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Police In Jor men

Of fered Guns

""b

o VVAW

f/’ frt z

By ROB ELDER

Hartid  StaHl  Wrilsr, h

4 Miami Police confirmed

Iriday that they hired t1e
uban informer who taid

Vietnam Veterans Agzinst

the War that he could help

.- them buy machine guns just

before the 1972 political con-

_ventions.
vy - - - .
frL LG LUULHE W LHg

CQverl act necessary to pro-
i dyce a charge of conspir

said Maj. Adam Klimkows.ki,

Chymmander of the City af !
Miami Police Departmentk |

Special Investigations Se‘l
dan. I

tPolice Chief Bernand
Carmire ronfirmed that the
Nz irtoomer met with the
VAW just before sevepn

VAW members and one
sympathizer were indicted by
a federal grand iury for con-
spiracy ta disrupt the con-:
ventions with arms, including

 automatic weapons.

!

THE indictrents apparent-
ly,were based on other infor-
mation. Klimkowski admitted
that the veterans did not re-
spond 1o the weanons offer
«xtroded by the Miami iy
former, Y

P he ‘\1 ami 901 ce \-.ere
working Uvery clos:-ﬁ with
the FBI, Garmire said, but he
ahd Klimkowski denied that
their agent was & provoca-
teur.

“At o time would we te
cast in the cole of a provocs-
teur, ' Gatmire said. But Re
cG.TTaed that  Pablo

oo -/

? ernandez, an informant pald
his department, *wils
R

/LJ

obably
;obiems
Klimkowski confirmed a
report by The Herald last
Wednesday that the mission
of Fernandez, 2B, a stock

clerk, was to find out whe
q VVAW MCmrdm t-
:,..’ Sevil Cauui wdnea 1o
tuy weapons from militant
snti-Castro Cuban exiles in
Miami. Camil is one of the
defendants.

a fomenter 3(

| “WE DID pot want Camil
to actually acquire
weapons,” Klimkowski said.
“We wanted to find out what
was in the back of his mipd.”
The FBI refused to som-
munt because it said . the
defendants are under m]ilct-
munt.
__The police officials made
their statements after they
wire presented Friday after-
nc¢on with results of 2 Herald
investigation that indepen-
dehtly established that

@® Fernandez admits tefl- }

ine Camil and other VVAW |
membeis ke knew of <50
submachine guns which were
supposed to be for sale.”
'What he did not te'l the vet-
erans, he told The Hernid,
~w2s that he also knew dthe
FEl was watching thbse
guns i

tended a meeting, about tweo
tweeks before the Democt-
p convention opened Jul y
0 in Miami Beach, at whjrh
rernandez told the VVAW
that “militant Cubans” milght
“blow up the Center for Dia-
logue,” an anti-establishment
meeting place then used by
the VVAW,
It wrec aftes
veterahns, Davis saym
hat Fernandez mentioned
e 50 submachine guns. f
i @ Fernandez maintains tae
7eterans brought up the sub-
cht of weapons and he was
just playing them along for
;he police and the FBl. But
‘te admits that far from being
he VVAW sympathizer ke
was purporting to be, he had
¥ fact just returned from, g
trip to Washington with Ber-.

[ O
Scs o

" pard Barker and other Miami

Cubans to attack left-wing
demaonstrators at J. Edgu-
Hoover's funeral.

Barker and three others
fvere arrested June 7 when
they returned to burglari:e
the Watergate headquartars
-df the Democratic Nationad
- Committee. Fernander says
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“he did not .accompany’ them
"ofy that trip.

1

:HE WAS busy, he said,
spving on the VVAW for the
Miami police and the FBI,

Kiimkowiski confirmed Fi-
day that *Pablo's involve-
ment with the VVAW was
with our knowledge &nd ap-
proval.” Fernandez operated
out of an office called first
the Strategic Intelligence
Urdt (SIU) and later the De-
fengive Intslligence U n1 t
(DIU), whose “exclusive re-
spansibility was to find out
plans of groups that might
disrupt the conventions.”

The police department first
made contact with Fernandez
ol Dec. 17, 1971, through
offi:er Raphael Aguirre, a
Pll{nrlnlhnc mamhar af the
DL st

_ Beginning Dec. 21, 197,
Fernandez went to the police
station as often as three
times a week in a series of
meetings that continued unuil
after the conventians, Aguir-
re said. He ssid that
Fernandez was paid on an ir-
regulat basis — “sonetimes 1
wmight give him $10 or §15.”

BEGINNING May 30, and
acting on police instructions,
Fernandez had at least three
meetings with Camil and
other VVAW members. “I

nvinced them ! was &
lettist,” he told The Herald.

fThe first meeting was at a
H'ateah drugstore. Fernandez
wore a hidden listening de-
vice planted or Lim by the
police. The bz TUn't work,

S M v e

Pablo Fernandez
. «+. paid informant

Aguirre disclosed Friday,
LY W ey ) - PR Y Py P
UCLaUMT Falbiu sUl UL Wl

range and we couldn’t use
i .

Afterward, however,
Fermandez reported to the
police what was said at the
meeting. -

The meeting recalied by
Davis, the CRB official, took
place st the Hialeah home of
Alton Foss, then the VVAW
Miami coordinator and now
one of the defendants in the
conspiracy case.

"BY THAT time, Fernandez
had also met on two occa-
sions with the VVAW at the
Miami police headquarters.
The VVAW, which requested
those meetings, thought they
were negotiating with some-
one who could represent
militant Cuban groups and
work out an agreement for
peaceful demonstrations at
the conventions.

Fernandez told therth hs

fepresented 4 particularly

militant Cuban exil¥ organi-

-spied.

zation kfITWIr-ae Abdala. In . K
fact, he has told The Heral
he was spying on Abdals {
another Cuban group.

Some of these meetings -
it is not clear how many =
also were attended by two
Dade County Public Safety

. Department officers who had |

infiltrated the VAW

UROE e Y YA,

Foss says that these
agents, Gerald Rudoff and
Harrison Crenshaw, tried to
“set me up” on still another
occasion to fmeet with
Ferrandez to discuss &
weapons purchase. He re-
fused to go to that meeting.

KLIMKOWSKI was asked
Friday whether he knew, at
the time the meetings were
taking plate, that Rudoff and -
Crenshaw  were .in  fact ...
sheriff’s deputies. _

“Id rather not answer

S NV L3 N ot}

The Public Safety Depart
ment has denied that |
officers were provocateurs. |

On behalf of the VVAW,
Camil said Friday that the
police disclosures “just cor-
roborate what we've been
saying the whole time —
that we were coming to the
convention to exercise our’
constitutional rights, and not
to cause problems, and that
what problems did occur
were caused by provacat-
eurs.” .
Ironically, Klimkowski
agreed that for all his efforts,
Fernandez never brought
back anything damaging to -
the veterans on whom

“In fact, I guess he mig
make s geod  defense wit
ness,” the-police officer said.

u
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By ROB ELDER
Heraid StaH  Wriler

An informant told th?®
Miami Police Departmerit
about the involvement of
Miami Cubans in clandestine
political activity in Washing-
ton before the June I7 Water-
gate hurglary.

But the policeman who
received the tip says he
didn’t pass it on to his supe-
riors or 1w the FBl because '
he felt it was “vague” and

““could be classified as &
rumor.™
Police officer Rafael

Aguirre confirmed in  an
interview with The Herald
that the informant, Pablo
Eernandez, told him he hid
0Nt 10 Washingion on My
4 1972, for the funeral of 1.
I’(idgar Hoover, and he lad

ashed with anti-administta-

i et ot e
tion demonstrators.

The Herald quoted
ernandez Wednesday , as
ving his boss on that rnis-
§ion was Miami real-es:ate
roker Berrard Barker. ‘l

BARKER and five other
‘Miamians retumed to Wash-

ington May 27 and bugged
the Democratic National
Commitiee in the v'v'&tt‘:fgal"

complex. When Barker and
three members of the group
again broke into the Water-
gate June 17, thev and James
McCord, security director of
the XNixon campaign, were
caught and the Watergate
scandal s bor. ‘

It was before the june 17
arrests, the Muami officer
fays, that Femandez, who

as working as a paid police

nformer, “mentioned he wras
éomg to take a second Lripf to
Washington.,”

Taasew 57

 Tnformant Told Miami Policemarn

vy Y
L1 t.f ug_ UIJL

Aguirre, whose police job
Yias to gather4ntelligence e
atlng to the pational! politi-
=al  conventions, savsg
Fernandez did not say way
he had beer asked to go back
ta Washington. .

“He cloaked this trip with

; -secrecy.”

Fernandez previously told .

The Herald he knew nothing |

‘ of the return trips. Accordmg

lo Aguirre, Fernandez said .
he knew about them but !
might not be abie to go -
“because he was on probn- N
tion . ., he killed a nun.

{IN 1967, when he wnsn
221year-old security guard for
the Saxnny Hntal on !‘E:':::i :
Ronen,
fejlow hute! employe m‘a

dirk room. The -man died;
Fernandez said it was an ac-

ciddnt. A second-degfee milir-
der charge was reduced to
ma‘}slaughier. and, on Deg 2,
1570, Fernandez was scn-.
tenced to seven years proba’
tion). :

Fernandez, now a heavy- .
equipment stock clerk inJ,
Miami, did not return to
Washington with the group
that would bacome known as
the Watergate burglars.

Aguirre, the policeman
whorn Ferpandez had been
working for since December
1971, savs Fernandez newver
mentioned Barker's name to '
him.

But a former member of
the Metro Community Rela-
tions Board says Fernandez

- tatked to him during tle-

same period abonut Backer

snd his elforts 10 recrujt
Miami Cubans fcr

clardestine work., | -4

" eouid have rnﬁ! me mine

- ®

ALL INFORMATION QONIAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

ace Below)

___Glysig0 _BY

§94:_.an%3.&_

" :
B3 W M B Y v
LAatitouild
_!ronnully. this man has

the samg Jast name as the

Pablo Fernandez

T I e

policeman with whom.
Fernandez was talkm.g —
. L )
NOW A graduate siudent |
in -Columbus,  Ohio, Bén
Aguirre worked for the CRB

in Miami during the spring of

1972. He and the policeman,
Raphael Aguirre, say they 1
are neither related nor ac-
quainted. n Cas

4
. In his work for the CILB.
Ben Aguirre told The Herald
In an interview last week, he
met PaBlo Fernandez. Onm
June 16 — the day before the
sboruve Watergate burglacy
+— Fernandez came to him
wilth “some very dangrious
information which - coold
have cost him his head and

Aniirrs

,-.;u.u..t'

k|

“He had information in re-
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C} Balng Investigoted

gard to Mr. Barker and Mr.
Martihez (Eugenio R

Martinez another of the con 1
victed hit:glars) ; 4

icted bu glars} ... .
“In esdance, he was tellirg
me Mr. Barker and M.

Martinez were hiring groups

.
4 4
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" said he turned down the

\
O

of men who Wwere /to pe !
dltached to certain Demo-

c-atic candidates to hadsle

the candidates . . . Barcer |
hid offered him money to

hassie the candidates” 4

Fernandez did not specifi- °
cally mention the bugging or
burglary of the Watergate of-
fices, Aguirre says. “i do not |
think he knew about it.”

FERNANDEZ told The!
Herald he wasn’t recruited
for that mission, but was-
offerred $700 a week by’
Martinez to embarrass Dem-
ocratic presidential candidate
George McGovern “for the
Republican Party.”" .
Fernandez, who makes $800
a month in his regular job, |

ofier because he already tvas
spring on Vietnam Veterans
Aghinst the War for the po-
lice and the FBL b
The police say they paid
Fernandez only sporadically,
$10 or $I5 at a time. The FBI
refuses 1o say &nything about
him . .

The police maintain that
they did not take Fernandez
seriously while at the same
time confirming that they
used him as an informer to
gather evidence against the
VVAW.

'On Saturday, The Herald
reported  Fernandez's spy
role against the VVAW, and
tfle police confirmation fhat
*Pablo’s involvement with
tte VVAW was with our
kuowledge and approval.'V

But, in the same inter-
views, police officials said
they discredited the informa-
tion Fernandez brought them
and finally got rid of him: _ /

~ "He was told to stay away
from the station . .. he was
toid. ‘Dor’t call us, we'll call
you'" said Police Chief Ber-
nard Garmire.

ALTHOUGH  Fernandez +
had been visiting regular po- ,
lid: headquarters since Dec.

- 21, 197], Garmire said he liad

no knowledge of the info m-
ery work at the time.

_“1 never heard the name "

Prblo’ Férnandez “until’ “wel
rzceived -the call (from Tae.
Herald Jast Wednescay),™ ¢1e
cpief said. N
With a Herald reporter
present, Garmire questioned
his policeman, Aguirre: -

-1

. i ;
1Q — At any time &id
Yernandez tell you he was
vrorking for Barker? 1

vy A -= No, uir. _"'_;_‘.' i
: .

[t

HCP
ERT]

Q. — -Did he at any -time-
tell you anvthing concern-
ing the activities of a guy by
the name of Barker? .

_f-_—:’?uoftu’." 2 i

Q. = Did anyone else agn‘

you ...} i

A. — No, sir. { :

[‘ Q. Did anyone ever seu ~
you anything about a graup
. @ ~tonie involving Miamians
Intent upon conducting the

L oguayol Walergate? :

‘
- ;

"A. — No.uir. _
. . . ’“'—

b

" But. when quesiiuia L¥
“#the reporter, Aguirre n-
| firmed that Fernandez id
him of the trip to th?ﬁoo-ﬂer
$ineral and the disrupuon:;pj -
demnonstrations there — &nd
the plans for a return trip to
Washington on an spec:ﬁ.id
mission. . )
At that point the guestwn-
ing took this !’orm_: T
P Q.L-i)id'you pass that in-"
{ormation on L0 anybody? P -
"R Z T can't recall whcd\er]
ddidornot . . .as a malter :
of fact, 1 dom't think I aifl.

Q. — Did you think it WAs_
important? o

A R 1t was very vague L.
he didn't go into detail. This
type of information could be
clasbified as arumor. &

ik e
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v Memorandum

TO ~ ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) DATE: 5/31/73
FROM /EAC, SAN ANTONIO (139-85) (C) )
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD;

ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

JUNE 17, 1972

10C

00: WFO \ 2

Enclosed 1s letter addressed to"Commanding Officer
Hdgtrs., Brook General Hospital, Fort Sam Houston, Tex."

Enclosed letter received by U.S. Army officlals,
Brooke General Hospital, Fort Sam Houston, Texas. A check
of records at Broole General Hospital revealed none of the
mentloned names have ever been patients at the hospital.
A check of San Antonlo files revealed no information con-
cerning persons mentioned in letter. Letter is forwarded to
Bureau for whatever action deemed appropriate. No further
Investigation at San Antonio Division unless otherwise notifi

REC- 79 -
I%?-Wﬁ’;\:sn

=y

@- Bureau (Enclﬁ'ﬁiﬂ-)

B ke I/ﬂ/acl

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
G,Q/L 7 /{ 4/7 /S HEPFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ™

> DAT: __ _Glaslye BYSP4 Jemiomy ™

67 JUg 1978 -
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V Memorandum e

My. Conrad —

. Mr. Felt ' DATE: 6/4/73 Q/b /% Mr. Jopking

7,70 Mr. Mofghall

Mr. Soyars . ___
FROM Mr. E. S. Miller o C) . w.ﬂwbqnpmm

Mr. Waltora

) TN L NS Tele. Room
| Mr. Baime .

IGATIONS INVO LVING il ol

ELLSBERG, AND.RELATED MATTERS e e

Mr. Conmy
W.Minte
- Mr. Eardley

Memorandum Mr, Walters to Mr. Felt 5/31/73 requested " ="
the Intelligence Division set forth current status of any on-going

T3y vrith B eian

L4

investigation and inquiry dealing with dissemination of FBI material to
Hunt and Liddy by the Internal Security Division and the alleged hiring 3 ~ '
of Pablo Fernandez to infiltrate the Vietnam Veterans Against the War. % -
These were items 1 and 4 in Mr. Eardley's memorandum to Mr. Cox ¢ \
dated 5/31/73 and are the only items being handled by the Intelligence
Division. ':" N
" [

P S Information regarding these matters has been compiled and is -
: ‘:ﬁ being set forth in suitable memoranda which, when completed, will be ™3~
' :—; sent forward. - & o
f’é Memorandum 6/1/73, Mr. Miller to Mr. Felt captioned s
" 5% ""Daniel Ellsberg" set forth results of conference that same date with e
g E Special Prosecutor Archibald Cox and his assistant, Thomas McBride. § 1
o Lof Approval was requested therein to send instructions to the field for the '
- . purpose of developing information concerning the handling of Ellsberg cas
: ?} material by Departmental officials. It will be necessary to interview o)
fed Departmental officials to secure answers to the question Mr. Eardley
iJ raised relating to dissemination of FBI mn terial to Hunt and Liddy by the &
2 oF Internal Security Division. Upon approval, we will conduct the necessary-
s % interviews of Departmental officials to be in a position to respond in full
. to Mr. Eardley's question.
o LY
o AT For information ch\ O [’4
1 - Mr. Eardley
1- Mr. Mintz
Y 1 - Mr. Gebhardt -
G 1 - Mr. Miller
o ¢ o X MridWannall _ ) G
<~ 1- Mr. Wagoner ' g A

48, ALL TST02MATION CONTATNED, O 4 b

Je- Lo
WRW:mah, ¢,/ HEREIY 1. UNCLASSIFIED /-
(7) v[R“B)/ "QATE Giaslee  BYIPgita <
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Mr. Callobar .

" Pem D)0 " a U ) '. W‘ -
- (Bd %-26-6%) _ : : s ‘ M:. Baker _
g UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF Jusk figiesime ‘;;
. : P M Muhn'.] : M J : e e
.+ Memorandum el 7 7 [ hi
-‘ ; M Marshall .
1A 1o  : Mr. William D. Ruckelsha \:’ g £3
PRI " Acting Director DATE: June 5, 1973

M: Thompeon

& c D }}) : Federal Bureau of Investigation Mr W

p . - ‘ ’ . . Telpg ® - _
SN ‘ o ‘ﬂ M Bt
. Y.. X FROM I jArchibald Cox , = ] derme
TR | M. Ecw eny o
- h\ Special Pngcu’%z gtg[‘;j _ M; Beringion ..
. Tt pd L2 , M. Conmy
3 M: M -
SUBJECT: Watergate and Related Investigations /}\ (i (i{)"f M: Ewdiey . __
. et racer e o e Mrs Bugan ...

Reference is made to your letter of June 1, 1973, calling several
matters to my attention. with respect to the information in the penultimate

nnnnnnnn arh af vanr lattar aoncarnince a renart that gsaveral Cubans ara ready
PCU- Gl il Vi JVUL AV vl VVLIWTARLLLLE W& s VAR YW VYA e awTmais Tm v e TSRy

to lay bare the facts relating to break-ins other than at the Watergate, I
would 1like immediate investigation instituted to lidentify and interview

such persons for all information in their possession and thereafter the running
out of any leads arising from such interviews. Please keep me advised as o

\the progress ‘of your investigation, particularly any significant developnmen

ts
bearing mpon violations by other known defendants. . .
-~ :
The remaining matters contained in your letter are being coordinated

with other related information and you will be further advised with respect
the uatur:.-.r and’ scope of any further investigation desired.
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.  CODE TR.LETYPE IMMEDIATE
:’- '.—,' L b ' e '\"qg
o £ f ol - .
R o, ey
i | - 6/12/73, " i 5L
\ [j " TO SACS MIAMI (139-328) ¥y
RN NEW HAVEN (139-74) 1 - Mr. Nuzum
. PROM ACTING 2%SECTOR FBI (139-4089)
} JAMES W. MC CORD, JR., ET AL., IOC 00: WFO
£ RE BUREAU TELCAL TO MIAMI 6/12/73.
L4
: SPECIAL PROSECUTOR COX HAS REQUESTED IMMEDIATE INVESTI-
3
3 GATION INTO NEWSPAPLR ACCOUNTS IN THE MIAMI ARPA ABOUT 6/1/73,
TR TO THC EFPECT THAT "SEVERAL CUBANS ART RUADY TO LAY BARE THE
L F 3
2L s FACTS RELATING TO BREAK-INS OTHER THAN AT THE WATERGATE."
S
it
A BUREAU IS NOT IN POSSESSION OF THESE NEWSPAPFR ACCOUNTS BUT
5‘ \sf
£ IT SEEMS LIKELY THE INDIVIDUALS ALLEGEDLY IN POSSESSION OF
EEe SUCH INFORMATION WOULD INCLUDE THE TEN INDIVIDUALS WHO TRAVILE
T
TBE PROM MIAMI TO WASHINGTON AND RETURN ON 5/3-4/72, ALLEGEDLY TO
. B L
i 1’, .
§;'3 PAY HOMAGE TO THE LATE DIRECTOR HOOVER. IDENTITY OF THESE S
o INDIVIDUALS, WHICH INCLUDE FOUR SUBJECTS CONVICTED IN THE
iR : )
1§ WATERGATE TRIAL IN 1/73, WHO ARE PRESENTLY INCARCERATED IN THE
1'3* FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION AT DANBURY, cow“ TICUT, .
gg KNOWN TO MIAMI. iz 2{
2 Y MIAMI SHOULD IMRDIATELY PURNTSH 1REY Ahvrd AV Iﬁﬁg z
3” p@, WFO  (139-166) 10 JUNzo 1913
N *. Bnknr
by e
rConwi .. _ ' CAN: aaf(i SEE NOTE PAGE TWO .., . = : 3
r. Gebhardt . -
o Jenkine (4& 4“; o
B Marohiatl AL G T snn s g F B TR
k. Mlller.ES —~ FEROAL | {ENR yicvilo ., o) Tt )
F Soyars . __ R -
. 2 COMMUNICAYIONS SECTION e e
oo - € l)ﬁ WA
- - Hs. Room . _ .
- . Rawe
;‘;4 ) 7//”r’ .'th
2 o (ATL INFCEMATION CONTAINED
g o C J PEIN 1§ UNCLASSTFLED
E :" U Al 1@;\12;3‘?3“,11;1)/% UNIT | r // D"““-* ¢ JS} BYS?‘JMIW *} J
F‘\' . - - . . .
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TELETYPE TO SAC, MM
. RE: JAMES W. MC CORD, ET AL.

i

BAC&CRéUND CONCERNING THE SITUATION REFFRRED TO BY SPECIKi
PROSECUTOR COX IN ORDER THAT AN INTELLIGENT INTLRVIEW MAY BE
ATTEMPTED OF BARKER, GONZALEZ, FIORINI AND MARTINEZ AT DANBURY.

MIAMI, LOCATE AND INTERVIEW THE OTHER SIX INDIVIDUALS AS
WELL AS ANY ADDITIONAL INDIVIDUALS WHO LOGICALLY COULD BE

EXPECTED TO POSSESS SUCH INFORMATION.

IN THE EVENT THE INTERVIEWS REQUESTED BY MR.

Y
2]

gﬂ
r
¢
o
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o]
-
o)
?:
2
H
]

THE INVESTIGATIVE RESULTS ACHIEVED TO MR. COX FOR HIS

EVALUATION AND DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER FURTHER INVESTI-

GATION IS NECESSARY., IF POSITIVE INFORMATION RELATIVE TO

BREAR-INS IS FURNISHED BY ANY OF THOSE INTERVIEWED AND

LEADS WOULD LOGICALLY PLOW FROM SUCH INFORMATION, THESE
SHOULD BE PURSUED VIGOROUSLY.

BUREAU IS TO BE KEPT ADVISED OF ANY SIGNIFICANT .

DEVELOPMENTS AND REPORTS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED AT THE EARLIEST
POSSIBLE DATE.

COPY MAILED TO WFO.

HOTE: Above telephone call was made by Section Chief

R. E. Long to Supervisor Brandeis, Miami. "13?
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: Mr. william D. Ruckelahaw / DATE: June 5, 1973 . ;ommfﬂm
; . Acting Director M Wooen
i Federal Bureau of Investigation Tele Ao
; 1 W Bgiee _
: s dunt . . Mr Bunes
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T - Special Prosecu ‘ ﬁ‘) s § M1 Berington .___
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% Ny rd Py S ”2..(.{}“’ o Y r:'
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While discussing another matter with Assista.nt United States Attorney (AUSA)

‘| sames Rayhill, SINY, he advised that Robert Davis had been the key witness in a

recent organized crime case \banglmcv} which resulted in conviction and that
Davis presently is under protective custody as a witness in a Teamster bombing
case in Tennessee. Davis had previously given both Mr. Rayhill and the FEI
information concerning watergate, stating he had flown a plane with McCord,
Barker, and Segretti to New York in the Spring of 1972 for a meeting in the
Waldorf-Astorla in New York with John Mitchell. Davis also provided information
concerning John Connally in connection with the ¥Mexican laundered money® and
states that he has photographs and tapes of Connally.

Mr. Rayhill advised that Davis was questioned by AUSA Silbert in lats
Novenber or early December, 1972 but believes Davis did not reveal to Mr. Silbe
the full information in his possession. Mr. Rayhill pointed out that most, if
not all, of his contacts with Davis have been with FBI Agents present and econ-
secuently interview report forms on these matters would be available. Mr. Rayh
alsc observed that a relationship of mutual trust apparently exist.ed fbetween
Davis and one or two FBI Agents who handled him. w2 ;

. ma F rd

In view of the sigmfica.nCe of the information a.llegedly in Davié pébsession,
it appears desirable to promptly conduct a gearching interview with him uu insurs
we have all facts known to him relating to this matter. would you please arrange
to have this done and, while I do not presume to suggest your assignment of Agent
personnel, it may be well to utilize an Agent who has established rappor't‘with

. Eovall. ]

T v

Davis. Before conducting the interview with Davis, it may be desira‘ble f& first
review the matter with AUSA Rayhill. SF .

Also, would you have supplied to me copies of any interview reports of prior
‘inter’views conducted of Davis pertaining to these ﬂlegations as well as the re-

\sults of any further inquiries econducted by the FBI into them? ?/ 4 «C_'/7
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPT JON OPF COMMUNICATIONS

LR R A vl Y W e T R e A P

Referenca i3 made to memorandum of Special
Prosecutor Archibald Cox to the Acting Director dated
June 5, 1973, captioned "Watergate and Related Investi-~
gations® which raquested that a searching interview be
promptly conducted of Robert Thurston Davis.

Encloasad are tha following interview reports

T - weaaWEally A wTTLoTaus &Gpnra B

pertinent to this Bureau's 1nveatigation concerning
Robert Thurston Davis:

PERSON INTERVIEWED DATE OF INTERVIEW

June 14, 1973 '

T
-

Robert Thurston Davis November 21, 1972

Mrs. Sally Davis Novembar 24 and 28, 1972
Mrs. Ruth Keene KRovember 24, 1972 #9 \
Mr. James Johnson Novamher 22, 1972

Mr. Ali Shiraxi November 28, 1972

Miss Paula Wade November 29, 1972

Also enclosed are interview reports prepared
by: Special Agent Larry E, Rissler setting forth his
observations relative to a tape recording concerning Sally
Davis, dated Rovember 24, 1972; Special Agent Michael
Williamson on December 6. 1972, concerning his examination -

- of the personal effects of Jarrv Harrston {true name Robert

Thurston Davis); and Special Agent Michael Willlamson dated
December 7, 1972, concerning the personal examination by
Assistant U. S, Attorneys Earl Silbert and Donald Campbell

f(-t
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of the personal effects of Jerry ﬂarrston.ﬁ /5f 00'7 ,)
In addition to the above-mentioned 1nterv1ew ‘ tr
reports, this Bureau is in recelipt of the highlights of ... .
interviews of Mr, Davis conducted by Assistant U, 8,
Attorney Silbert i{n the presence of FBI Agents which hig!;-
lights are as follows: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
: HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED \\}‘ /ff>/
Enclosures {10) DATE ___ Gi3sl¥e__BYSp4 Jemiom uj
. . o NHOTLD PAGE 3---
Jae \4) :j3<1f e 4#// SEE HO v
VL )g’ (AJ ,5 ;
A¥ }f/ ;
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: " JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS

Mr, Davis arrived in Washington, D. C., for
purpose of interview in late evening of November 22, 1972,
Preliminary interview revealed Davis could not identify
the Watergate Office Building; he could not identify the
Howard Johnson Motel across from the Watergate complex;
he did not accurately describe the doors leading to the
Democratic National Committee Headgquarters; and he did not
furnish an accurate description of the wiretap device and the
"bugging” device. Mr. Davis did, however, identify photo-
graphs of James Walter McCord and Bernard L. Barker but thea
physical descriptions furnished by Mr. Davis prior to his
photographic identification were not consistent with the

physical descriptions of those individuals.

On November 24, 1972, in a debriefing session,
Mr., Davis stated he had developed a photograph taken by
himself of John Connally and Bernard L. Barker. He was
alleged to have a short tape recording of Barker and
Connally and that both of these items were stored at 733
Crockett Drive, Hutchins, Texas., He further stated that a
flight brief case and a silver medal box containing dates and

license numbers of mnhfinﬁ n"nr-pﬂ_ are nresentlyv gtoraed at

=i 2.0 AMT R s B =R e e praCOviiway L= A - .

Acme Moving and Storage Company, 3555 North Andrews Avenue,
Fort Lauderdale, Florida, under the name of Jerry Harrston.
These {tems are stored in the custody of the U. S, Marshal,
Miani, Florida.

Concerning this Bureau's investigation of Mr. Davis,
our Alexandria Office on November 28, 1972, determined from the
Office of the Provost Marshal, Fort Belvoir, Virginia, that
there are no records showing a vehicle registration for
Frank Carter, aka Bernard L. Barker, Bernie Barker, or
James W. McCord. The Provost Marshal's Office and the
Criminal Investigation Detachment, Fort Belvoir, had no
record concerning these individuals and no knowledge of any

o o »os -~ Timed MY d o ™oesd o W~ YL oad
"protective custody"” of Robert Thurston Davis. No listings

of these individuals could be located at the Post Locator L
or Housing Office, Fort Belvoir. B,

ey
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* JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTIERS

e
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is assigned PBI number 289 852B, disclose the following:
On December 10, 1968, the records of the Federal Correctional
Institute, Seagoville, Texas, reflected that Robert Davis has
heart trouble and the latest progress report concerning him,

dated Avril 29, 1966, sets forth information that Robert

Davis at Terre Haute,
that Davis came from g

DT Thc péych atrist did not at that
e any psychotic or neurotic tendencies. A history
8 dated April 16, 1964, noted that ‘ -

The ahove-stated investigation supplements that
reported in the enclosed interview reports and should be
considered as such. 1In view of the investigation already
conducted concerning Davis, no further action {s anti-
cipated by the FBI in absence of a specific request,

Rk ElRaEs Vo £2)

R

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI; it is the property of the FBIX
and 1s loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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F : NOTE: Original and one sent to

The records of this Bureau concerning Davis, whe CT

Mr. Archibald Cox by 0-14-1,
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T same date. .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

\ \ Date of ronscription 11/28ﬂ2

= /I A [
-~ ROBERT THURSTCH/DAVIS was 1nterviewed in Room 237, -~

8kyline Yotor Inn, Tenth Avenue and S50th Stroet, where he iy
was xesiuim: while in pyotective cuntody or the United Statea™ "

L ¥ . N, . w &, - -

LR Ll B GA VAU dees A WAL L .L.l.y luri:1saed the iotlowing
° Information to tre interviewins Agents Acsistant United States
s Attorney (AUSA) JAMES W, RAYHILL, Southern District of New York
(Soi¥Y), Kew York, iew York, was present at the interview at -

the specifie request of AUSA EARL SILSERT of Washington D.C.:

In the Spring of 1972, while working in Merphis,

Ternesaee, in protectlve custody for the United States Secret
“Bervice, tha Alcohol, Tobacco and Firesyms Division of the

B W25 Tlamte e ate VAL S N Skl - ey LI N g R = B WAL

United States ires ury Lesartment, and the Cirice of ihe
Teanessee State Littorney Goneral, DUWVIS met and worted with a !
United States Secret Scrvice (USSS) Asent nexed TC.i/ ECOTT on - .
en investigating assizunent for esproximately thred weelB, — ff it
DAVIS worked in the iarnbis area ror approximately six weeks ”
and then came to Fort Eelvolir, Virsirle, where he remained in
the protective custody oi' the United ‘tdt°5 i.arshal's Servicae
under the assuned naze of ilajor I¢~J:%\ ISTON,,
While at Forv Belvolr, DAVIS began frequenting a bar
1n Washinzton D,C. naxed the "Black Greco, where acain he
met up with WC¥ SCOTT. LD.VIS and SCOTT rencucd their
gcequaintance on a social tasis and erter a Euort tire, 8COTT
introduced DAVIS to BLFRUARD DARNIR and JANES NC CORD ag i
individuals who worked for ihe United States Covernment., NG CORD
_wag dating a girl named LIuDA who worked at tha "Blagk Greco", "~
Short v after bacomlng essociated with BARKER,
MC CORD and SCCTI, DAVIS was asked by SCOUT to perform an errand whic
. Involved picking up a box from SCUIT and delivering 1t to

BARKXER, DAVIS agreed and was civen a box by SCOLT at the

"Thisg Is It“ bvar, kashinvten D.C., which he deliverad to BARKER
at & drive-in thzater in Gxoa ﬂill, darylend, LAVIS could net
recall the exact name of the theater but believed it had scne
type of indlan name. The box was in an open condition and

DaAVIS cobsgserved that 1t contained eight electronie transmitters .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HI:HLIN 119 i&OLASSIFIED ﬁi‘s\
__BYSP4 IR (oW

wovwess o 11/21/72 o New York, Hew York i *m439-301-m
SAS VINCENT A, ALVINO, EUGENE P,

vy Tt ey e A - . - Fr0) Poupy
by QY -_NL)S_-, ™2 M,Q.J/.az Riey- B diard . 3 f0Obmn

'hn. dacument contoms neither recommendahinng nor canclusinns i the FBI N the property of the FBI ond & Toned tc yau oqency

" nand Qs coctents ars #ot 1o be duwiribuwed oulside your GQPOT ﬁcu*g - X ) 9
I‘ s /‘_ _’ /

Q_) /




NY 139-301
1
Aetn e 4 tha Anld +a RADVEDR DA e avTen
Aalter m&n.d‘g the delivery to .unj\}u.u\, DAVIS TECL‘)ﬁtaCtud QVVLL _:
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GOA S3HEA nAL SO A L"Jl&uub.&.uu Cuwlbelallg Ullebd eivc LIVIILgQ
transmitters, SCOTT 1nd1cated that this equipment was going
to be used in burcing the Democratic Party National Headquarters
Washington D.C., becsrusge 1t had been learned thet people
woriking for Unlted States Senator GEORGE MC GOVERN were in
contact with the Cuban Goverinnment. Therelfore the Democratic
Party Hational Headquarters was belng bugged in the interest

of national security,

Thereafter, DAVIS was asked by BARKER and SCOTIT if
he would be willing to fly an airplane for them, DAVIS a-reed
and flew BARKLR &and an individual named SEGKETTI from WOodoridge

o
Wo e

P e R Rt

3 Airport to Richmond, Virzinia. A Cessna 310 aircraft was used
- R for tnis flight. DAVIS thought that this aircrait was owned by
;« some company or corporation, The greoup flew back to woodbridge
¥ after an approximate stay of one half hour at the Richmond,

¥ £y Aiport.

A TR

Approximately one week later DAVIS flew BARKER and
MC CORD to Ealtimore, Maryland, from Woodbridge Alirport. The
group returned to Woodbridge after picking up some boxas.

After the above rlight to Baltirore, ﬂesTT'paid
DAVIS $1500 for his scrvicea.

1e
i Woodbridge Airport to Baltimore, Maryland, and returned on the
i sane day. |

gf Approximately two weeks later, BARKER asked DAVIS
i f if he would fly to Texas. DAVIS accepted and flew BARKER,

B MC CORD and another individual of arparent Cuban extraction from

oy

Woodbridge to Del Rio, Texas. A Cessna 310 aircrari was used
for this flisht. Two refueling stops were rade betiween Woodbridge
Airport and Del Rio, Texas. The flight arrived in Del Rio,

Texas in the late mus.u,s..u hours ossibly around 10 AM or 11 AM,
1 s F J

Usoa arrival, BARKXER, € CORD and the eother incividual disembarged
from the aircraft. Shortly therearter DAVIS followecd them from
the aircraft to attead to sone routine natters relating to the
aircraft end the next flicnt, He then obscrved his alrcraft
passengers seated in a4 Ford LTD automoblle paried in the vicinity
. of the aircraft, B8Seated in the back seat of thls automobile

with MC CORD wa s an individual he recovnized to be JOHN COANNALLY,

L PRR v
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Scated in the (roat were BARKRR, the other eireraft passenger
and one unidentified individual, Upon approaching the
automobile, he wasz waved back in a manner indiceting that his
presence at the car was not aeslred. DAVIS returned to the
alrcraft and obtained & hldden camera device. He then went
tack to the vicinity of the autonoblle and took photosraphs
of these individuals whlle they were getting out of the
autonobile.

DAVIS e¢laims to have taken thrce camera shots of
the above rceting and clalms to have thrce nezatives aveileble
at the housc of his mother in Dalles, Texas. DAVIS also cleims
to have a flight log of this Del Rio flight.

DAVIS advised that hie airereft was on the ground
in Del Rio ior less than an hour, BAR(ER, MC CORD and the other
passonger rcturned to the aircerarft and instructed DAVIS to
fly back to the Woodbridse Airrort. Durinz the flight dbacek,
DAVIS observed MC CORD ooening & satchel whieh apoeared to
corntain larce sums of noncy. DAVIS expressed curiosity atout
the money and BARKER exnlained that there were certiein people
coucerned ebout MC GOViRN's relations with the Cubtzns and that
these individuals wanted to finance en operation whereby it
would be insured that Preslident NIXON got the facts about this
eituation,

DAVIS asked in reference to CONNALLY, "Wasn't that

. one of our great white rathers in the car , and BARKER resgponded,

"Yeah!"

"Within a few days after the Del Rio plane trip, SCOIT
paid DAVIS enother $1500 for his services.

Shortly after the Del Rio plane trip, DAVIS and SCOTT
entered on the vremises of the Dermocratic National Party
Headquarters located av the water-ate Hotel, Washin:ton D.C,
Ent{ry was accomplisghed by SCOTT picking the lccks to tne doors
of the Derocratic Party Headouarters. DRYWIS clei~e that he
accomnanied SCCTT in order to check out elzetrenlc transmitiing
devices that hed been planted et verlous locations within the

. pemocratic Party National Headgquarters. SCOTT was knowledgeable

U0
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aa to thair snecific location and pointed out some of these -

locations t5 DAVIS, DAVIS end SCULL maue Beversi guvilus

into ths Denccratic Party National Headquarters on different

days for the purpose ol cihiecking out hidden electronic
ronsaitting devices, DAVIS advised that during these entrices,

SCOTT nlso located other hidden electronic devices which did

not belong to his group.

DAVIS advised that he was not involved in the
burclary of the Desocratic Party Naticnal Heedquarters on
June 17, 1972, since he had severed hie connections with this
group prior to that day, He stated thet he learned through
the media that MC CORD, BARKER and others were arrested in
the Democratic Party Natlonal Heoadguarcters at the Watergate
Hotel on June 17, 1072, He advised that he was invited to go
along on this specific trip, but declined because too many
indivicduels vere going to be involved and that therefore the
¢hences of beiag detected were too great,

F O P P L S VAN N e Ll
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. DAVIS advised that the ¢€lectronic tranasmitters used
by SGOIT's group operated on frequencies F1-1£5.7075 and
F2-165,3750, He advised that tuo Kel Corporation units used
in the buzsing of the Democratic Party Kotional Heacquarters
were model k=2, serizl number 115, &nd model T-2, serlal nunber
674, DAVIS voiuntarily furnished Special Agent RICIARD SLOAN a
6x9 sheet of paper which set forth the abtove frequencies and
the serial numbers of the above Kel Corporation unita, Attached
hereto is a copy of the front eand back of this sheet of peaper

§ JTurnished by DAVIS.

‘X DAVIS also edvised that BARKER, MC CORD and SCOTT ,
X often referrcd to the site of the Democratic Party Hational
i Headquarters &t the Watergate Hotel by the code neme First
£ Bage .
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Uﬂ in CI fDﬂICFIP IDH

Y ﬁ/y o n:sz Gl ey
Mrs, SALLY DAVIS, 733 Crockett home telephona
nunber 225-5535, was advised of the 1dent1ty of the inter-~

. - -
= viewing Agents ané the nature of the inter'-'iew. Urs, DAVIS * .

. voluntearad eha ie CUTICIIlY Sopaswivd irom iter nusband b 7
o " |ww { #~— ROBERT THURSTON DAVIS, -and is now residing with her mothar- 1.1
. o | ™" 7777 in-law, RUTH KLENE in Hutchins, Texas, She is employod by ;
s Modorn Home Appliarce, 219 Preston Valley Shopping Center, /
Dallas, Texas, telephono number 233-6492, in a clerical /

capac1ty. //
She last sav her husband in July, 1972, whon she '

returned to the Dallas area from Ft. Belvoir, Virginisa,

ROBERT stayed in their rented home on the bass, While
living in the Washirng ton area she recalls that her husband
had ip bis possession several black film strips which
appeared to be necatives, She is8 not familiar with what
was exposed on the negatives, Additionally, she observed
nunerous cassette tapes in DAVIS's automobile which were
later placed by him in a dresser drawer in their house,
The tzrpes wera lying loose in the drawer and she recalls
the film sirips vere contained in & yellow envelope, She
§8;knaw the content of the tapes,

) § : 12/6/72

:
e /

T SR
rove e e

A, ey AT AR b
S N A

When Mrs, DAVIS returned to Butchins from Ft,

Belvoir, she brought none of bher busband's belongings

but only toock her clothing and c¢lothing for her children,

The only tape she could produce was a Scotch Cassette

entitled, "Shelly school and Driver Linges.” Mrs, DAVIS

furniqhed this tapo to the intervieving Azets and stated

she bolieves it is a recording of a telephone conversation

between kerself and either Deputy U. S. Marshals JIM GARDNER

or JIM COLOSANTO of Washington, D, C., The couversation deals
"with her attempts to obtain a driver's license and reasons

her children were not . enrolled in school.

4 -
0

;g Mrs. DAVIS reiterated she was in possession of

3 no other tapes or film strips or negatives belonging to -
‘g her husband, She noted she was aware of very little of

e her husband's activities and i8 now in the process of

- obtaining & divorce, In the event she learns of anything
pertinent, £he will cooperate fully with the Federal
- CGovernment and furnish same fo the interviewing Agents,
Interviewed on_]_-_l_lz_é_/mlg ot ButChinB‘_ Texas File 3mllas 139"‘ 245
¥FO 139~ 166

.SA LARRY E, RISSLER

by __SA LwYD B Ef! pP LL L‘Eg:dﬁpvv ____Dote dicrarea _ l]:_{) 3{7? e
»
fh3 Jducusne- tontainy pedher ocarhrwe rdations nor conclusions of the FBL It is Ihe property of the FBt and it lconed to your nqencv
Y UHETY JETL R TRE T ,J?J\ &‘f}? oal Jﬂti‘hmad outiide your agency
HERFT 1: Ut T ASSIFIED J / - -
™ £ r\r. V< Ca < S ’
g — .

‘ DAL e ,'3.;)13___ bBY 9&4.3.‘;‘1.&&"‘1;_
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

[t

12/6/72

Date of transcription_

Mrs, RUTH’éEENE 733 Crockett Street, Hutchins,
Texas, telephone nunber 225~a535, was advised of the
"3dentities of the interviewine Agents and tha natnre
of the inguiry, She is emnloyed for Universal Pool
Products, Dallas, Texas, telephone number 241-7811,

¥rs, KELKE advised she is the mother of
ROBERT THURSTON DAVIS and on November 24, 1972, she
received a call from him in Washington, D, C., regard-
ing a film strip and cassette tape recording which DAVIS
stated were in Mrs, KEENE's residence in Hutchins, Texas,
She is aware of no such tape or film strip and advised
she has searched the house subsequew.t to her conversation
with her son and was unable to locate anything of this
nature, She observed that SALLY DAVIS, her son's wife,
returned from Washington, D. C., in July, 1972, but only
brought her personal belongings and none of her husband's
property.,

¥rs, KEENE is now married to SALLY DAVIS's
father and resides with SALLY DAYIS, In the event she
locates a film strip or tape recording she will immediately
make them available to the FBI,

g T
. a.f-b' i

O e ARt F S R

R e o g e s ey

\LL. INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ™

DATE 135190 BYSP# Jomigms

terviewed on__11/24/72 . o Butchins, Texas . fius_Pallas 139-245
Sy , WFO 139-166
TR "S8A LARRY E, RISSLER '
s by . SA-LLOYD B, E P2:uTY — LT :dan —— - Doedicared 1Y /05/72

3
fhis docurn -+ tonteins neither recommandotions nor conclusions of the FBI Il u the property of the FBI and is loonegd lo youg oge &b,
#* nnd 1y conlenlt are fol 1o be distcibuted o tside your og.ﬁ - 1
/ ;e Ty ;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION "
3
i 1 Date of . 12/6/72
L - ote of Wonsceiption .
On November 24, 1972, Special Agent LARRY E, RISSLFR
played a Scotch brand cassette tape entitled, "Shelly School -
222 Triver LingoeM in d¢c eontircty, X% wos notcd that oo coe
- side a teclephone conversation was recorded between a woman
identified as SALLY DAVIS and a Deputy U. S, Narshal., The
conversation concerned Mrs, DAYIS obtaining birth control
pills and a driver's license, as woll as a certificate or
lettor of explanation for her children's absence froam school,
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ~
DATE___Ll3sle _ BYSP4 Jamloms
|n||rvi¢wl§ on__ __1_1_ _/_.24/_12_ B | S mlhﬂ,__le.xaﬂ File ’MRS 139"24.5_
. ¥FO 139-166
v o SA LSTIY EL RITCLTR / dap Serediorer  VY/TO/TR.
4

this drcurment contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. B it the property of the FBI and i looned 1o your egency.

*oand s cotlenls are not ¢ oe duiributed outside your agency
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 19 /9 /a9
= ) Date of Ironscriplion resr Ot

Mrs, SALLY DAYIS, 733 Crockett Street, Hutchins,
Texas, was coatacted at her place of employment, Kodern -
‘Jnr—n lnn1inv\nn "t‘\—--—n-—“ AT . A . WP_.aw

....... Nelpreiag g &Av sl DL FMALAGY unupj_).l.us qutbr,
Dallas Taxas and was interviewed in private, She then
I nished tho foilowing information:

She reiterated gsha hag no tana or f1ilm nevative
Raadidnd s v - -‘-’- - W - -— s e -—a s L -urw e i e A AL Ilvbu LI

belonging to her husband other than the cassette previously
furnished the interviewing Agents, She does not recognize
the names BARKER or MC CORD as being acguaintances of her
busband and does not recall any friend of hexr husband who
drove a yellow Tord LTD, Her husband, however, drove a
yellow LTD for about two months in the spring of 1972,

This vehicle wag rented from an unknown &uto rental agency
at National Airport by her husband, using the name ROBERT
HARRSTON. The Ford did not hava Ft, Belvoir stickers,

During the time Hrs, DAVIS lived with her husband
in the Washington area, which was Fovember, 1971, to July,
1972, she wa; aware of no enployment on his part with the
Secret Service, nor does she regall any charter flights her
husband made, but did remember that on three occasions he
left the house stating he was going up in a helicopter with
8 scerviceman stationed at Ft, Belvoir, She did recall a
brief trip he made to Memphis, Tennessee, where he made -
contact with an unknown individual while utilizing a micro- 5
phone and tape recorder secreted on his person, ©She beliaves ™
this work was performed at the request of the United States
Attoruey's Cffice in Memphis, This is the only instance she
i8 aware of involving his use of wiretaps or similar devices,

f S NITYIH

D NOIIVROENT T

-~ She advised her husband has two girl friends she
knows of and they might possibly have information about his

i\ ,activities not known to her. They are VINGINIA “PIACHES"

. \)QBBITT a go-go dancer at the This-Is-It Club in Vashington,

U)~ and“ﬁ“RRI BICYMAN, whom she suspects moved into their house

e ) after Mrs, DAVIS left

Ers. DAVIS again promised that if she learned any
additional information concerning her husband's tapes or
—...photographs, she would immediately contact the intorviewing

Azents,

TSI TN

»4510

N
N gy

|
|

-
11/28/72 Dallas, Texas Dallas 139-245
Inlarviswsed on at Flle ?RF 139-1
- SA LARRY E, RISSLER : 15 /070
by SA LL\:);D B. ‘u.u-.-u.h LHR Qap C s dated s ? C2 )
e LIS A [ U; e -t - . . o —
. .
fhes document contalns nelther recommendationy mer gonclusions of the FBL 1t is the property of the FBl and is foonegdto Yiur ey ar
» asd iy ¢ rtenly ore pol tc be distributed ecuitide vour agency . , 1//
- Y L P //
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :

Date of lrur\\(tip!lon_]:_g_{_a!_l_aﬂ,.__,,____

Mr. JANES JOHNSCI, Day Manager, The Black Greco, °
2000 L Street, N.UW,, YWochington, D. C., Turnishued thne
following Informaticn:

The Black Creco is cwned and operated by Blackies,
Inc., and personnel records are maintainred by last nane
and first initial only. At the present time there is no
valtress working at The Black Greco by the nanz of LINDA.
He recalled that there formerly was a waltrecss werking at
the lounge whose nzme was LINDA, but he believes that she
left the employment of thiwoustw—-scretime apo.

Mr. JOIISON contazted the Personnel Office, which
rmaintained rdyroll and gmpleyiient racords and was advised
that a girl named LT“ugzﬁggg,had besn employed &5 a waltress
at The Blzck arego, bu iat she had nct worked at the club
since Noventver, 1S71. D-Q/ ,

Mr. JOHNSQH telerlonically contzcted the Night
Manager of The Black Greco znd alduo the former Assistant
Manager ¢f The Blacll Greco who iIs row enmployed clscwhere
in the Blaskies chzin and both adviced him that they carnnot
recall a blende waitress nawrzd LINDA working zt The Black
Greco in the Spring of 1972.

f
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED >
. DATE__ Llaslye  BYsesjemioms
— "L;_ — —_
lnr.m--’é( ;n 11/28/72 a! waShingE_% D. C. File #_WFQ_];?Q_Zlﬁ_&‘AM
e ﬁ_S{‘_‘U‘"IﬁJ_“ES_ ,E_*_ HOI‘:’*',‘{__ r’_\:HD.‘.f_I,,;l?p___,__# Cote ptoted__ . 13/3 ‘—\'r/_??u ,,.\._ e
.\\' R o, . PN ((‘,“' '
/ 4 / /f d)‘ /
L w o (ortguns neity s rcammendetoors na rencfasion: cf e FRLO M le e g, iy ol the JBioond §) luched 10 your a0y,
¥oard il roaientc are not Io be distributed oulide 'n"r.',:?.c,n”' N or_dvy Yloated Y A Uy ma.oenscs
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12/6/72

Dote of ranscription_ 7

1

Mp. ALI SHIRAZI, Day Bartender, The Black Greco,
2000 L Street, N.W., WVashington, D. C., furnished the fol-
lowing information: .

He recalled that a girl named LINDA was <¢mployed
at the club as a vwaltress at night. However, he telieves
that thic ¢irl, whose last name he does know, quit her job
at the club aboub cne year anfo. He stated that ha has been
a bartender at the club for tuo years, having worked both
the night and the day shifts and he cannct recall any other
girl named LIKNDA working as a waitress in the club.

L4

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
. A DATE _ L[3s190_ BYsSPq Jemigms
Intetviewed oOn 11/28/72 o! waShinBton’ D. c. File # WFO 139:166 - “\-!,.7
- . ‘,\\ i
v, SroDEINIT j“'___}’_’)"_- MR _PPFH: 12D e dwsed. L —}14?0‘/"??‘}’
L g r S ’ ! s -
. o\ VN A AN AN
he 0. oron: containg neitrer cecommendatim nor corcusions ol the FBI, 1t is the property of the FBI ard s Jagacd to your @52 . §.

Woar ' s gonlents are ot ko be datnibuied oots.de our age ey ’ nor (.”1‘.‘.2"1503‘3‘35. \«'it}lin }OU;‘ F‘ib_" '_‘_‘:"c:"'
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

12/6/72
Dote ol transeriplion ryri

Hiss FAULA WADE, Waltress, This Is It, 813 1l4th
Strect, W.W,., Vashington, D. C., {furnished the fﬁ}low ng .
Infoarzakion:

. ' Cgs AH9rkST
Shi: 1o a eoud by fend of VIRGILIiT. } LoIfTT Wno IS

alcec nem oo MUEACHISY SRITT, viio is a go 0 danccr_at the
T — T R PSS S O
Ldiin o [ A TN WA Lotz vo FJS0LG8 T A.b.l'l !AUI' db ..LC.J" !"t" 'r‘;lC
1 "“'
Anhfagw t. "*w*g;d< s Do L, until Auruct, 19[2 vhen

sho p s s X A eha stoted that she 4s also
ac:,~ﬁwttn'ﬁfzh ﬁzﬁx‘iun, and that he 1s a Secret Service
Agaere. Shu shboted that ne ones nhowed her his badre which

That he s a2 Deeret Service Anment and bore nunber
key.  He $olf her thet ke was zscisnea to protect Governor

ek a A
Sl g

A
+
Tt
wt

ff? GECUCE VALLACE and Sznater EDUARD ({IHIEDY. She recalled ’
o that hils pizivre was in the Vashinrton Daily llews with
L Sevator XLMINIT zad Coveorsor VALLACD at about the time that
;%é Governor VALLLCE was shot.
LN
o She stated that HARRSTOS! drives a 1969 to 1971
: Chevrolet Corvette with Virginia license nlates, and that he
hos g otolovhzne In the car. 8ho stated ¢ant EARRSTON soent
g croot dezl of time at the elub., znd that he often was in
thhz company cf other Eocret Service Agents. & alvays
arrlez a whitz netal bexz vwith hinm vhich contained carera
g eguipu2nt, and he frequently tocii pictures of the dancers in
L “the eiub. *

LNy
Fa -t

Miss VIADE adv
ig rot living vith Hhh}
custo’r ol ti;a Zecerse
by th: liafia.

rod that at the present time, "PEACYULSY
.01 baecatse he is in the protective
Service, inasmuch as he 1s belng sought

FaNs]

\ Miss VADE vlewved & photocraph of ROQ“PM_TFUPS ON_
A I"BI AR _He"‘ 8 2 B ar:i/ identified Bim as the Indl-

A

S g 1

FLORSTON.
ou’:ea - \ —

L
-

Ak

¢ NZ -

fTALL INFORMATION CONTAINED D - .

" {URTTN IS UNCLASSIFIED —
DATE GT';sho BYsP4 JRmLOm §

Intervicwed onl 11/29/7 of iin Shinﬁt@.‘h D, C. Flle SJFO __1__3,9-__1.6_6_,_...

v
i Ve -y e~ cea ¥ .
; Sre TUUII3OTL Ut pa
. rog : RIS
E { Lt _ e . - L2 . .-._»_.j'\ Date Jictated ___ ll ,J_SZ _ PR T
£ ‘.
: ' .o -
E Yaonodye, any e Cwe ey recune wndolang nor conboLions ef tihe FEL ks the propesiy of the FBl and i fouassd 10 your agen

3

fon it rel e be gnn bt eubide yournetes ey quplicated within your aptoov.
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12/7/72

Dole ol iranscription

Upon prosentation of & signed authorization letter,
Mr. D, RICEHARD CENTERS, Owner, Acme Koving and Storage Con-
pany; 3555 North Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, .
made available a black, gold trimamed f1ight bricfcsse and
R silver aluminum Kulimar brand camera case, which was
renoved from storage of miscellanseous household and personal
effects of JERRY HARRSTON,

Examination of the two cases revealed that they
contained numerous personal items, but no license numbers,
dates, or information pertaining to meetings or conferences,

As autborjred, the above-~described cases and their
contents were removed to the Niami, Florida, office of the
¥BI for future examination by attorrneys of the United States
Department of Justice,

~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
\\(;) dERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE G {35/%0  BY SP4lRmiOms

-

erones o 12/6/72 ._Fort Lauderdale, Florida,,, Miami 139-328

by

t
A il

. SA MICHAEL WELLIAMSON - /jah

Date dicioted 12/7/72

Canent contoans aeither recommendaniony aoe candlusions of the FBL. )1 is 1he property of the FBi and 4 logned to your agency,

My gnnlenis are notl o be durcibuled auvitde your ogency.
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(;j Lo . T’\Shln"fon n.C.
v " \ovancr uO, 1972

Mr., Diclk 1. Ccaters

Cwner .

Lene lleving and Storace Conpany
3555 N. ndrews .venue

Ft. Loudcerdnle, “lorida

Dear Mr.-Cecnters:

On Novenber 6, 1971, I ploced eighteeon cortons of
houschold goods in the custody of your f;rn for sicreoze
purpoeses. These gooas were vlrceced in stornge ot that tire

fron ny residence, 90 Isle of Venice, rt. Lzuderdale, Floride.

The purpose of this letter is to advise you thzot
I have gronted perimission to Specinl /zents of the
Federal Turezu of Tavestigntion to cxonire the couients of
those eignteen cortons of my household goods winich are
currently in the custody of your Firm, I haove gronted the
Federal 3urczu of Investigntien this suthorizcoticu for the
sole purpcse of cnckling Specisl Agents o. thot :" ucy to
locate cnd renove tiae following two ite:r's which zre zmong
items of my nronerty in stercge with your Fivg: "} Sti:che
or Fligiht crse, cliek in color with Zold cclh}ec ninves,
épproxinptely 3" x 13" x 6" in size; znd (1) Eux or czmera
case, sluzinum, oitout 3" x 18" x 6" in size.

‘.

. By this letter, I ruthorize your {irn to pernit
Specicl ‘zZents of the ::I to open znc cnonine the contents
the notec cightcen cartoens of ny prenerty Zor the sole
purncse oI lceooting the cescribtzsd itews. I clso *u~ucxlze
you to releose those itens to Specizl (gents of the FBI
when they cre located.-

Sincerely yours,

JERRY HARRSTCN

A S

. . ="';——{-- (-“- e ; It-‘_-,- - e

1
L] Y

L e LT - - e - PRREN
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12/7/72

Date of Iranacniphon _,

EAR], S8ILPERT and DONALD CAMvBEIL, Atlorneys, United
Stater Department of Justice, Yushinytor, D.C,, personellr
rxanined the conten*e of n Llack, gold trimaed, flight brief=-
case aud & s8ilivar aluminum Kulimar caicra case, which were
removed on December 8, 1972, froea tue atored perxonal effects

P L L )

of JERRT LHARGICHS

Attorneve SILBEW) and CAMPEFLL advised that the two
cases *id not appear to contain any items or information of
pertinence to the rurplary of the Deaocratic Hational Committee
Beidquacters, ¥ashington, D,C,, on June 17, 1972,

LA
xS
x
33

“

i

AV

edon_12/7/72 Mianmt, Florida . gMiand 139-328
., SA MICHAEL WILLIAMSOR /3ah o diaes. 1277772

-

Tty document Lontony aeither feco nmendation, no: con-lutiing of the FBU 1 ug the proapert, of the FBI and is loumed tn your agenis ™

W and ws conleals are not lo be dunnbyted subbde your ogenty -~
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-84) ) . o

ol N FBi
o ; f ‘ - ‘ Date: 6/7/73

K . Transmit the following in .

e

: Mr. Ba. v _ —
i M. Callahiee __
Mr. Clevol~nd
: M. Conrad _7:'“ b
| { Mt Gebl ody i =
t ] Mo Jenkins X7 Y q
| M. Monhall __
| § Mu, Mifter, £5,
i ] Mr. Soyarw __ _
b1 M Thomouon
: Mt Walters __ __
I
|
1
|
L

Tela. Room

Mr. Bulse

Mr. Barnes ___
M, Bowers . ___

{Type in plaintext or codel

AIRTEL —-

P jority)

TO:

AP A i e o g -

FROM:

G PIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) M. Eordley |
%u\s &39445) (p) —— |

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, ;/
EY AL Nv

BURGLARY,
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

B4 N e B s

4 WASHINGTON, D, C,,
gg 6/17/72

8] 00 - WFO

i -

Re Dallas nitel to Bureau and WFQ dated 6/6/73,

Enclosed for the Bureau is the originai’ and fou
copies of IHM setting forth facts in captioned matter,
Enclosed for WFO are four copies of LHM setting forth fact
of captioned matter,

EN E

6;2- Bureau {(En

2 - WFO (139-1686) {{Enc, 4)

2 - Dallas
WBH: kch
(6)
3 .
S ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
oo HERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
IS DATE . 13%V80 _ BYSP4Jm{ Oms
H

Spptgveds Ty gy e e Sent _. — ¥  Per .
6 L NI &Sbbu31 Agent in Charge o13.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574
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UNJTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE *

FEDERAYL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Pleuse Refer o Dallag, '-r?,—(gs
; / June 7, 1973

S JAMES WAL1ER MC CORD, JR,,

; BT AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C,

June 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

1,52

: Assistant Chief of Police Thomas A, Hutson, Dallas
Police Department, on June 6,6 1873, advised crime scene
search by Dallas Police Department Crime Scene Search Unit

: of the residence of Robert S,\Strauss, 6223 Deloache Avenue,
A ‘Dallas, on July 8, 1972, developed no latent fingerprints
or other pertinent physical evidénce, Hutson furnished
copies of Dallas Police Department Offense Report Number
186384D, which shows the burglary of the Strauss' residcnce
was reported by Jewel Nelson, colored female, age 45, on
July 8, 1972, The offense allegedly occurred between the

hours of 5:00 p. m,, and 9:00 a, m,, July 7-8, 1972, The
report stated an unknown person entered and ransacked the
master bedroom while Strauss was on vacation, Strauss was
away at the time the complaint was made and would furnish

a list of any property taken upon his return,

u-..‘ __‘k.w“
Rt T e N L B )
P . '

Captain Douglas H, Gassett, Crimes Against Property
Division, Dallas Police Department, advised the Strauss'
burglary was handled by his officers and no suspects have
been developed, No property was reported stolen,
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This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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TO: ATCTING RECTOR, FBI (139-4049)
1]
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (139-301)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka}
ET AL;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
10C

{00: WASHINGTON FIELD)

Reference WFO airtel to Rew York, 5/14/73, enclosing
lrtter of JACK GREENLERG, Director-Counsel, NAACP, Tegal
Defense and Educational Fund (LDF) to AUSA SILBERT dated 5/2/73.

Enclosed for the Bureau and WFQ are two copies of
each of the following:

J/l. One page LDF letter to Marsh and Mc Lennon Inc. (insurance»\
hrankare) Aatad /7771

wa.vnva.sl Tl SR Y N Nk J, 'I LK ]
V2. One page letter of JACK GREENBERG to SA VINCENT A. ALVINO
dated 5/28/73.
s/3. Two page LDF intra-office memorandum from STEVE RALSTON
to JACK GREENBERG, dated 5/24/73, which was furnished as
nclosure to item 2.
. One page NYCPD complaint report dated 9/14/71.
. Two page NYCPD investigation report (from PD 313-081)
/ﬁated 5/3/173.
. Two page NYCPD in
7 dated 5/9/73.

(g; Bureau (Encls. 12) {(RM)
- Washington Field (139-166) (Encls. 12)

{5) -
ALL INFORMATION CON AINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFPED | g:
4
DﬁEEifAdiiﬁE”“-Bys xh‘h AIJJJDAT)AA f*£r4h_—m
‘v ! /t
77 i /@ s {f“ v @
Aerufed A Sent__UA__vg;umﬂ, r _“w_____m o
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NY 139-301 ‘ | j gt
ff . > {T
A ' ‘ On 5/18/73, SAS VINCENT A. ALVINO ard JOHN F. HALuEY
a;ﬁg intervxevﬂd JACK GREENBERG and JAMES M. NABRITT, III, Attorneys
. at the LDF,l0 Columhus Circle, New Yorlk, N=w York, who

frunished the following informat.ion:

¢ They advised that their orcanization was founded

: by the NAACP in 1939, but became totally independent of

the NARCP in the early fifties. The LDF is primarilv a law
office involved in community lecal work and, consequently,
over the years has represented clients embroiled in sensitive,
priblic-issue matters receiving widespread publicity.

AR e AT e M.

TR e hee s e e

s R T 6D
S5 TR N o S Y W N AL PRt s tas g

With reference to GREENBERG's letter. dated 5/2/73, to
AUSA SILBERT, GREENBERG repeated the details ¢f the burglary
as set forth in this letter. From these details, it could be
infesred that the burglars were nct after money or valuables, but
were motivated by the desire to obtain some kind of
information located in LDF files. Assuming the latter motive,
CREENBERG and NABRITT discussed those matters considered
sensitive which the LDF was involved in at the time and prior
to the burglary. Mr., GREENBERG furnished the NYO the results
of its survey of sensitive LDF matters pending at the time
or prior to the burglary. (See enclosures # 2 and 3).

.-_.
AN A

Concerning the six categories set forth in the LDF
memorandum of 5/24/73 (enclosure $#3), GREENBERG and NABRITT
agreed that the school desegregation cases which LDF was handling,
would have provided the must ccuinpelling motive for the
burglary, assuming that "the plumbers™ or HUNT and LIDDY were
responsible for the burglary. GREENBERG pointed out that the
school desegregation cases were pelitically volatile and that the
government might find it advantageous to secure, in advance, any
blueprint or time-schedule for initiating such cases, that the
LDF mlght have on file in its office. GREENBERG conceded, however,
that any such legal strategy in school desegregation cases
obviously becomes known immediately when plaintiff-pleadings are
filed, and that any number of legal dilatory tactics could
be employed to suspend a final court decision.

by Bt
i sk

B e,
"'9}-‘-1."_-

A They also pointed out that MARDIAN was general counsel
of the Intergovernmental Committee on School Desegregation L
around the time of the burglary and that the LDF was holding

* conferences with this Committee at the time. They %
mentioned this aspect in possible support to their theory’ that
LIDDY and HUNT committed the burglary, since it has become
public knowledge that MARDIAN quite possibly has promoted

-2a
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‘quescionable investigative techniques while heading the

NY 133-301
IE

internal Security Division of the USDJ.

In summation, they stated (hat they have no
evidence whatsoever bearing on the identity of the burglars
and have poin*ed out possible motives for the burclary under the
assunption that LIDDY and HUNT actually committed the
burglary.

They were advised that no information had yet come
to the attention of AUSA SILBERT that would implicate the
subjects in the burglary of the LDF office.

§/5/73, Detective VINCENT MANGIAMEILE, 3rd bivision
Burglary and Larceny Squad, NYCPD, 357 West 35th Street, New
York, New York, furnished enclosures (4). (5), and (6) which
reflect the extent of the NYCPD investigation conducted in the
burglary of the LDF. He advised that a latent fingeiprint

Aammden Arramd o L 1 dmecraonéi ~aid
examination was not conducted during the initial investigationmn

of this burglary. It must be noted that since the burglary
did not result in perscnal injury, missing property, and had
no unusual circumstances at the time, it would be normal for
the NYCPD to close the case immediately; such a policy is
necessitated by the enormous volume of burglaries reported
to the NYCPD,

No further investigation is being conducted by t
lation

T
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May 28, 1973

Special Agent Vincent Alvino
Federal Bureau of Investigacion
201 East C9th Street

New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Alvino:

Following is what Mr. Ralston has written teo
me relevant to the break in at our office. It con-
cerns the matter which I erroneously informed you
involved a Professor Popkin.

*Sometime between Bugust 17, 1971 and Labor

day I was contacted, at the suggestion of

Tony Amsterdam, by an attorney in Philadelphia,
Jack Levine, who was representing Professor
Richard Falk, who had been called before a
grand jury to give testimony relating to
Elisberg's activities and specifically

whether he had revealed any of the Pentagon
paper materials to Falk. Levine wanted a

set of the papers that we had filed in
Caldwell. My recollection is that he first
contacted me at home and made an appointment

to come to the office, which he did the next
day. I believe that I had one or two subse-
guent conversations with him over the telephone
prior to Labor bay."

Sinceyely,

Jac Greenbe:;“‘“‘~\-sﬁ-\\\\
Director-Counsel

JG:rh

Contributions are deductible for U. S. income tax purposes

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
BEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ Gliglgo _ BYSP4 JRmldmd™
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May 24, 1973
TO: Jack Greenbérq
FROM: Steve Ralston

RE: LDF Cases involving the Federal Government in.thé
Fall of 1971

As you reguested, I have surveyed the cases we wese
involved in around the time of the 1971 Labor Day weekend
to see whether we were involved in anything that might be of
interest to “the plumbers." My survey reveals that we were
involved in an unusual number of cases in opposition to the
government, a number of which related to the general concerns
of the White House group as reported in the newspapers.

1) In June, 1971 we had won Swann and Davis, which
were sure to lead to substantial increases in busing if they
were enforced vigorously. It is my recollection that George
Wallace was already trving to make political capital because
the decisions were handed down by the Nixon court.

2) ¥From spring, 1971 to the summer of 1972 we were
involved in the Caldwell case. Of course, Caldwell was a
New York Times reporter and I know that I talked to Jim Goodale
at the Times ovexr the telephone on a number of occasions about
various aspects of the case during the summer and early fall of
1971. BAlso, the Caldwell case arose directly out of the activities
of the Internal Security Division, which was then headed by Robert
Mardian. We have had reliable information that the ultimate aim
of the investigation was to develop a Smith Act prosecution against
the Black Panthers. '

3) In June of 1971 we had filed our brief in the
Bobby Seale case and were actively invoived in the appeal
until the spring of 1972, It is interesting to note that we
won the Seale case in the Sé€venth Circuit because of wire
tapping logs that showed, according teo the Court, that intrusions
were made into the defense counsels of Seale. We never saw the
logs and do not know whom they show was being tapped, since the
government chose on remand to dismiss the contempt proceedings
rather than reveal them, ostensibly because they involved "natipnal
security."

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED ~ ®\_
DATE _ (1l asi®  BYSPA JRelomS
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f o 4) Sometime between August 17, 1971 and Labor Day I was
] . contacted, at the suggestion of Tony Amsterda.i, by an attorney

in Philadelphia, Jack Levine, vho was represen*ing Professor
. Richard Falk, who had been called before a grani jury toc give

testimony relating to Ellsberg's activities and specifically
whether he had revealed any of the Pentagon vaper materials to

- Falk. Levine wanted a set of the pcpers that we had filed in
Caldweil., My recollecticn is chat he firsi contacted me at hcme
ard made an appointment to come to the office, wnich he <id the
next day. I believe that I bad one or two subseguent conversations

with him over the telephone priny to Labor Day.w

5 We had won the Muhamrad Ali case in June, 1971.
Standing alone, of course, that case would not seem sufficient
to be of interest, but in conjunction with the other matters we
were involved in, it could help the White House jang to conclude
that we were part of whatever conspiracies they had decided were
in progress.

6) Flnally, Jim recollecis a number of episodes around

that ti 21 N 1 A i
that tine .x.uvﬁ;'\."lhg SChGGa4 \JGSE"grf:gathE. One was & rumor going

around the Justice Department that we were not going to push

Swann in the fall of 1971 but would wait until 1972 when it would
be politically embarrassing to Nixon., Where that story came from
has never bcen estctlished. The second incident was the meeting
with George Shultz concerning the effect of Swann, which he recalls
as being totally negative and hostile, Both events indicate that
the Adninistration was well aware of the political ramifications
of our work at a time when it appeared that Nixon might be in
danger of losing the 1972 election,

Iin light of the newspaper reports as to what was being
planned by the White House and particularly in light of the
memorandum which Senator Symington has been revealing, the.
White House was engaged in a general program of politiecal
espionage ageinst a variety of groups and organizations that

i

ig they thought were hostile to the Administration. Given the

T4 frame of mind of people like Mardian, et al., it is not

. inconceivable that they decided to try to find out what we were

?% up to, and/or get hold of a list of our contributors, as the
-§# Watergate burglars were trying to get from the Democratlc Party

PRy files.

1 CSR

By

by iRy

.

*Mr. Levine informed me that, at around the same time, the
; office of the Harrisburg Seven Defense Council had a similar
e burglary~--it was broken into, but money in an unlocked -@oor. Was
- not taken. Cuw e

%
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September 7, 1971 -

1.z, Caorge Gvans

P'arsh & Mclennan, Inc,
S99 Johin Strect

Ncw York, liew York 10038

Rer 2Actna Special Multi-Peril Policy
Fo., O £ 134075

Peay Mr. Evangs

Sometime during the weekend of Septerder 4, 5,
and 6, 1971, someone broke into our offices on the
twenticth flosr at 10 Colurbus Circle., At this
tir> we knew that extensive damage was done to one
safe. Althoush we have not yet becn able to determine
the extent or nature of other possible losses at this
tive, we thousht it wise to notify your office irmedi-
atcly about this oczurrence. Ve belleve the above-
referenced policy will cover the loss of our safe,
ard intend to file a claim to cover the exnense of
replacing ft. I would cppreociate it therefore if
you would forward re a clainm form as socn as possidble,

Y'hen and 1f we determine that other loaseg have
been incurred, I will notify your office irmediatcly.

Sincerely yours,

Lowell Johnston

LJtirp
cct: lirs, Alica Stovall
Mrs. Arlcae Walten y”

A INED
1, INFORMATION CONTAINED

ﬁ%‘wm IS UNPLASSIFIED N

b Glaslzo PYSRASRniOmE

-7 25 Contributions are deductible for U. . income tax purposes
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Mx Hr Yruanburg and M, Nahrio abatzd that op 5/2/73 an articles appearsd
in the New 'I'imes Nowapaper refsring 4o the breshin at Kllabergs Dra Office
8 NaTtPAanmia Mha ankfdala Finibhoaves =4 [ -

4 in Celifornia. The articgle Lurihsrzx sv:tes that the ijl\i(‘lgs‘i ?B;‘pitf‘ﬁﬁ@?i

of that orime loft the Californ'a arsa and arrived in New Yorx Uity during

the Labor Day Weekenda The complainant feel that thsee personas might be
responsidle for the broakin :n their premises, They further stated to the best
vs thelr recolsction no Doouments of any value are left in thia office, .

Mr Gresnberg apprised the Folioce Commissloners Of({fioe of ithis article
and wrote a letter to Mr, Earl J, Silbert Frinciple Aast. U.,S. Attornay, U.3,
Court House ' ask, D,Cs reguast'ng any information 48 to the two subjects
involved in the Calif. breakin were ‘n anywey conneoted with the bresskin in
oomplse. office.

Further investigation reveala that at the time of the breakin the
building was open 2/, hours a dey and a signin book was in the lobby for persom
3 who were entering to aign andg diaq}oaal where they ware going after businom
hours. ‘

A ojeck with Mr. John J. Ryan the bldg. Mgr at place of ocoovrrenm 10
Columbis Cirocle disclcses that no records were available for zhnt period and
that theyv-ars only kept for sbout a year, _ .

T AT v

This branch of the NAACPF reprerent such paraors sa [obbLy Secie, Earl
Caldwall NY Tires Repurter and Sohool Segregation in the 3outhe

°© In view of the above request this oase remaln sotive, "
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Reussignad to Dot. Naglleri 5/3/73
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Tho ssaigned in ocompany with Dots Vinoent “angiamclc # 3089, 3rd B/L
visitsd the placa ofacoourrsncs and interviewed Mr., Jvaok dreenterg Direotopr
oouncdl end Mr, James M, Nabrio assoco, councel

of the NAACP Legal Defesrs e

o d

Cafbon must bi; inverted)

and Eduoational Furd, Alsoc present were P.0. Terrence Williams
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DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM SAC, SEATTLE _ (134-122)

ETBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
6-17-72
10C

00: WFO
ReSEtel 6-8-73.

Enclosed herewith are five (5) copies of a LHM
containing the information submitted.
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UNITED STATES DRP;LTWIENT OF JUSTICE
FEDEFAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Seattle, Washington

June o, (973

RE: JAMES WALTZER MC CORD, ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
JUNE 17, 1972

— - i oo - -

On June 7, 1973, an unknown person telephonically
(long distance) contacted the Seattle Office of the FBI and
advised that he was involved in an illegal business which
involved the purchasing of gold bullion outside the United
States for persons in the United States. The unknown caller
advised that approximately 75% of his clients are doctors.

The caller then advised that he recently observed
a person who was testifying at the Senate Committee on the
Watergate Hearings who had given him $1,100,000. in cash
to be deposited in foreign banks. The caller advised he
charged a fee of $11,000. for making the transactions and
deposited approximately one third of the money in a Swiss
Bank Corporation; one third in a Swiss Credit Bank; one
third in the Bank of Nova Scotia and purchased $100,000
worth of gold bullion which is placed in corporate custody
in another country. The caller advised that he exchanged
the money for travellers checks and has possession of the
slips which were attached to the travellers checks. The
caller then advised that he has delivered the receipts and
certificates of ownership to one of the persons who testified
at the Watergate Hearings.

The caller would not divulge his name nor the name
of the person who had given him the §$1,100,000. until he had
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RE: - JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL

come form of guarantee of immunity from prosecution. The
caller was arti~ulate and scunded to be a white male with
no specific accent. He also sounded to be knowledgeable
regarding fo.eign and domestic banking and general business
procedures.

The caller advised he wag nresently in the Seattle

A a2t Wi mte e Sm Y o we e TR ‘alle & B e U e

Washiagton areaand would remain in the Seattle area until
Sunday, June 10, 1973. The caller then advised he would
make a return call to the FBI, Seattle office on Monday,
June 11, 1973 in an effort to determine if immunity could

be provided in return for information leading to the per-
son who had given him $1,100, 000 to be deposited in foreign
banks.
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{110 Q{TING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4083) DATE: €/8/73
F“‘“n\{ C, LOS ANGELES (139-306) (P) .
ra

SUBJE TﬂJ IMES WALTER MC CUilD, JR.
‘ET AL;

BJRGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NAT10NAL HEADQUARTERS,
Weshington, D, C.

6/17/72
10C

Re Los Argeles niivel 6,6/73, furnishing information
concerning WILLIAM ROBERT HARRIS.

Enclosed for the Burea% are five coples of a
Letternhead Memorandum oaptioned "WILLIAM ROBERT HAgRlﬁqﬂn J) %;

dated as above. Two copiles each of=?EI“'I§ff’ﬁhea

Memoraadum are enclosed for Washington Field and Boston.
For the information of Washington Fleld, HARRIS
wag_interviewed by Boston on 9/17/71, concerning DANIEL
/

ESSLBFRG and the MC LEK case. He furnished general
inT8rmation concerning c¢.ntacts with ELLSEERG.

F“?D—*ﬁmnn '

If the Bureau has no information guggesting
HARRIS was the subject of electronic surveillance, it 1is

recd 'nn*ahr‘or'i +=hat Yo To)
LIRS U

wial a copy of this ietterhead Memorandum
be disseminated to DISCO, Columbus, ohio. HARRIS possibly
presents a security risk as either a nuenﬂﬂc or a person

seeking notorlety. _ -
N ngfwﬂ/”ﬁ Jmﬂ Iy 23
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. @ Bureau (Encl. 5) (RM G / s %MW
e 2~ Washingégﬁciieig gggil 2) (rM ‘gzk /(ﬁl - NY}y%gzjbé?///

> 2= Boston

o 2- Los Angeles (1- 105-27952) .5(’”‘ /-

Nl ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED J/ff( £(L

& ke K/SVYPEETN IS UNCIASSIFIED  ~ [ " SEE REV X SF_'S}\UE ‘;{UR
/J (< DATE _fGlssly _ BY sPafemiomg 407, DISSEN!h 2110

7Yk 2 Br;jf V. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED >TATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BURBLALU OF INVEL  VOATION
FrREULRAL DUREAL TIP IR Y L0 " U ALRUN

In Reply, Ploase Refer i Los Angelvs, Califomia
le Mo, ’ June 81 1973

jUIJJJULIEEEBngALHIS

On June 5, 1973, w1111am\Rohert Harvis
telephonically ~ontacted the 0ffice of the Federal

Bureau of Tnvestication |0nT\ in Los Angeles
A AAT (e il WALl W AW ﬂllb\-.l.\ob’

Califownia, and furnished fnp followins information:

Harrls 1dentified himself as & male Caucasian,
born July 20, 1941, _at. New York.City,.New York, and having
socYal Security Number 128-;2-23594- He advised he is
currentIy employed by the Rand Corporation, 17/CO Main
Street, Santa Monica, California, telephone number 393-0411,

extension 7856, &and that his residence is located at
31 Buccaneer Street, Marina d¢=21 Rey, california, telephone

39 :nvvw"“ e—iilé&f“enEly workiﬁgL?orwéﬁ;vﬁgzgonai‘gegafity
Councill under contract with the (G~vernment and is generally
involved in c¢lassified activitiles.

Harris advised that eariier that date he reviewed
the Saturday, June 2, 1973, edition of the lew York "Times,"
specifically the article entitled "Unused Spy Plan Under FBI
8tuly" with byline by John Crewdson came to his attention.
Atter reading the above article, ne realized that the FBI 1is
2 apparently conducting arn independent investigation with
;JREs respect to the 1370 Domestlic Intelligence Plan and that

¥ this investigation might possibly relate to him.
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Thils document contalns neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FEI
and is loaned to your agency; 1t and 1ts contents are not to

he Aletributed mateide vaur acennv
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WILLIAM RODERT HARRLS

with a copy to Brigadier Generel Joseph J,. Cappucel,
Officc of “he Secrctary of Defense (0SD) wherein he
reguest ¢ the feneral Counsel's Officz Lo conduct an
invest:igation regarding elzctronic surveillances of

his var’ous residences between 1969 and ith: pr=sent

date allegedly ir the interest of natiorial security.

In this letter, he specifically indicated the residences,
the places Involved with their respective telephone
nurbers and he set forth these as follows:

Dates ol Interest Place Telephone Number
September 1, 1969, 54 Lime Street 617-462-7536
to Present Newburypert, Massa-

chusetts 01950

September 1, 1971, to Harvard University 617-495-3744

A o) September 1, 1972 Holyoke Center
A Room 939-B
) ek Cambridge, Massa-

71 chusetts, Middlesex

i County

S5 September 1, 1972, 31 Buccaneer Street 213-396-8754
s to Present Marina Del Rey,

Californla, Los
Angeles County

i September 1, 1972, Rand Corporation 213-393-0411
P to Present 1700 Main Street Extension 7856
: Santa Monica,
Lz California, Los
e Angeles County
September 1, 1969, 131 East 92nd Street 213-354-3080
to Present New York, New York

New York County

Harris advised that in 1969 and later he had
a safe in his residence to store classified materials,
specifically at his residence of 54 Lime Street, Newburyport,
Massachusetts. In May 1972, he requested an electronice
Bweep Of those premises by the FBI. He made this request

-2 -



et atpes oy

.‘ ‘\
i U e bos B X0 L A S
N
¥

EOR SRRSO Y

g
FAT ,\%&’}wa

i

TVt T §
o R o B

S [RLEE LM

D e et e

f‘:r“‘:,w}m

At

Ceeo T O

WILLIAM ROBERT HARRIS

in a letter addressed to Speclal Agent in Charge (SAC)
Handley of the Boston, FBI Office, He was later told
by Mr. Gerald Zarrow from the Office of Indnstrial
Security, Waltham, Massachusetts, telephone number
617-894-2400, extension 644 or €45, that electronic
ianterference was located on hils telephone at his Lime
Street residence. Harris further advised that he has
additional evidence with regard to electronic survzillances
being placed on his other telephones with the exception
of his Rand COrpOration telephone, which he considers
to be “"clean”,

Harris stated that he did not send & copy of
the above referred to letter to the FBI since he
wanted to give the Secretary of Defense an opportunity
to conduct his own investigation with respect to electronie
surveillances of his telephones as well as mail covers
and to determine whether these were justifiable and in the
interest of national security. In addition to the above
letter, he personally telephonically contacted Acting
General Counsel Lehner on June 4, 1973, and requested
the investigation be completed by June 14, 1973, On
June 14, 1973, he will be in Washington, D. C. on
business and at that time he intends to go to the
General Counsel's Office to discover the results of
that agency's investigation. He emphatically stated that
he did not want to talk te anyone from the FBI prior to
June 14, 1973, but that he would like the Bureau in

Wnglhitmesdrar Arvemntdand AP Whda uvl(- attrnn an ot 4 £ e Rnau
"GQIIJ.ILB wiJll GPP-L AT Vi 1141w [ = N uﬂ ViIWVII W wiicda v L& i WMAWVTW

not get & satisfactory answer from the General Counsel’s
Office he will go directly to the Bureau in Washington
and request a complete investigation of this matter by
the FBI. He further stated that when in Washington he
may elect to contact the Senate Committee Investigating
the Watergate affair and the Watergate prosecutors,

The reason he has not gone to the Watergate prosecutors
up to the present time is that he does not want any

advargas nihldindityv £ 211 unon the Rand Oornoration
AL W W d AP y\AUA.LU.LUJ LA P o = e B 8 “t.lvll WL L Fy TR WA il AV waa

by virtue of it being his employer.
Harris further advised that in the past he

has done work for the Democratic National Committee and
he published an article entitled "Internal Security

-3 -
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WTLLIAM ROBERT HARRIS

Practices of the U. S. Government: Need for President's
Reappraisal," whcrein his theme was that prior to any
electronic or other surveillance being ecnducted on
individuals, a court order should first be obtained,

Thic article was published in a book entitled "Surveillance
and Eapionage in a Frec Society” edited by R. H. Blum,
published by Praeger in New York in 1972.
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1 have just received the attached memorandum from Earl ~

_rﬁ J. Silbert dated June 6 relating to certain assignments
ol to the FBI. The request was not submitted to me or my
Y staff.
= 1.f
T Most of the avenues of inquiry suggested by Mr. Silbert --
“rE perhaps all -- will need to be urgently pursued, but it
'éé will impede and slow down the ultimate development of full
-5 information to start ingquiries without more specific
L | instructions.
425
§§ Some of the matters, for example, relate to investigations
3 or requests for information we already have underway.
§§ Others are matters that should be planned and initiated
e by members of my staff prior to interviews by Bureau
=§§ personnel. .
oA b i
¥ In some instances the listed requests are t0o narrow and

[y
L}

N
L omit informution we may need; in others they are so broadly,
v 3 stated as not to give adequate guidance. T
i ﬂbs _Jv | Over-all, it will be much more expeditious to give you'“ <
Y > & more carefully thought through requests on the matters.-, w
; ! covered by Mr. Silbert's memorandum. L.
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2 We will be in further contact with the Bureau on éﬁg

matter at a very early date,. .AfrT* )
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cc: Earl J. Silbert t ? 10 JuN 20 1973
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"™MITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
MEMORANDIUM
TO : Archibald Cox DATE: June 6, 1973
Special Prosccator

FROM : Earl J. Silbert

695 Principal Assistant

United States Attorney

SUBJECT : Assignments to FBI

For your information, I bave this day mwade the
following requests to the FBI Washingtoa Fieid Office,

1. Interview of Thomas V. Jones concerning his
cash contributions to Herbert Kalmbach in
late July or early August, 1972.

. 2, Obtain certified copies of income tax returns
' and information about any IRS audits or investi-
gations pertaining to Dean, Haldeman, Ehrlichman,
‘Mitchell, Caulfield, Colson, Magruder, LaRue,
and Strachan for the years 1970, 1971, and 1972,

2A, Obtain certified copies of tax returns, infor-
mation about IRS audits or investigations per-
taining to Hunt, Liddy, and McCord.

3. All pleadings, depositions, etc. concerning law-
cuits filed in 1962 California gubernatorial
election in which Haldeman and Ehrlichman may
have been involved.
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4, Ascertain the organizational employe. structure
of the White House, particularly so far as
Haldeman, Ehrlichman, Dean, and Colson are
concerned, i,e,, to determine who their re-
spective staff assistants are, secretaries,

etc.
5. ascertain whe the custodians of the White Youse
files are, the organization of the files and the
way files are retrieved.
' &AK
6. Ascertain the existence of all records relating tr
% i
to Le-,u:puﬁue calls Lun‘ﬁ.igu the White House e W . c
switchboard, and telephone call records main- ‘{ZQ;)’

teined by secretaries or administrative assistants
for the ex-White House personages of interect to
this investigation.

P R —

-~
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7. Interview Murray Chotiner to determine his
relationship with John Mitchell, his receipts
of money from Mitchell - $18,000, - his knoy-
ledge of Chapman's Reports, etc.

8. Interview/ IR sccret Service to det J.nez :'
how he learned of the Watergate arrest on June 17,
1972, whom he contacted, the conversations, eic,

9. Interview Chief Wilson concerning his activities
on June 17, 1972, what information he received
and to whom he conveyed it

10 4 - Tanna

Ll d e Vg B WF AL e ‘-‘lv‘l“w, IJ“‘.-\—U-‘--J - LR L]

Debrief Jane Thomas., Secretarv of Dean;

Hruska, Secretary of Ehrlichman; the principal
secretary of Haldeman concerning their knowledge

of such matters as procedures for record keeping
anu Il.l..l.ng, memos re Watergate, contact between
Dean and Ehrlichman and Haldeman, telephore and
appointment logs, and removal of records from the .

files at the behest of thelr respective bosses.
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I1. Interview Joe Rafi~rty conceraing all fee
discussions including possible unidentified
telephone calls, he had for representation
of five persons arrested June 17th.

b
~3

’.  Interview former Governor Nunn of Kentucky,
conce:ning $100,000 he received from John
Mitchell through Kalawbach in 1971,

13. Intevview Doug Hallett, former mewber of Colson's
staff, concerning his activities on June 17, 1972;
whe ther he saw Hunt at his office, what he was
doing, etc,, and generally his contact with Hunt,
Liddy, and Colson.

With respect to the requests concerning White
House staff persons such as secretaries and
the interview of former Governor Nunn, Y have
suggested that the Washington Field Office
clear through the Bureau.
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AR Transmit the following 1n _._ — ~ ) e K ZQW {
i {Type in plaintext or cole} - _-E \
- Vi AIRTEL AIR MATL 1 .
A 1q e . ——e e 3
R (Pricrity) |
S I NI/ s YRR SN
3 VR I ;
Loy TO: ACTING DIthTOR, ¥BI {139-4089) / 1
N FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-306)(P)

SURJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
EY AL;
BURGUiARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
Washlington, D,C,
6/17/72
I0C
00: Washlngton Fleld

Re Touisville airtel to Washington Field dated 6/5/73,

S MEVEEEIR L M )
AN R gy

For information of the Bureau, referenced Loulsville
airtel furnished Los Angeles and Washington Fleld ccples of an
envelope addressed to "Cormmanding Officer, Fort Campbell, Ky."
with a return address of "Burt Pines ~ Attorney at Law, 9777 {
Wilshire, Beverly Hills, Ph 213-27l- 5979" and a letter headed

"May 10, 1973 Newsletter", and signed "JIMMY JACKSON, JR,, |

Editor." In this letter the writer states that "several material
witnesses to the Watergate Conspiracy to frame the President

have been murdered or injured by contrived suicide or accident,
v luding lres, JL88ICA VALOVER of Van Nuys, who 1s belng poiboned
and held Incommunicado," . :

S PSRRI g e

R,

ey SR 4
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LR TR Syt U

. ~
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Tt is noted that on 6/7/73, an established aource of the
Los Angeles Office furnished five hand printed letters recelved

by source in connection with her positlon as a columnist for

a Los Angeles area newspaper, all of which letters are headed
"May 10, 1973 Newsletter" and bear the hand printed signature
"JIMMY JACKSON, JR,, Editor," Three of the envelopes to

these letters bear the above return address of BURT PINES and
the remaining two contain a return address of International
Academy, 13137 Hartsook, Sherman Caks, California, Four of the

() buxesu P )7y 425}%

& - L.IOU].SVJ.J_,LB \.i.)‘j .LCJ..}

2 - Washington Field (139-166)
- Los Angel 26
2 - Los Angeles, & INFORMATION CONTATINED 18 JUN-3671973
E}ﬂi/ﬁu. e —RERE NS UNCLASSIFIED ——P :
8) Q{ DATE.__ Glasi¥ _ BYSPademioms™\
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L LA 139-306

letters ere similar 1n context to the abmnve letter furnished -
h¥ the Louisville Divisicvn, stating "We have knowa for over
25 vears the euiire plan of tha Watsrgote Conspirsov. Sever.]
s wAatcrial witresses Lo thls plot have teen nmurde:ied or Injuced,.,”
B The fifth letier states in par. thal tne same criminal group
= cegponslirle for the Waterpate Consplracy mocrdered J, EDGAR
HOOVLR and tle Duke of Windaor,
8 obvioraly iden.

T1 nce at least 19 JACKSON is a male caucasian born
1/19/21, During early 1972, JACKSON and one HERBULET_JOHN
BURBRQ.S-were responsible for mailing numerons infTAfMEtory

tters to various people and organizations throughout the
country (including city officlals, police departmeuts, chambers
of cormerce, the Consulate General of Australia and the governor
of California) accusing notadbls business, civic, church and
political leaders of being comnunista or Involved in varlous
comrunist ecnspiracies, Most of these letters were in the form
of a newslettsr, hand wrltten and cuplicated on letterhead
s#tationary of the International Academy, 13137 Hartsook, Sherman

Oaks, Californias, and signed JIMMY JACKSON, JR., Editor, and/or
HERB BURROWS, Reporter. Virtually all were inflammatory and
disoriented in context. A number of the letters usocd the name
of J. CHARLIE ABERNATHY, General Manager of the General Motors
As-embly Division in Van Nuys, California, as a return address,
and, as & result, in mid-1972 the Los Angelss Clity Attorney
filed misdemeanor c¢riminal 1libel charges against JACKSON and
BURROWS, On 6/29/72, at a hearing in Division 95 of the Los
Angeles lunicipal Court, Vaen Nuys, Cslifeornisa,. JACKSON was

_iggggrzgdpe lepally Insane and was committed t m State
Mental Tospital, Cemarillo, CA H . on 7/3/72, BURRUWS

pled gullty To all charges against him,

Bk et

v‘v
et XL R I
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on 1,/28/73, JACKSON telephonically contacted the
Los Angeles Office, and, after advising that he was presently
a patient at the Sepulveda Veteran's Hospital, Sepulveda,
California, claimed that he was suffering from "yew tree
pctsonins™, which, according to JACYSON, canees desth with
aymptons resembling a heart attack, JACHSON also Indicated that
his mother, JESSICA VANOVER (remarriled),was suffering from

-2 -
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£5 the same polscn,

i3

%

Fur ‘nfermation of Loulsville and Wserhington Fleld,
the BurT rINbBL referred to sbove i1s a Tos Angeless area
attorney vho was & succ sasful esndidate iu a recen®
election fcr the ofiice of Tos Angeles Civy Attorno,.

.

The abcve 1s furnished for informatlon ¢f the Bureau
in view of the Te"ter writing proclivities und mental con-
dition of JACKSNN and the posslibllity that edditional letters
concerning capticoned matter may be recelved from thils Individu=nl,
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fre.ismit the following in ..

(T;F;E in plaintext or cocel
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v AIRTEL AIR MAIL
fa . —
(Priority)
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBL ({139-40£Q)
FRNM: S*C, LOS ANGELES (139-306) (P)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
: LT AL
PURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HrADQAURTERS
Washington, D. C.
6/17/72
TOC
00: Washington Field

' s i % RIS 17
ML T A G Tk i e

Re Los Angeles teletype to Bureau and Washington !

% Field dated 8/12/72. )
R é?gzé—
A Enclosed for Washington Field are a gubpoena, C
H 5 otginal registration and hotel bill for CLARK ﬁAC GREGOR, L)
i

which was obtained on 6/12/73. T3 Fexreil Fic ﬁ_ué/l/fW.Jﬂ o:

Enclosed for the Bureau is a copy of the reglistration
card and hotel bill.

5
o
k&
13 20?2
S pEC.G T U é}
% e YLK
o v /'i‘) TS
s R 20 X
o (;} g§§g& 18 Ju361978
- Bureau (Enc. 2\ /\’ ,
o 2- Washington Field (Engl. 3) N
G 2- Los Angeles " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED  WJPvV"
A HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :

g DATE__ Llasieo BYS P4 rml D

Sent M Per

U.5.Cavernmaent Printing Office:. 1972 — 455 74
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FEJERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PARE \NFNRMATION SHEET

P -vs) withheld entively st this location in the file. One or more of the followiryg statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

(B)s.
Doleted uader exemptiond(s) . B_) 3 itz v 1D nO segregablc

material availeble for release to you.
Infomuation pertained oal, to a third party with nu reference to you or the subject of your request,
Information pertained only to a third party. Your nome is licted in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agencylies)
was/were forwarded to th( m for dlrect response to you.

——— e — e ey

Pugews) referred for considtation to the following governmoent agencviies);, _
e as the information originated with them. You will

b(‘ dd\thd of availability upcn return of' the material to the FBI,

Page(s) withheld for the foilowing reasonis):

For your information:

e follov mhber i y he used for reference regarding these pe

13940593329 5,273

‘.ﬁ:

XXXXXXXXXXXXKXXKXKX
§ DELETED PAGE®S: X
¢ NO DUPLICATION FEE §
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T0s FCTING D IRECTOR (139-4089) Mr. Conmy

Mr Fardiey - ...

L ANGELES “L:g. Hogmo oo

FROM: HARLOTTE  (139-155) B

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC ) ;5

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C,, JUNE
SEVENTEEN, NINETEEN SEVENTY-TWO, I0C. 003 WFO

ON 6-12-73, ROBERT BARNES, 189TH., MILITARY INTELLIGENCE,

TO THE WATERGATE CONSPIRACY TO FRAME THE PRESIDENT HAVE BEEN '
MURDERED BY CONTRIVED °*SUICIDE' OR *ACCIDENT®, INCLUDING MRS,

FT. BRAGG, N.C., FURNISHED FOLLOWING LETTER: ; S
"MAY i@, 1973, NEWSLETTER. SEVERAL MATERIAL WITNESSES -
P

JESSIC: VANOVER OF VAN NUYS (PH 813-282-3758) WHO IS BEING
POISONED AND HELD INCOMMUNICADO, SHE IS FORCED TO WRITE A 4
SUICIDE NOTE BY THREATS TO M RDE‘.R HER CHILDREN, CITY ATINY. /23 sz/

END PAGE ONE J //rl/ M///dy/
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ALL INFOFMATTION CONTAINED
HEREIN Ib UNCLASSIFIED

87 JUN 291973 DATE . __(laslye BYSP4Jimie




PAGE TWO
ARNEBERGH AND MAYOR YORTY KNOW OF THIS ATTEMPT ON HER LIFE

AR
R,

BUT WITHOLD PROPLR POLICE ACTION., THEIR EXCUSES ARE LIBEL

AND SLANDER WHICH SIMPLE INVESTIGATION WGULD EXPOSE. JIMMY
JACKSON, JR. EDITGR."

e

ACCORDING TO BARNES, LETTER RECEIVED IN AIRMAIL ENVELOPE

w
A ATy, W

ADDRESSED TO "CO4MANDING OFFICER, FORT BRAGG, N.C." IT HAD
RETURN OF "BURT PINES - ATTNY. AT LAV, 9777 WILSHIRE, BEVERLY
HILLS, PH 213-274+5979", PRT PH 213-274-5579,

e

RETLEEE ML ! ) :
R et T Ll L U R N L

ADMINISTRATIVES

ABOVE LETTER AND ENVELOPE FURNISHED TO SA GERARD A.
SULLIVAN ON 6-12-73, LHM FOLLOWS.
LOS ANGELES AT BERVERLY HILLS, CALIF., ATTEMPT TO

IDENTIFY WRITER OF LETTER AND INTERVIEW RE MRS. JESSICA

TRRERRERR Y X T PO C I

ORI AR L b i A

o

¥
-

VANOVER AND DEPENDENT UPON INFO RECEIVED CONSIDER FUH#FHIIG o

TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES.
ED
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FOD-%6 {f.ev. . 22-64) { v ' ) i
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- .....Vﬁ‘;;é"';;bf;j—;tezt or codel

T {Priority)
___________________________________________________ 1
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
I ROM: SAC, CHARLoizf (139~-155) (RUC)
JAMSS WALTER MC CORD, JR.
ET AL

3URGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGION, D. C.

WFO). ; <

rr -

Enclosed herew1th for the Bureau are four copies of
LHM and two coples each for Los Angeles and WFO.

Charlotte has no record of any persons named in
the LHM. - ',‘ ;* "

6.2 -

The letter set forth in the LHM was received by

SA GERARD A. SULLI on 6/12/73.
[ - MﬂtLA—T&L
\ 0l #473

Sl

- Bureau (Enc. é;
2 - Los Angeles {Enc.

KE harlotte nitel to the Bureau, 6/13/73 (no copy to

6/17/72
10C
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
(00: WFO) HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
. DATE__ Glaslse  BYsP4 demloms |

Tecesliy 17 233
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A

Aoproved: . Sent N{ Per .
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1 - Charlgtte (Ene-72) /14 A/Tj"t' Ea‘ﬂm,}ﬁféy
.
| No o(;sm  Aiton) Q el
. /_) ' 3
\q 4"251/

U.S.Goverament Printing Office: 1972 455574



-

o - .
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Charlotte, North Carolina IPT}"__
:::I Rg)ly, Plouse Refer to June 13 , 1973 V Py
e /Yo, ] ‘—“.“ - -‘.ﬁ-:

A

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

WASHINGTON, D. C.

JUNE 17, 1973

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

A R R L

KL, T

On June 12, 1973, ROBERT BARNES, 109th Military
_ Intelligence, Fort Bragg, North Carolina, furnished the
i following letter to a Special Agent of the Federal Burean
of Investigation:

[N ks b o B

*

PR Xe ]

A ALL INFORMATTON CONTATNED -
. | HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

LR A ek il Ml

. i
S

F

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS NEITHER RECOMMENDATIONS

NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE FBI. IT IS THE PROPERTY

OF THE FRI AND IS LOANED TO YOUR AGENCY; IT AND .-
I[S CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE;Lf:; g

YOUR AGENCY. Fimen -

(3 o

DATE (25190 BYSP4lem]| O
P4 !
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RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

s

The letter was received in an envelope addressed
to the Comnandin% Officer, Fort Bragg, North Carolini, a
copy of which follows:

L
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A . Mr. Coltahan . _
4 @ | ‘ C’U .-: K \i"\'i(‘/"-. 1-0".) J‘"C‘ | .U Mr Cleverond _

M. Conrad ¢

JunEY) o Ce LT
R Mr. Jenwins
My Murs- i
Mr. M or ES L.
M Sovame o
Mr. Thenpson .. .
M1 Walers
446PM URGENT 6-13-73 DAN Telo Rowm o
. Balee __ __

. Barnes — ..

N 2T G

Mr
My
M
39-166) :: Ferir oD wome
M
M

TELE.(VPE
NRS17T LA CODE. : s

TO ACTING DIRECTOR (13944089)

WASHINGTON FIELD ' Conmy
PR % ETT%7 I
. Erdley _e—
Mrs. Bogcm PO

v, - =

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC 'wﬁf/
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. 6/17/62, loOC,

' L )
003 WASHINGTON FIELD, W

RE WASHINGTON F1ELD TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES INSTANT DATE,

FROM LOS ANGELES (1£9-326) (P) 3P

ON INSTANT DATE XKENN C, MORGAN, CREDIT MANAGERGN NEWPORTER
INN, NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORNIA, CONTACTED AND ADVISED HE HAS
CONDUCTED SEARCH FOR MISSING RECORDS PERTAINING TO JOHN
DEAN®S VISIT AT NEWPORTE® INN BETWEEN FOURTH AND SEVENTH

OF JULY 15723 THAT DEAN'S RECORDS WERE INADVERTENTLY MISFILED.

SRR RSB AR T pa e NI e GRS

MORGAN STATES HE HAS RECORDS AND THEY ARE ALL INTACT. MORGAN

. -'A,
b FL-
G AT,
b
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ALSC ADVISED HE IS MAINTAINING THESE AND OTHER RECORDS OF

MAC GREGOR'S PARTY IN SECURE AREA AT NEWPORTER INN. e 2\8 3}
-ﬁ /3k ,4[,"3 _/
END PAGE ONE Qe e e st
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LA 139-306
PAGE TWO

MORGAN STATED HE OBTAINED RECORDS OF PARTY THAT STAYED
WITH CLARX MAC GREGOR AFTER HE HAD RECIEVED THE SUBPOENA FOR
MAC GRESOR'S RECORDS BASED ON ASSUMPTION THAT FBI WOULD BE
OBTAINING SUBFOENA FOR THESE RECORDS IN FUTURE. HE BASED
THIS CONCLUSION ON FACT FBI HAD OBTAINED SUBPOENA FOR ALL
RECORDS OF JOHN MITCHELL AND HIS PARTY WHILE STAYING AT NEWPORTER
INN WEEX IMMEDIATELY PRECEEDING ARRIVAL OF MAC GREGOR
PARTY, MORGAN STATED HE DID THIS AS CONVENIENCE BOTH TO HIMSELF
AND TO MORE SWIFTLY ACCOMODATE FBI.

MORGAN STATED HE STILL HAS NOT LOCATED RECORD OF LONG
DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALL MADE BY CLARK MAC GREGOR ON 7/6/72.
HE IS AWARE OF ONLY TWO KEYS FOR STORAGE AREA WHERE RECORDS OF
HOTEL ARE MAINTAINED. HE MAINTAINS ONE KEY IN HIS OFFICE AND OTHER
IS XEPT BY HEAD OF NEWPORTER INN HOUSEHOLD DEPARTMENT.

HE HAS GIVEN NO ONE AUTHORITY TO REMOVE RECORDS PERTAINING
T0 ANY OF PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED INDIVIDUALS, CONSEQUENTLY, HE HAS
NO IDEA WHAT HAPPENED TO RECORD PERTAINING TO MAC GREGOR CALL.

”~ -

END PAGE Ti
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5. FE-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) { .- ¢ :
I3 ev. 5-22. M . 1
I
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25 1
; |
< FBI |
/Q ' Du[e; 6/13/73 :
- ! ‘ e
*\Transmit the following in ... __ COB"E — e |
DL (Type in plaintext or code) }
; ‘ vig TFLETYPE IMMEDIATE { .
ia I - —_
|

{Priority)
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) & SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-306)
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) P
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. I0C. OQ:WFO.

RE LA TEL TO BUREAU, 6/12/73.
RESULTS OF YOUR TELETYPE MADE AVAILABLE TO SPECIAL PROSECUTORS

OFFICE THIS DATE. FOLLOWING IS REQUEST FROM SPECIAL PROSECUTORS

B et T N e T
ARSI e A e, o e A G wda e

]

OFFICE REGARDING INCIDENT AT NEWPORTER INN.

3
i
¥
M
S
y T
&
e

v o A e

ALL PERSONS AR~ NEWPORTER INNj.SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE

WHO HAD ACCESS TO HOTEL RECORDS REGARDING REGISTRATIONS, FILINGS,

B A AR AL R
B RS Gt

Tv:i1 RECORDS ETC. WHO HAD AUTHORITY TO REMOVE RECORDS FROM FILES
AND WHAT OTHER TYPE OF RECORDS WERE REMOVED OR ''MYSTERIOU
azcriﬂw/ *; ?,, ' ‘_z’/;/ ~
DISAPPEARED." REQUEST MORGAN BE THOROUGHLY INTERVIE REGARDI Zi 3
L
STATEMENT THAT HE ANTICPATED FBI WOULD OBTAIN SUBPOENA FOR :
30 Jun 20 1973
RECORDS OF PERSON NAMEB. ASCERTAIN IF HOTEL MAINTAINS QRIGINAL
. L _\-,L —

TELEPHONE BILLS AND IF NOT CONTACT TELEPHONE COMPANY FOR RECORDS.

R .\7'4‘. 2 .
SFECIAL PROSECUTORS OFFICE REQUESTS FQLLEST EXPLOITATION OF THIS
S T h- b 1 ’

MATTER TC RESCLVE HOW THE RECORDS DIBA&’&’EARED AND WHO MAY HAVE ..
. ORDERED THEIR REMOVKL, SUTELALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .4@4&\
1 ‘ - / DATE‘__,,MTM‘.?D__-___BY_SkPél?;-zlmi;;w’“@/’
N I ailF 4—f-—  Sent . M Per I
I

T ‘SP“B il Age n hQT U.5.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
- I L cC .
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Pt NIFEL 6€/14/73 DCA

~ACFINS DIRECTOR, FBI
EATILE (139-122) IP

' M. O TE LN | ._- ;
C)EZ/' M Mo ES
Mr. S ofs .

Mr Falt

¢ Mr Bover
.. :) M Colubun
Mr. Cicvel .ng

M Cun M

My c..,!f'
Mr lend.s

¥,

Mr. Thomrasn

M vl i
Tele Bom
Mr. Bolse .
M:. Barnes __ . _
Mr, Beraonn
Mr Fedmoten
Mr. Coamy ..
Miokoor
Mr. Eardley
Mrs. Hogam .

e |

JAMES WALTER MCCORD; ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72, I0C. 003

~

RE SEATTLE TELETYPE 6/8/73.

WFO,.

Nudh—

NO CONTACT HAS BEEN MADE SUBSEQUENT TO THE INITIAL CALL

BY THE UNKNOWN CALLER MENTIONED IN RE TEL.
END

WAHOLD

L7 1073

L - R

o™ 371001235

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HiREIN IS UNCLASSIPIED o™
DATE_ 635190 Bygea seriam s
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‘k;“‘}’ —.hl-lllnvll, “HICH Ii-’

ILED "JIMMY JACKSON, JR., EDITOR,”™ IS VIRTUALLY IDENTICAL IN

CONTEXT TO LETTER REFERRED TC IN REFERENCED CHARLOTTE TELETYPE,
ot ° 1?9 17/ Y }" 33

ENE

oy VTV

«

'COMMANDING OFFICER, FORT CAMPBELL, KENTUCKY"™ AND BEARING RETURN

T b A o e e

S

. . M Felt ___
N " FLLIRAL BLRTAD OF INVISTIGATON 7 M- Boker
(.-" COMMUNICATIONS SE /(,540\: / ) s, Craae
' M:CUH{fifj;
o Nl U;&ﬁu . ;:; !ﬁ“y:» s
NR 235 LA CODE e M Mankal ..
o TELETY PE- Mo Mo £S5
L1138 PM NITEL 6€/13/7% RWM Mr. Thompson
e Tore e
TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089) Jote Rou
Mr. TNOS .
CHARLOTTE (139-155) Mo e
Mr. Fodr~tn
wASHING{ON FIELD (139-166) 6?53 v | e Gy
{ Mr Eardley _.
FROM LOS ANGELES (139-326) (P) 2P. Vs Hogan
T ‘jﬁﬁEs WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL: BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
o ;
1§§ Is /EAbaunRTERs, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72, 10C, 003 WASHINGTON FIELD. :
RN D
,‘?ﬁ ’E) RE LOS ANGELES AIRTEL TO BUREAU 6/12/73, AND CHARLOTTE
sET T
: %% 1 TELETYPE T0 BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES &/12/73.
P
p FOR INFORMATION CHARLOTTE, REFERENCED LOS ANGELES
4 AIRTEL REFLECTS THAT ON 5/31/73, LOUISVILLE WAS FURNISKED
v,
’ LETTFR RECFIVED AT FORT CAMPBELL, KENTUCKY IN ENVELOPE ADDRESSED

ADDRESS OF -BURT§§LHE ATTORNEY AT LAW, 9777 WILSHIRE, BEVERLY

REC. H]

CT.1NO

L

g0 Jun 201973 [,

it
e arsn  EEET

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE . .

Glaslgo _ EYSP A Jemioms
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LA 135-386

Pneé WO
 REFERENCED LOS ANGELES AIRTEL ALSO REFLECTS THAT

QRITER OF LETTER, AS WELL AS OF 5 SIMILAR LETITERS, RECEIVED

BY LOS ANGELES AREA NEWSPAPER R§$ZRTER IN MAY 1573, IS ONE

I”gh}’ ACKSON, AKA JIMMIEDMACKSON, JR., AND JLLMMY

e dbudetiee

T

JA
N et -t B il ———

;i ‘édgcx50h R., WHO HAS BEEN CHRONIC LETTER WRITER SINCE AT LEAST

e & o

MID ‘1963, IN MID 1972, LOS ANGELES CITY ATTIORNEY FILED CRIMINAL
LIAéLE CHAXMK CHARGE AGAINST JACKSON FOR MAILING INFLAMMATORY
LETTERS BEARING RETURN ADDRESS OF GENERAL MANAGER OF GENERAL MOTORS

=

ASSEMBLY DIVISION, VAN NUYS, CALIFORNIA, AT 6/29/72, HEARING
,_—--““—m
IN DIUISION 95, LOS ANGELES MUNICIPAL COURT, VAN NUYS, CALIFORNIA,

| ™~ R A

~ o~ rw
NL Luiiriy |l

on
10U

L o oY nn a 1’
v

CAMARILLO
qﬁgﬁPITAL CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA, )
_JESSICS VANOVER REFERRED 10, IN REFERENCED CHARLOTTE
2\ Cal =
TELETYPE IS JACKSON'S MOTHER ANB‘BUR%LPTNES IS LOS ANGELES

= 23 ‘ i b
% ATTCRNEY WHO DURING RECENT ELECTION WAS ELECTED LOS ANGELES CITY

ATTORNEY. REFERENCED LOS ANGELES AIRTEL CONTAINS ADDITIONAL
BACKGROUND DATA REGARDING JACKSON AND HIS LETTER WRITING
ACTIVITIES,

END ¥
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FBI

Date:

6/14/73

ype in plaintext or codel

FU-36 (Rav. 5-22-64) { -
T, ( 3
';-Ki _ CODE
o Transmit the following in ____ __ _ S
s TELETYPE _ URGENT
- H Vio . .. e
I S B ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-
i TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-306)
! FROML SAC, WFO (139-166) P

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC 6/
RE LA TEL TO BUREAU 6/13/73
SUBPOENA BEING FORWARDED TO

NEWPORTER INN FOR ALL THOSE PE

ekt

P
2

-

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

17/72 . 10C. OO:WFO

L

LOS ANGELES FOR RECORDS AT

RSONS MENTIONED IN YOUR TEL of 6/12/73.

/

AN

REC-29° 5}(
he: ChranE YO JUN 20 1973 |
VUETo g awatl 2hs
PR RICNE LA
Vol {NFORMATION CONTAIK.D () /
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED s
DATE  Glaslys _ BYsP4 lemioms
~~~~~ 1/\/
<
\ /Z./
Appre.cd N . /i/ Sent ___ _ M Per . . o
C e e Specf{ﬂ Agent i#"Charge .5, Governm et Pr nting Office: 1872 — 495 574
€ iunazirs
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. Clevaland
Mr Conrud

Mz, forkine

5 v Mr. Moghall

fA ‘ "“*i Ll“l '\’i_/t Mr Mi'ler, £33 _

) . Wy Soyare

NRE24 MM PLAIN | e
Me Walirs

Tole v _ ..

=-14=-7% RFL Mr. Boize .

) My Barate e
IRECTOR 139-4289 ‘ B R S

Mr Fooovi~ton

745PM  NITEL
TO ACTING

NEW WAVEN 135~174 . T Samy
M: Eardiey .
WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 Mis. Hogon

FROM MIAMI 135-328 i

O

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.$ ET AL3 BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6=17-72,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
10C, O0--WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE. HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

DATE __ GLl3§ige BYsSP4 JRM[OMS

RE BUTEL TO MIAMI AND NEW HAVEN 6-12 LAST, WHICK ADVISED
THAT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR ARCHIBALD COX HAD REQUESTED INVESTIGATION -
INTO NFWSPAPER ACCOUNTS THAT "SEVERAL CUBANS ARE READY TO LAY o
BARE THE FACTS RELATING TO BREAK~INS OTHER THAN AT THE WAIER-,Q_},,7

-

BUREAU REQUESTED REINTERVIEW OF ALL TEN INDIVIDUALS ) /
?~%?7 J

WHO TRAVELED FROM MIAMI TO WASHINGTON , D.C., F%Fig’pﬁ LA@

GATE",

%
DIRECTOR HOOVER'S FUNERAL DURING MAY 3-4, 72, MIAMI WAS . -"'"' )

i '
REGUESTED TO FURNISH NEW HAVEN WITH AVAILABLE BACKGROUND O Jur 20 1973
) &’P‘;—‘ Y
CONCERNING SITUATION SO TdAAT AN INTELLIGENT INTERVIEW COULD BE """""-.

ATTEMPTED OF BARKER, GONZALEZ, FIORINI J7yD MARTINEZ AT FCI, .. 15_
DANDURY, CONNECTICUT. D-‘(,(_'f*‘} /

¥y
ﬁ( JL{; 22 1973 g Tim N é cémﬂ @/’ ©Os
(i ot co Tre oS,
¥ A rs P
:‘;/,,/ {{3‘3»"{% . [;\\J/,// L ACKE Fou c 5

rHevysaap 7~ T e /’E /V“UJS C' 2 oirrJ PRI “f - Sl W e
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PAGE Two

MIAMI HAS REINTERVIEWED FELIPE DE DIEGO AND hiRAM GONZALEZ

AND RESULTS BEING FURNISHED BY SEPARATE COMMUFICATION. ARRANGE-

MENTS BEING COMPLETED TO REINTERVIEW REINALDO PICO, ANGEL
FERRER, AND HUMBERTO LOPEZ. PABLO FERNANDEZ MAS BEEN RE-

INTERVIEWED ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS AND RESULTS FU

FURNISHED TO

BUREAU.,

IT IS OPINION OF MIAMI CASE AGENT THAT IT WOULD BE ALMOST
IMPOSSIBLE Tq;PUT INTO ONE COMMUNICATION SUFFICIENT BACK-
GROUND TO ENABLE NEW HAVEN AGENTS TO INTELLIGENTLY AND
PRODUCTIVELY INTERVIEW BARKER, GONZALEZ, FIORINI, AND MARTINEZ
SHOULD THEY BE WILLING TO TALK. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT NEW '

NENTS ONE 1Y FaMTI Tah WTTH TUE WATCDRDRATE TuN
TLIVIO QGLivi [ LLLHAMR Wild anL w LiuRIL &

The
[LAVD & ¥ )N

F1 4
-

Fo) A 1 A AT
XM RiLILLA Ml

AND POSSIBLY ONE OF WHOM HANDLED ALFRED C. BALDWIN LEADS IN

THIS MATIER CONTACT BARKER, GONZALEZ, FIORINI, AND MARTINEZ

AT FCI, DANBURY, CONNECTICUT AND DETERMINE IF THEY ARE GENUINELY
VILLING TO DISCUSS THEIR ACTIVITIES. IF SO, RECOMMENDATIONS
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO BUREAU REQUESTING THAT AGENTS OF THE |,
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE AND/OR MIAMI OFFICE THOROGHLY FAMILIAR '

lllll“ H" ft

Pk ol e S R X~ i a vf\
Lio UFr 1Alo LNVE Al

ny
UN

0
(5]

o
o

I
I
-
-
I»

TO FCI, DANBURY, CONN., TO CONDUCT SUCH INTERVIEWS.
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING. )
END
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SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM ™O. 10 ( 010—-104 _ .....
e e oo ( ce - Ty
UNITED STATES GOUVERNMENT i M. Felt
. Mr. Buker
Memorandu R
Mr. Conrad
’ Mr. Gebhardt _____
Mr. Geb paTe: June 15, 1973 Mr. Jeaking ____
Me. Murshall __
Mr. Miller, ES. ___
William D. Ruckelshaus ’ x- msm—-
Acting Director : ,.,,' w;.,mi’,“ '_
WATERGATE lNVESTIGATION/D J /) v 3‘;?.““‘
Mr. Bowers _____
K(. a .'j /—.'4';,‘ “]) Q.’.N Mr. Heringlon _____
. » -’-. J/{ v Mr. Conmy . _____
_ Attached hereto is a copy of a memorandum from i
Mr, Vorenberg dated June 14, 1973, requesting a series of Mre. Hogan .

6'¢

investigations in the Watergate matter.

Enclosure

CE:n:a {2)

JUit 22 \973

For your attention,

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED
BERLIN 1[8 UNCLASSIFIED  [ui2
DATT 258 DVSP4 Jkm famY
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF J¢¥ Qs 7
Wi leuk e !
emorandum T
M Moier ES d_’
: M Sovone !
TO " William D. Ruckelshaus DATE: June 14, 19 + ?fmf:“
Acting Director Tele Room .
: Federal Bureau of Inyéstigation M. Bibe —
AVY, M Bowers .
A1 FROM . James Vorenberg M Hm::;“_ o
Assistant Spec Prosecutor We. Conmy s
Watergate Speclal Prosecution Force M: M
Mr Eordley
SUBJECT: Investligation Requests e Hogan

This memorandum sets forth the investigative requests I discussed
with you today. Pursuant to our conversation, I am sending a copy of
this memorandum to Agent Lano of the Washington Field Office. It is my
understanding that upon receiving such copy, he will begin work immedf-
ately on those requests that fall within the jurisdiction of the Washington
Field Office. I appreciate your offer to expedite requests f$or action
outside the Washington area. We will send copies of such requests to
Agent Lano for his information and coordination. As we discussed, this
same procedure will be followed on future requests.

(1) Interview Thomas V. Jones concerning any cash contributions
he made to Herbert Kalmbach during July and August, 1972. 1In additiom,
Mr. Jones should be questioned as to any contacts with John Mitchell
prior to March 1, 1972, concerning the campaign for the re-election of
the President. Mr. Jones 1s a possible suspect of criminal investigations,
aud the normal procedures which pertain in such circumstances should be
followed.

(2) 1Interview Murray Chotiner to determine his relationship with
John Mitchell, the circumstances of any cash receipts from John Mitchell,
and his knowledge regarding the so-called "Chapman's Reports." A memoran-
dum explaining the background of this request to aid the agent in his
interview will follow.
ENCLOSURS

(3) Interview Pat Boggs of the Secret Servi&é to determine how he
learned of the Watergate arrests on the night of June 17, 1972, whom he

contacted with regard to the arrests and the substance of any conyversations, .
and whether he received any follow-up contacts concerning the 1nciaent. ,{4
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_ (4) Interview €hief Wilson of the Metropolitan Police Force to
determine what information he received on June 1/, 1972, concerning

the Watergate arrests, to whom he conveyed the information, and whether
he had any subsequent contacts concerning the incident.

(5) Interview Jane Thomas, previously the secretary of John Dean,

Janna Hruska, previously the gecretary of John Ehrlichman, and the
principal secretary of H. R. Haldeman, concerning thelr overall employ-
ment, Iincluding but not limited to: (1) procedures for record keeping,
including diaries and logs of telephone calls and meetings; (1ii) filing
procedures; (111) whether they removed files or individual items for
destruction, either by themselves or others, at the request of their
respective bosses subsequent to June 17, 1972; (iv) whether they typed
or saw any memoranda concerning Watergate or related investigations;
(v) any knowledge they may have that any files or records were destroyed
subsequent to June 17, 1972; (v1) any conferences between or among any
of their bosses; (vil) any substantive knowledge they may have concern-
ing the Watergate or related investigationms.

(6) Interview Joe Rafferty concerning his representation of the
five persons arrested on Jume 17, 1972, including fee discussions amd

the source of the retailner.

(7) Follow-up on the interview of former Governor Nunn of Kentucky
concerning $100,000 he received from John Mitchell through Herbert Kalmbach
in 1971, including an interview of the perscn to whom Governor Numn
allegedly delivered the money.

(8) Interview Doug Hallet, a former member of the staff of Charles
Colson, concerning his activities on June 17, 1972, including wvhether he
saw E. Howard Hunt at his office on that day and the substance of any
conversations with Hunt. He also should be interviewed concerning his

contacts in general with Gordon Liddy, Hunt, and Colson.

(9) Identify and interview those individuals who recorded L. Patrick
Gray's calls at the Justice Department on July 5 and 6, 1972, and those
individuals who prepared the logs of those calls. Obtain a copy of the
logs.
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o (19) Secure the telephone records of any call that either
E 3o Egil Krogh or David Young micht have made from their office in
A the Exerutive Office Building on August 9, 1971, to John
Ehrlichnan in either Nantuckat or Martha's Vineyard, Cape Cod,

Macearhngotte .
A AL L LU W bl S L s P e

v
LrCact (RN

(11) Secure all pleadings and depositicns. etc., concern-
ing lawsuits filed during the 1972 California gubernatorial
election in which John Ehrlicliman, H.R. Haldeman and Herbert
Kalmbach may have been involved.
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CALLs'r\; \ DAHLBERG ELE{ ONICS, I

9:40 am 6/23/72
Ph 202-333-8281

Finance Office of Comnittee to
Re-elect the President

8:15 am 6/26/72
Ph 202-333-7570

Mr. Mardian's Office (former
AAG) at Committee to Re-elect

the President
(Charged to Dahlberg's home phone)

3:10 pm 6/26/72
Ph 202-333-0920

Committee to Re-elect the Pres-
ident.
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. UNITED STATES GO\ FRMMENT - ) Me. Folt
Mr. Baker
M emorandum b Cuaas
/ /. D) T
TO Mr E. 8. Mlllera‘\\ AN DATE: 6/14/713 Mr. Jenkine _____
Mr. Mizahall _
MM ES v
Mr. Soyars . __
FROM T, J. Smith e 1 - Mr. Gebhardt gl
1 - Mr. E. S, Miller E‘E‘i‘:'"——w-
s BJ?¥ URGLARY OF DYMOCRATIC. 1~ Mr. T. J. Smith Mr. Bumes
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS . ~ o o
. INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Mr. Conmy
Mr. Minte _____
\'L ’ Mr. Ear;]zey —
. Mrs. Hogan _.__
; Amdag items taken from Mr, L, P, Gray, I, Office £
\ 4/27/73 upon his resignation was a folder labeled "*National Conven.-
™ tions, Miami Beach - 1972 - OC." UU /
N\ - In reviewing the contents of this folder 6/14/73, it was /
\ discovered that some of the material in the folder was unrelated to P S
!

L.
oo
%

B

. ¥
¥

H
3 }‘.
3
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. R,
. ;‘.

the national conveitions. This consists of three pages of unlabeled
original typing which obviously relates to the investigation of the Water-
gate burglary. Attached to these three pages is a 5x8 sheet labeled
""Calls Irom Dahlberg Electronics, Inc." Listed were telephone calls
to 1) Finance Office of Committee to Reelect the President, 2) Mr, Mardian's
Office (former Assistant Attorney General) at Committee to Reelect the
President, and 3) Committee to Reelect the President,

=t

- Inasmuch as this material is not related to the folder in
which it was found and since it appears to relate to the Watergate investi-
gation, it should be forwarded to the General Investigative Division for
evaluation and disposition. Should it be destroyed, a memo should be
prepared to record disposition under caption of "Inventory of Material
Taken from Mr.. Gray's Office, 4/27/73, upon His Resignation." The

material is attached hereto.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN .Lb UNCLASSIFIED .ﬁ%
DATE __ (135130 BYSP4 ieml Om

Tilat the attached material relating to the Watergate W l 0{8
investigation be routed to General Investigative Division for evaluation

ACTION:
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and dispositicn, / // 5/4/ J i’,(
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PENNY GLFASON was interviewed st length (7 hours)
on 7/1/72 and nertinent results set forth below:

ATTITUDE AT COMMITTEE:

At Initial stages of Investigation, attitude was
that FBT was conducting "whitewash" i{nvestigation; that had
FBI and not MPD caught MC CORD, ET AL, in act, the matter
would have been quashed at that time; and that '"cover un"
was further substantiated by subsequent requirement that
committee attorneys be present during interviews.

Current attitude at committee is one of ‘''sanic! and
that FBT is conducting in-depth investigation:

HTGHLIGHTS OF INTERVIEW (from 47 pages of notes):

: JAMTS W. MC CORD

1. GLEASON knev of no connection between MC CORD
and others arrested with him,

2. GLEASON stated she knew general contents of
MC CORD's confidential files and that she does not believe
same contained any information re plans for bresk-in.

3. On 6/16/7? (afternoon) MC CORD told security
officer to obtain key for each file cabinet and desk for
finance committee on second floor and that HUGH SLOAN or GORDON
LTIDDY would nick un keys on morning of 6/17/72. Unknown vhich

one.,
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4, On 6/15/72, MC CORD gave security officer JACK
WISE 530 cash to nurchase tear gas cannisters - WISE returned
with carton of "Sheriff" teer gas cannisters.

T ARy
AR IR

ROBERT HOUSTOK (#1 man to MC CORD):

1. Removed MC CORD's files from office on £/18/72,

?. Has been '"less thsn comnlete" in furnishing
fnformation to FBI.

2 =
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4. Has talked with MC COPD since release from

5. On 6/19/772, BOUSTON removed desveeper from
office. i
€. Has removed tanes from security cffice, tapes
believed by GLEASON to contain information re security prepara-

tion for convention.

ROB ODLE:

b | L 3 B + o~ V¥ [ nto ik d e ] L T I R
1. Has been furnishing FBT with "busy work” tyne
leads to tie un agents.

2. Wrote memo to 'JEB'" MAGRUDER in late or early

June requesting MAGRUDEP to contact AG to obtain FBT daily
teletypes for MC CORD as MC CORD had vhen et C.T.A.

3. Was allegedly told bv Mrs. MC CORD that 'Well,
it looks like your project failed.' This was told to GLEASON
by MARTHA DUNCAN on or about 6/21/72, and DUNCAN's source of
this information remains unknovn at this time.

4. MAURTCE STANS' secretary told GLEASON that STANS
vas fearful of sending files for review by FBT through ODLE
because "something might hanpen' to them before SAs had chance
to examine then.

5. On 6/17/7?, ODLE had nersonal converation with
GARY BTTTENBENDER at committee office. BTITTENBENDER believed
to be MC CORD's source at MPD Tntelligence and hapopened to be
nresent when MC CORD booked in at nolice cell block.

€. On 6/17/7? GLEASON heard ODLE tell his secretary
to get Assistant A.G. SANTARELLT on nhone. GLEASON was on way
out of ODLE's office and did not hesar vhat transpired there-
after.

GORDON_LTDDY

1. On morning of €/17/72?, was seen in committee
offices with POVELL MOORTL, MITCHELL's press man. GLEASON had
never seen them topether before.
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MAURTKE DEVLTN (recentionist on 2nd floor finarce
committee):

1. On €/30/72, told GLEASON that she recognized
nhoto of BERNARD BARKEZR from spread of nhotos disolayed by
Buagent on date unknown by GLEASON. DEVLIN recognized BARKER
as having been in finance office nreviously. DEVLIN ie
Lealdnusttohne declined to edmit this fact to interviewing
agent at that time.
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Trunsn it the following in __Wh_#,(,:ﬁg D"E e !
{Type in plaintext or code} 1

vie _TELETYPE IMMEDIATE ° )
(Priority} i

T0: ACTING DPIRFEDR, FBI (139-4089) BUREAU BY MESSENGER
AND SACS, CINCINNATI, LOS ANGELES, LOUISVILLE, MIAMI AND

SAN FRANCISCO
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) P
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC 6/17/72. 10C. OO0:WFO
RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU 6/7/73.
ALL OFFICES ARE REQUESTED TO INTIATE INVESTIGATION
PREVIOUSLY HELD IN ABEYANCE, PER OFFICE OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR. ¢

IZBEX SUTEL reSULTS and FORWARD FD 302s TO WFO. -

1!;; .
& |
NS A N éZ: ﬁi]{ 5‘/ b,

AJL ne 1
‘li

|
LS

§o Jur 20 19713

bi.\rut.“l, l: M E ; :'—‘_m BoarCrss e

o / e
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED "@
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .Pw.
DATE__ 6135190 BY5P4 Rmiom

)

T,

/
4 L7
! “

\'*\‘.‘

L T
Appooved: oo s 0 Semt L M Per —— —————

3 . \ - 4 . ~ 455374
(‘) ' J ’ i .f 9 ~ ‘('\"&J!"“CJUI gent Ié ChUI'QE .S Government Printing Offlce: 1972

e 1L 3 /

B A A o O R LR R TR

et




§\ TULECYPE
R 217 CI PLAIN i
S42P¥ NITEL 6/15/73 WSN W wares
10 ACTING DIRECTOR e

WFD (135-166) b Toimnr
r . Conmy e e
FRoM  CINCINNATI (139-78) (P) (1P) I Rt

My FEardley .. "
O Mrs. Hogen

JAYES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEVOCRATIC NATIONAL - ——
COiITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72, 10C 00: WFO.

RE UFO TELIZTYPES TO THE BUREAU DATED, 6€/7/73, AND §/15/73. '
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AIRTEL .

T0; ACTIKNG DIRECTOR, ¥pi (139-4089)

FROM: SAC, MIAMI (139-328) .

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

bl ﬂl.n'

BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTLE

HEADQUARTIRS , .

WASHINGTON, D, C., ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

6/17/72 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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vepLivned S uRdUL r.u.wxm BERBERT KAYE,

a sr pHES
2 Tr ~...2-:..“.t A-r-éf-f’—_f___...

lines, Incorporated, Bangor, Maina — VICTIM; JACQUELINE

ROSE KAYE - VICTIH, TAR « EXTORTION; AR = HOBBS AcT,

*“"’fﬂ}/’” ‘u

jZ

On 5/722/73% NORMAN HERBERT XAYE appeared at the
Ft. Lauderdale RA of the FBI and advisod as follows:

l
During the spring of 1970 KAYE went to Harvard L’Lﬁ—s—ﬁ-—

y
University to mcet ABRAMNCIAYLS, Profcssor of Law

& T NP

&t Harvard,

who was then also a nenb \of the Poard of Diretors of TransSe
East Airlines, FKAYE upon contact with CHAYES observed an
individual in CHAYES' pffice whom he later learned was GORDON
LIDDY, Watergate conspirator, When KAYE met CHAYES on that

occasion Le reninded CHAYLS that he bhad just read

a Newsweoek

magazine article wiich pointed out that CHAYES intended to

support GZORGE MC GOVERN'S presidential candidacy.

KAYE

ridiculed CHAYES' choice &nd pointed out that Scnator MUSKIE

was the "front rurner", CHAYLS told KAYE that MUSKIE would

WA AL & AL

not make the grade &nd that the man that was just

in his ortice

2 « Bureau g -
1] -~ Boston (166-1146) ryl T B R
1} = Wachington Fiecld Q;" CEE I G
1 = New York, (92-7194) 1= m T
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{(GORDON LIDDY, whose identity was not known to KAYE) was

his "insurance that MUSKIE would not rale it £s a candie
date, KAYZ is of the opinion that LILDY's contact with
CHAYLS 4s sipgnificant in view of infori:atien coning to light’
in tho various Watergate probes in that it shows LIDDY's
involveument £s early as 1970 in affairs relating to the
MUSKIE candiacy. KAYIS speculated that the contact between
CIIAYES and LIDDY shows & possible double agent character of
LIDDY in conspiring to cnbarrass the president and if called
upon KAYE would relate the above information,

" The Bureau 1s being advised of the above since the
wife of NOIMAN KAYE is a friend of Mrs, R, D, ALBIRTAZZLE,
the wife of the pilot of President NIXON., MUrs, JACGUELINE
KAYE wrote a letter to lMrs, ALBERTAZYLE in about July, 1972
in which irs, KAYS sot forth information regarding what she
considered to bs political intripgue on the part of the Dead
River Corporation in the State of MHalne and various matters
relating to KAYEZ's problems with the Doad River Corporation,
The KAYE fanily rccelved correspondence on about 5/21/73
from Mrs, ALBERTAZZLE whereiln Mrs, ALLIRTAZILE stated she kept
thelr previous letter and asked for permission to make it
2vEri80ic TO The ru) in Washington, Sipce At is anticipated
that Mrs, ALBSRTAZZLE wight ccatact the ¥BI, the &bove is being
made availasble for information,

¥or the information of the Bureau, backeround informie
tion concerning KAYE and infornation previously furnished by
him 1s set forth in reforenced Miami teletype dated 12/22/72,
In summary, XAYE stated that he was the orpganizer and former
president of the Board of Dircctors of Trans-Last Airlines in
Bangoxr, Maine, EAYE alleged that he wes forced out of the
corpany by individuals who were friendly to SALVATORE PISELLO,
an organized crime affiliated individual from Xew York City
wh o is presently exporting meat through Trans-East Airlines
facilities.

_ KAYE made efforts to expose the political intrigue
which he spaculated was operating arainst his intorests in
allezing that the Dead River Corporation in Maine was involved
with his adversaries to discredit him and according to KAYE
the Dcad River Corporation as its objective to dominate kaine
politics and ultimetoly national politics,

2,
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As & result of KAYE®s activities, he and his
wife have becen threcatened at their home in Maine by two
unknown individuals and have roc¢ived variouws threatening
telephone calls both in Maine and &t their present home
in Ft, Lauderdde, Fla,

On the weckend of 8/18 -« 20/73, KAYE and his wife
traveled to EBangor, ilaine to supcrvise reuoval of the
furniture for transportation to Ft, Lauderdale, Fla, at which
time they received a written threat to keep outr of Bangor,
¥aine or they would be killed.

Miami is handling the threats to KAYE by separate
communication under his individual case captlon,
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COpSOn __
Mr. Wollers

TO ACTING DIRECTOR | e oy
. Betlee

My,
WASHINGTON FIELD (135-108) : Mr, B e
i Ms. Bowers oo
Mr. Heringlom

FRd LOS ANGFLES (135-308) 2P. - ¥r. Conmy —
Mr

231211 —

O Mr. EBodley o
Mrs. Hogos o

JAYES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY DEMOCKATIC T ——

FEFEREEEF

MATIGNAL COMMITTEE HzADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DeCe, 6/17/723 - {
I0C, 00: WASHINGTON FIELD. . A/ ' -

RE WASHINCTON FIELD TELS DATED &/7/73 AWD &/15/73.

ON 6715/73, THOMAS VICTOR JONES, PRESIDENT AND :
CHAIRXYAN OF BOARD, NORTHRUP CORPORATION, 1828 CENTURY

PARK EaST, LOS ANGELES, INTERVIEWED AT HIS OFFICE BY

BUREAU AGENTS. HE VOLUNTARILY SIGWED WAIVER OF RIGHTS . . /

FORM. JONES ADVISED HE AND THREE EXECUTIVES QF NORTHRUP
CORFINATION CONTRIBUTED TOTAL OF $182,088 TO CuR.P.,
Ll PALE ONE

Rﬁn.sijg/’ .zf;fﬁijii JZWESL/;{

flo JUN 20 !973
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THIOUGH A GROUP OF COMMITTEES D
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"]
i_)

SIG tCI

OF CAPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS. THESE CONTRIBUTIONS WERE MADE
WITH FUNDS OBTAINED FROM SHORT TERM PERSONAL LOAN BY JONES
FRO4 WILLIAM SAVY, A FRENCH FINANCER, AND PERSONAL FRIEND -

OF JONZS*e CHECKS FOR THIS PURPOSE DRAWN ON "BANQUE
INTCRENATIONALE A LUXEMBORG." $58,000 IN CHECKS DELIVERED

NATED AS PROPER RECIPIENT!

IN MAKCH 1972, TO LEONARD FIRESTONE, EIN LOS ANGELES, AND IN

EARLY APRIL 15972, $50,200 IN CHECKS DELIVERED TO MAURICE

STANS IN WASHINGTON, D.C., BY JONES. _
ON 7/25/72, HURBERT KALMBACH, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED

JON

\P’]

S REQGUESTING ADDITIONAL CONTRISUTIONS,

ON 7/31/72, JONES CONTRIBUTED $50,838 IN CASH IN $128
BILLS TO KALMBACK AT JONZS® OFFICE, NO RECEIPT GIVEN TO

JONES. KALMBACH DID NOT INDICATE PURPOSE, OTHER THAN FOR

GENERAL CAMPAIGN EXPENSES. CASH USED FOR THIS CONTRIBUTION
O:iaIN-y FROM PERSJINAL CASH CONTINGENCY FUND JONES HAD
BEEN ACCUMULATING FOR YEARS AT HIS RESIDENCE.

JONZS SPECIFICALLY DENIED ANY KNOWLEDGE OF HOW
THE MONZY waAaS TO BE SPENT AND ANY KNUW "DG GF A COVER
UP OF THE WATERGATE BSURGLARY.
END
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CORD, JR.j3 ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., §-17-72,

i0C, 00:

REBUTEL 6-12-73 AND MIAMI TELETYPE 6-14-73.

_FE‘:.I,E_E_D,\E%_ILEGD.. 1841 SOUTHWEST. 923D PLACE, MIAMI/WAS
REINTEPVIEWED ANT

ADMITTED

CHIATRIST®*S OFFICE IN LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA ON 9-3-71 WITH

[aas i i

-

COIN MIAMI
 ATTORNEY

DI-TRICT
nE

JECH

END PAGE
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PACE TWO

JUY 1% LOS ANGFLFS ON €-4-73, DE DIEGO. ADVISED THAT IN APRIL,
1971, BARKER HAD BEZEN CONTACTED BY E, HOWARD HUN§; AT WKICH TIME .
SaTyTo STATER TEAT HUNT WANTED TO FORM A “NEW ACSHCY™ NOT

COUMECTED WITH THE F2I OR THE CIA. HUNT VANTED THIS GROUP TO |
DO SOME WOPK BEFORE THE NOVEMBER, 1972 ELECTIONS WITH THE Pﬂomxstr~' 
TRAT THE GROUP WOULD RECEIVE AID AGAINST CASTRO. DE DIEGO ALSO ';"

REPEATED KIS PARTICIPATION IN THE 5-3-72 ALTERCATION WITH DEMON-
STRATORS AT DIRECTOR HOOVER'S BURIAL RITES IN WASHINGTON, D.C.
WHICH WpS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED IN PAGES 45 THROUGH 54 OF MIAMI .
RCPORT DATED 7-5-72 IN INSTANT CASE. DE DIEGO ADDED THAT ers‘_”,};;j, [:
WAS NOT A SPONTANEOUS GESTURE BUT HAD BEEN PLANNED BY BARKER

o IR v e R, AtE Y
WA R B I s

THROUGH HUNT, DE DIEGO ADMITTED PARTICIPATION IN THE 5-28-72 .

e
0"
LT L]
PR LA

PokaK-1is OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS AT THE WATERGATE -
COMPLEX, WASHINGTON, D.C., ALONG WITH MC CORD, BARKER, ROLANDO

Rt Bl e Gal s e -w::«;t.‘_z BT Lo DL
e e e R S P SOy £ AR PR O Ty AL I AT N ek VT et et ST T '

o L 0 A

L ERTlY

MARTINEZ, VIRGILIO GONZALEZ, FRANK FIORINI, AND REINALDO PICO. .. . .
HE STATFD THIS waS THE FIRST OCCASIOCGRdae MEETING MOWARD HUNT - '%7 "

Ry aird
- g N (e

WHOM HE HAD PREVIOUSLY KNOWN ONLY BY REPUTATION AS "EDUARDO'Q
DE 176N STATTD THAT MC CcORD*S TESTINONY REGARDING SEVEN CUBAKS
PARTICIPATING IN THE RRFay-IN WAS DM CURATE RECAUSE THYRE verE A -

ONLY SIX INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED, HE STATED THAT THIS WAS THE FI‘RST__‘_ _

? D2 END PAGE TWO
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M 135-328
AGE THREE , e
Eac-IN AT WATERGATE, TO HIS KNOWLEDGE. HE DENIED PARTICIPATION

.-® - "'0 - ol

W THE BREAK-IN ON 6-17-72,
:

? DT DIEGO TOLD THE COWPLETE STORY RECAR“ING HIS INUOLVEM;NT
{

10 SENATE INVESTIGATORS ARMSTRONG AND HERSHMAN ON €-9-73 AT

THE OFFICE OF DADE COUNTY STATE'S ATTORNEY RICHARD GERSTEIN AT . - .
§ S
MIAMI, FLORIDA, AND HAS BEEN SUBSEQUENTLY SERVED WITH A SUBPOENA -

AT R TR N

T AFPEAR IN WASKINGTON, D.C. ON 6-18-73 BEFORE THE SENATE - .
JATERGATE COMMITTEE. DE DIEGO STATED HE WAS NOT GRANTED ANY 1K-
€UNITY AT THIS TIME BUT SAID HE HAD BEEN IMMUNIZED IN REGARD T0
THE WATERGATE MATTER AT THE TINE HE TESTIFIED BEFORE THE FEDERAL

?

%RAND JURY IN WASHINGTON, D.,C. LAST YEAR. -
ﬂi DE DIEGO INDICATED THAT HE IS PRESENTLY CONCERNED OVER .
POSSIPLE PERJURY CHARGES STEMMING FROM HIS PREVIOUS TESTIMONY

BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, WASHINGTON, D.C.,

B - DE DIEGO STATED THAT HE HAS MO INFORI"ATION e

CfO’dCERN!NG THIS OR OTHER CUBAN GRCUPS BEING INVOLUFD IN OTHER

< refiie <m5sagéaﬁ#;¢éi}ﬁ--.wﬁ-vrzmm«—.»wr

Y Porak-1v3 IN X1AMI OR ELSEWHERE. HE STATED HE FEELS THAT THE

A3OVE TFPRESENTS ALL OF THE ACTIVITIES ENCAGED IN BY THIS GROUP
4D PAGE THREE
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' PAGE FOUR
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PLUS THE 6-17-72 AFFAIR, OF WHICH HE WAS AWARE BUT DID HNOT
? PARTICIPATE IN BECAUSE OF OTHER PERSONAL MATTERS AT THE TIME.

_RIRAM RONZALEZ, 11361 SOUTHWEST THIRD STREET, MIaMI, FLORIDA,

SELF-EMPLOYED BUILDING CONTRACTOR, WAS REINTERVIEWED AND HE |
3 REAFFIRNED HIS PARTICIPATION IN THE ALTERCATION AGIRST THE 12é”’
{; DEMOBSTRATORS AT DIRECTOR HOOVER'S BURIAL RITES IN WASHINGTON, . o
Dkﬂ. ON 5-3-72. THIS INFCRMATION HAD BEEN PREVIOUSLY SET OUT
Oi;PAGES §6 THROUGK €8 OF MIAMI REPORT DATED 7-5-72., GONZALEZ
REPEATED HIS DENIAL OF ANY OTHER KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING THE ACTI-
VITIES OF THE WATERGATE SUSJECTS ALORG WITH REINALDO PICO,

FELIPE DE DIEGO, HUMBERTO LOPEZ, ANGEL FERRER, AND PABLO .

e tArd e

FEPNANDEZ, ALL OF WHOM MADE TRIP TO WASHINGTON, D.C. ON 5-3-72. = =

GONZALEZ STATED THAT OF THE LATTER GROUP OF FIVE INDIVIDUALS,
HE KNEw ONLY PICO AND DE DIEGO BY PRIOR CONTACT. HE STATED
THAT THIS WAS THE ONLY INSTANCE OF HIS PARTICIPATION WITH THIS
| GROUP. GONZALEZ DEKIED ARY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY "CUSAM croups™ T
' ENCAGED OR PLANNING ANY OTHER BREAX-INS OR POLITICAL ESPIONAGE | .
i 4IsMT 09 FIAMI BFACH, FLORIDA, OR IN VASHINGTON, D.C. OR
| "EUHERE IN THE COT.TRY. '
EFFORTS WERE MADE ON 6/14,15/73 T0 LOCATE AND INTERVIEW U

END PAGFE FOUR.
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‘INTERUIEW OF PICO COULD BE DYLAYED UNTIL HIS RETURN 7-2-73.

VIEVED

.INF;PMAIIGH UPON INTERVIEW.

S (v D GUNF LLAL

VoL

RFINALDOY 1C0, 238 NORTHWEST 1%4TH TERRACE, MIAMI, FLORIDA, WHO

PAGE FIVE

IS EMPLOYED AT REPLICA NEWSPAPER, 45 SOUTHWEST 36TH COURT, MIAMI,

Y,

§-15-73, ATIORNEX LUIS,

FLORIDA. 0 aLAS, 823 CITY NATIONAL BANK

BUILDING, 25 WEST FLAGLER SIREET, Ml MI,,%?LE%HONICALLY CONTACTED

.o"- BE ‘..
CUew T

MIAMI OFFICE T2 ADVISE THAT HE REPRESENTED REINALDO PICO AND THAT == . =

ME DID NOT WANT PICO INTERVIEWED BY FBI AGENTS WITHOUT KIS APP= -
ROVAL AND OUTSIDE HIS PRESENCE. SALAS STATED THAT HE WAS THEN .. .. ..

LEAVING ON A TwWO WEEK VACATION AND WISHED (HAT THE MATTER OF :

IENT, PICO, TOLD HIM HE HAD BEEN INTER-

LR B Ry LR R L Y W\

SALAS STATED THAT HIS CL

.N T4O OCCASIONS BY FBI. ATT.RNEY SALAS WAS ADVISED THAT

AT APPE.XINMATE TIME OF ARREST OF WATERGATE INDIVIDUALS ON 6~l7-72, o

PICO WENT TO CARACAS, VENEZUELA, AND MADE HIMSELF UNAVAILABLE:*’ﬁf‘ffi*?*“?

FOR INTERVIEW UNTIL 9-1-72, WHEN HE FURNISHED PARTIAL AND FALSE ,
UPON RFTHRN TO MIAMI, FLORIDA, AFTFR ;

[ R A A A T

CONPLETION OF WATERGATE [RIAL IN JAWUA?Y, 1973, PICO COHiACTED
MIAMI OFFICE ON A PERSONAL MATTER BUT OBVIOUSLY T0 DETERMIVE

IF HE WAS STILL WANTED FOR QUESTIONING IN WATERGATE MATTER,
SALAS THEN INOUIRED AS TO PCSSIBILII{Y OF IMMUNITY FOO HIS CLIENT,
SALAS WAS ADVISED THAT ABOVE INFORMATION WOULD BE BROUGHT TO

FND PAGE FIVE : S S s LR

{9 b

' o3
: | e}
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PAGE SIX

ATTENTION OF ARCHIBALD COX, SPECIAL PROSECUTOR IN WATERGATE
MATTER. GJ

EFFCRTS CONTINUING YO INTERVIEW ANGEL FERRER AND HUMBERTO
Lopez. U | .

END

. . KAC FBIHQ CLR
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K’MES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, ET AL} BURGLARY OF
*  DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON,
. D. €., &/17/72, 10C, 003 WASHINGTOM FIELD,

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELCAL TO LOS ANSELES, 6/18/73.
" RE WASHINGTOM FIELD TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES, 6/15/73.
ON INSTANT DATE suaposrm FOR RECORDS OF WILLIAW _

.4 .\Y,\}Z‘.Lmnuua. l';\_%'ﬂ‘&ﬁg Gi‘_:_gﬁﬁji LEﬁChAu, nEi‘;\ HALL o HE'RB/\‘@ﬁ .
'3' <HER Bsnr\’ EIN emxa&noum, AND JOHN hn FOR THEIR ~ ~

- o T i
AT AR T BT
- “Ek

f"r ‘»@A’b

Pt

.....

AY LN NEWPORTER INN, NEWPORT BEACK, cm.u‘onau, S
WEEN DATES 7/4/72, THROUGH 7/7/72 SERVED BY BU AGENT, }c ;ﬁj "

NOT MENTIONED IN SUBPOENA BUT WITH CLARK MAC GREGOR'S PARTY e

'DURING ABOVE DATES WERE n\“imalm, R Mﬁao%@vﬁrz@ﬁf '“"”5 7 AU/
RMAN,. AND SECRETARY GEORGE XSCHULTZ. RECORDS OF THESE

7/
AWM IVIDUALS NOT OBTAINARLE WITHOUT SUBPOENA,

i g
TR A Y 00 o
"y, oy Py

‘YO JUN

AR AT
AR

3973
ln‘ﬂ . M

WASHINGTON FIFLD ADVISE IF SUBPOENA TO BE FORTHCOMI NG g ”j

i EW PacE ONE | L (y /

ALL INFORY i‘-'l (W CONTAINED
.. .. . oy -T‘f‘:’.‘i’"' T . v"'.“.‘w'f\‘D
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f ,“l el oo j!\..; o Qf Jak (P4 J'{:HIQV%}'_“




LA 139-386 - L .
PAGE TWO ‘ . .
 JONES FIRST CONTACT WITH JOHN MITCHELL WAS AT
 WHITE HOUSE DINNER FOR BUSINESSMEN JUNE 22, 1971, HE
WAS SEATED MEXT TO MIFCHELL ON THIS OCCASION. WHEN ASKED

TO APPRISE MITCHELL OF PROBLEMS NORTHROP CORPORATION WAS
HAVING DETERMINING TO WHOM IN ADMINISTRATION NORTHROP

SHOILD FURNISH INFORMATION TO KEEP ADMINISTRATION ASREAST
OF SENSITIVE NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN HORTHROP AMD WESTERN
EUROPEAN COUNTRIES REGARDING SALE OF NORTHROP AIRCRAFT,
MITCHELL DIRECTED JONES YO TREASURY DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS WHO
WERE INWOLVED IN INTERNATIONAL DISCUSSIONS REGARDING WHICH

Y
Ie s
;2;

3

et

;{*

A
T,

AIRCRAFT SALES VOUD HAVE BEARING. o
i DURING MIDDLE OF MARCH 1972, JONES MET wITH
©.  MITCHLL AGALN REGARDING ABOVE WATTER. HE BELIEVES . .
MITCHELL*S OFFICE WAS ON §17TH STREET IN WASHIAGTON, D,C,’
ON 2/21/73, JONES NET WITH MITCHELL IN NEV YORK
REGARDING ABOVE MATTER, JONES DID SO AFTER CONSIDERING
" WHETHER SUCH CONTACT WOULD BE PRUDENT, DECIDING THERE

" MITCHELL DIRECTED KIM TO cunusfgann, STATE DERARTNENT,
unznsr-:cnzuan AT THAT TIME STATE DEPARTMENT zurmunnom. ‘
" DISCUSSIONS GONCERNED HATTERS REGARDING WHICH AIRCRAFI

£ Page THO |

BY MITCHELL IF HE WAS HAVING ANY PROBLEMS HE TOOK QPPORTUNITY =

LE 7 WAS NOTHING IRREGULAR IN DOING so HE MET WITH MITCHELL, w’- s
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S

© DM FBI HQ ACK FOR THREE CLR

LA 139-306 -
PAGE THREE - - R
SALES WOULD HAVE BEARING. S
JONES® MOTIVATION IN CONTACTING MITCHELL VAS DUE TO
MS FAMILIARITY WITH BACHGROUND) AND JONES® CONCERN TO
KEEP DISSEMINATION OF SENSITIVE MATTER TO MINIMUM, JONES
REPEATEDLY STRESSED SENSITIVITY OF NEGOTIATIONS WITH
FOREIGN GOVERNMENTS IN PURCHASE OF NORTHROP AIRCRAFT AND
HI € HOPE IQ T HAY <;‘PI-"CIAL PROQFCUTOR CoX VOUL B Rch HIZE

ENSITIVITY OF THIS NEGOTIATION,
 JONES OFFERED TO FURNISH IDENTITIES OF ADMINISTRATION o
OFFICIALS WHO WERE AWARE OF SENSITIVE INTERNATIONAL NEGOTIATIONS .. -

fl REGARDING SALE OF AIRCRAFT TO CORROBORATE HIS CONTACT WITH .. . . - . . .

MITCHELL, L
JONES DENIES ANY OTHER CONTACT WITH MITCNELL OTHER

THAN NOIED ABOVE, FD-302 BEING SUBMITTED,

oo T

£
r

seg T
E e
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10 ActIng pIRECTOR 139-4e89 . . - .
wASHAGTON FIELD 139-166 = ’}qu\)kiﬁgfp'
FROM WIAMI 139-328 P . 1LE}'

8 O

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.§ ET ALj BURGLARY DEWMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE MEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D,C., 6/17/72, 10C, 00% WFO,

RE VASHINGTON FIELD TELS JUNE 7, 8 AND 15 LAST TO
INTERVIEW SYLVIA CAMPOS. | o |
gﬁyf vavrﬁ}éhmpos, 1328 JEFFERSON AVE., APT, 186, MIANL
BEACH, FLA., ADVISED THAT IN LATE FEBRUARY OR EARLY MARCN . =
1973, MANOLO ARTIME, WHOM SHE HAS XNOWN FOR SOME TIME, canz"fﬂff'
TO HER APARTMENT AND INQUIRED AS TO HER HEALTH AND FIHANCIAL;€' .«¢E’;{
STATUS AND GAVE MER $500 IN CURRENCY, SHE STATED THAT ARTIME "
" DID NOT INDICATE WHERE THE MONEY CAME FROM AND MERELY SA1D <§b
IT WAS FOR EXPENSES, SHE STATED THE MONEY VAS MOST WELCO
AS SHE HAD MADE A TRIP TO WASHINGTON, D.Ce, TO VISI ROLANDG &5 -‘ {
MARTINEZ AFTER HIS CONVICTION AHD SINCE nlsw?ﬁcancf} xon éﬁiﬁ?éf QQQQZM
MARTINEZ HAS BEEN TELEPHONING MER COLLECT REGULARLY, EVEW ur~‘ﬁh'o0,pm
Y0 THE PRESENT TIME, SHE STATED THAT HER EXPENSES HAVE STHCE s mm... .-
EXCEEDED THE $500 THAT ARTIME GAVE HER AND HE RECENTLY xnolcarso

THAT IF HE COULD NOT GET NER ANY MORE MONEY THAT HE wOULD CB)Dv/
QTVR KPR SOME OF HIS OWN PERSONAL MONEY, INVESTIGATION Lﬂ //
AT IXEQRMATTON CONTATIED

SMINTRG. L [N IS LNCLACSFLED
Lo S L B Vi 3UE 0 Glankee | EVSP 4 Jamlpns
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SIPATIE URGENT &/18/73 S0P o - e

’ . e N, Doveetdr e
) To ;.‘ ¢l IHG 4 RECTOR » FBI ( ]59' AB@) o . - :'s:. Bovers oL
: / E ) E ; L “Ar. Hedngion .o
SAC, ¥FO | | B B
- SAC, SAN FRANCISCO _ , - ;f;;j;; -
FROM SAC, SACRAMENTO (139-19) ¢®) 2P _ ‘;;;T;:J
_ "”.

‘JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR.§ ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

N V,.-

E3 2 I ol 1 S NL LSS
e R e 4T R

P wf PR
T

RE WASHINGTOMN FIELD IMMEDIATE TELETYPE ro'BUREAﬂ, 6/18/1s*f4¢i?;3§“

- FOR INFORMATION SAN FRANCISCO, FOLLOVING 1S CONTENTS oF RETEL. szz:“
: *BY LETTER DATED JUNE j4, i973 FROM JAMES VORENBERG, 1‘\ T
% SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, VATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE, REQUESTED

¥BI TO SECURE ALL PLEADING AND DEPOSITIONS, ETC., CONCERNING
_ LAWSUITS FILED DURING THE 1962 CALIFORNIA GUBERNATORIAL ELECTI0W
IN VHICH JOMN EHRLICHMAR AND M, R, HALDEMAN AND HERBERT KALMBACH "
© MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVED, SACRAMENTO ATTENPTED TO SECURE PERTINENT i ..
MATERIAL FROM OFFICE OF STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS, SUTEL RESWIS. ___;“&%V

END PAGE ONE . i
“Ew/ g - ;1 j 4 g

R0-E DB T

o wted :

.(#J a :
o | TR JUN 20 1873 U /CﬁEr

o se e e ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
é,; UAsis Ao e b BRERIN fo UNCIASSIFIED
' DATT _Gionl 20 _mycPaleml Dms




PAGE TWO - R
SC 139-19 . R T PN e
\NVESTIGATION CALIF SECRFTARY OF STATE'S OFFICE, LEGAL OFFICER,
SACRAMENTO, REVEALS WO CE:TRAL 2FCORDS OF LAWSULTS CONCERNING =
SPECIFIC ELECTIONS, HOWEVER, LEGAL OFFICER ROBERT STERN sueezsrsn.'
A PROMINENT LAWSUIT DURING 1962 GUBERNATORIAL CAMPAING WAS ROGER -
KENT VS, RICHARD M. NIXOM WHICH WAS FILED IN SAW FRANCISCO SUPERIOR -
COURT , | o o
SAN FRANCISCO REVIEW KENT VS, NIXON LAVSUIT AND OBTAIN . . ﬁ
REQUESTED MATERIAL IF AVAILABLE. SACRAMENTO CHECKING SACRAMENTO ;'Q;gf”*

S At
e R R R

COUNTY COURT RECORDS,
EFD.
PLS HOLD
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. T My Reee

TO ACTING DIRECTOR S S B T

L = N S w7 T M Retinfion e
WFO (139166 : v
FROM CINCINNATI (139-78) 2r - S| W Berdlay e
/ & - ' : Ma Hoood oo

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3} ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIOHAL 5 Q?
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. €. 6/17/723 10C; 00t WFO

( Y- . .o ) .Nf{‘;‘
) f{t?f oL BUTCAY OF INVISTIGATION |
COMHUMCAHONSSJCHQM'

L : - A
o+ et i e o

“?EE%?EEE;

ety

(AFC> INTERVIEWED THIS DAY IN PRESENCE OF CHARLES H. KEATING, .
JRes #S EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT, AFC, ALSO AN ATTORNEY, LINDER
STATED HE CONTRIBUTED TO COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT TKE PRESIDENT
(CRP) ON TWO OCCASIONS, FIRST OCCASION AT COLUMBUS, OHIO,
T DT

 LATE 1971 WHICH HAD BEEWN SOLICITED BY MAIL AND REFERRED TOQ AS
“EARLY BIRD DEAL®, HE CONTRIBUTED BY PERSONAL CHECK THROUGH

§ [il . THE WAIL AWD ONLY WAME HE COULD RECALL WITH THAT ORGAWIZATION WAS. ::
CFHL GUYER WITH MILLING MACHINE COMPANYs ~ o so i 234?
§ Y. ON SECOND OCCASION, EARLY 1972 LINDER IN WASHINGTON 01"-—4 =

BUSIBEQS AND DROPPED PERSONAL CHECK OFF AT FINANCIAL OFFICEYO JUN' 20 1973 A
Ch7, ME SULIEVED MAURICE STANS PERSONALLY TOOK THE CHECK, wem-— ="~

"'\L/‘

% END PAGE ONE . LAY
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PAGE IwO
SEVERAL OTHER PEOPLE PRESENT AT THAT TIME HE DID HOT KHOW,.

LINDER DID NOT DISCLOSE AMOUNTS OF CHECKS AS BOTIH CONTRIBUTIOHS

MADE PRIOR TO DISCLOSEURE LAW BECAME EFFECTIVE, NE EMPHASIZED HIS . =~ -
CONTRIBUTION TO BOTH PARTIES FOR SOME 20 YEARS, FREQUENTLY ) N
BEING SOLICITED FOR CONTRIBUTIONS FROM DIFFERENT GROUPS.

APPROXIMATELY ELECTION TIME, STANS CALLED FROM WASHINGTON
STATING CRP MIGHT NEED ADDITIONAL FUNDS, AND WAS SENDING SOMEONE
TO SEF HIM, FRED LARUE PERSONALLY CONTACTED LINDER SHORTLY . -
THEREAFTER, BUT DID NOT EXPLAIN WHAT ADDITIONAL FUNDS WERE TO &~ ...
BE USED FOR, DID NOT MENTION SPECIFIC AMOUNT, LINDER DID NOT
CONTRIBUTE, AND VAS THE ONLY DEALING HE HAD VITH LARUE, MADE .. . . .

NG FURTHER CONTRIBUTIONS,
END,
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BUREAU BY MESSENGER
TO: ACTING DIRECTIJR, FBI (139-4089) & SAC, SACRAMENTO (139-

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) P

JAMES WLATER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMI TTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC. 6/17/72. 10C. OO:WFO

FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU AND SACRAMENTO, BY LETTER DATEB

JUNE 14, 1973 FROM JAMES VORENBERE, ASST. SPECIAL PROSECUTOR
WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSEQSION FORCE, REQUESTED FBI TO SECURE ALL
PLEADINGS AND DEPOSTTIONS, ETC, CONCERNING LAWSUITS FILED DURIN

THE 1962 CALIFORNIA GUBERNATORIAL ELECTION IN WHICH |

JOHN EHRLICHMAN and H.R. HALDEMAN AND HERBERT KALMBAcn'may 1/
HAVE BEEN INVOLVED.

SACRAMENTO ATTEMPT TO SECURE PERTNENT MATERIAL FROM OFFICE .

op starg Jowso or zcnions. svmL IS, o s, )25
) CRNALE ere Ao / 9/ \/’ / 6'.‘
FHIG S ooy HJ?

PR I
PR E& aq‘\
; .

g
rm JUN 20 1973 )

(;J\
AL
fak}' ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN
HEREIN l? UNCLASSIFIED
2

}

FD.IE (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ - s |
‘f {1“! . - . :l ) .

| L : b t

1

) J FBI :

3 B Date: 6/18/73 : H
' : P S
Transmit the following in ..__L,AINTEXT e I DO

{Type in plaintext or code) } o ‘","';7 R
TELERTYPE IMMEDIATE | i i
2.+ T S e e s en e w1 | - L
(Priority) i PRTAN
Ll -

R

DATE Lige _ BY SP4JRmIOMmS

—_— ‘ //_\
Aoproved: oM\ L 1:7__,_. Sent . __ ) M Per . . .
25 IR S leGl Agent 'Chﬂrg& U.S.Government Printing (fflce: 1972 — 455-574
P &
e b 'a L ‘ Jf d
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1

i

1

1

{

’ 1
4 FBI !

) r) Date:6/18/73 ;
S 1
Transmit the following in _A___..COEE et ) —n 3

. - {Type in plointext or codel }

i

—

1

i e N T e

A

Vie TELEXYFE IMMEDIATE

{Priority)

. _\ TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) BUREAU BY MESSENGER
5};/ SAC, OKLAHOMA cITy (139-74)

bR Eh i 4 el R o
R e A S
s T S G O A T ST g g e, e Pt

FROML SAC, WFO (139-166) P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL;

werlllse? WIStls o lday & p

A%

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC 6/17/72. I0C OO0:WFO
RE WFQ TEL 6/7/73.

OKLAHMOA CITY IS REQUESTED TO CONDUCT INVESTIGATION PREVIOUSLY /

IA\N (EELER, BOTTLESVILLE,
(>

AV A dadn Lol L) Addbid A L2k A RS wl\’ *
- “--- -M““m‘-‘“

OKLAHMOA, CHAIRMAN OF PHILLIPS PETROEEUM REGARDING CONTACTS WITH

[ T ¢ o o+

iy R T g S ke W 2 Cod Tl dan
NP YA o T B A TR

oy

FRED LA RUE OR HERBERT KALMBACH, AND HIS DONATION OR CONTRIBUTION -

Y Nt
£ A Bt a4

B s oY

REQUESTED BY EITHER LA RUE OR KALMBACH. ASCERTAIN FURTHER WHERE
11‘,10%

i KEELER STAYED WHILE MAKING CONTACT, IN WDC AREA REC.5% N2 5 j
oo 235
5 N30 Ho8T 4
é§ BT RT wimennam— -‘-n-‘]
;g AJL 'Q‘Ce.' .z‘f‘f;‘:;l‘.&:. qtr._‘g‘fi : @0 JuN 20 1973. .
| | e e e
4 LA ERNITRE '
x4 o : / - Al -
23 BECEMED ~y B 1" /X

i

o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . .
o S HEREIN & UNCLASSIFIER
; A 3%  BYS?4lgml Qns__

4
Y
\
A orre k] 7‘\_ - /7 o N Y] F P
Aprrovedr o L "\*-::"_T . e —— e vent . _ e M el e e

Speciul Agcy[ in Chotge 1.8, 6 svernment Brinting Oftice: 1972 — 455574

57 JUN27 1373



FD-38 (Rev. 5.22-64) ‘ (“} ' . e i.'f'
. K F
M R - ()
F’B |
Date.6/18/73
CODE

ransmit the followmq in

Jk—-—'—-—-.ﬁ-—-—-—-ﬁ i

~(Type in pfaintexr or code)

TELETYPE IMMEDIATE

Via

(Priority]

- o e om -

AND SACS, LOUISVILLE (139-121) & SAC, ST. LOUIS
FROM: SAC, wr‘o (139-166) P
JAMES WALTE( MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY , DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC. 6/17/72. 10C.
FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND ST. LOUIS, INVESTIGATION CURRENTLY |
BEIN G CONDUCTED BY PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS, OFFICE OF SPECIAL
PROSECUTOR, TO DETERMINE FULL IDENTITY AND FACTS SURROUNDING o

“"COVERUP" OF WATERGATE AFFAIR, MOST INVESTIGATION BEING REQUES'I‘ED

AT THIS POINT DEALS WITH PERSONS CONTACTED BY COMMITTEE TO RE ELECT
THE PRESEIDENT, OFFICIALS OR AN OFFICIAL, TO CONTRIBUTE OR RAISE "V~
FUNDS FOR SPECIAL NEED OF THE COMMITTEE. MONIES RAISED OR = = . 3

PERSONALLY CONTRIBUTED BY PERSONS NAMED IN INSTANT 'I‘ELETYPE WAS DONE

SO AFTER THOSE PERSONS WERE CONTACTED BY EITHER FRED LA FORMER

REC- 79 %[(
ADMINISTRATIVE HEAD OF THE COMMITIEE OR HERBERT i Sk )/
FUNDS WERE EITHER PASSED TO LA RUE OR KALMBACH, 1o JU’\F 20 ﬁ

INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY DEVELOPED THAT FORMER GOVERNER LOUI?I’ B“’""/

,,,‘\, ; o
NUNN OF KENTUCKY RECEIVED $100,000 FROM KALMBACH SOMETIME BETHEEN
GO ge\l.¥LL INFORMATION CONTAINED

AJL no 158 "HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED _

(\ /T/\ /DATE__GlalLiyo_ _BYSPaienl

Approoeds N } 4 o Semt M Per_

%lirqe 1 Goverranent Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

10!-;;\ jent 1n C
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FD-36 (Rev. 5:22-64) i 5 ‘j - ) i ;i r-)

' TC STATE PRECISELY WHAT DISPOSITION WAS MADE OF THE FUNDS sxcEPr “f

. ( ‘
. il - -

-

FBI

v Date:

-

[Type in plaintext or codel

(P riority)

WFO 139-166 | | | w-

MAY AND NOVEMBER 1971, AFTER hE, NUNN, HAD TELEPHONED THEN

ATTORNEY GENERAL JOHN N. MITCEELL. THE MONEY WAS HEXXYEN DELIVEiiED
IN CASH AT THE GOVERNOR'S MANSION IN FRANKFORT, KY. NUNN CLAIMS HE
MERELY XX ACTED AS AN INTERMEDIARY AND ON THE FAOLI.OWING DATE

HE TURNED OVER ALL THIS MONEY TO ROY FOUST, CAMPAIGN HANA'GER FOR
TOM EMBERTON THE REPUBLICAN GUBERNATORIAL NOMINEE AND FRED KAREH |
WHO WAS ALSO ACTIVE IN THE EMBERTON CAMPAIGN. NO RECEIP‘I‘S H'ERE OBTAIN

FROM ANY OF THE PARTIES TO THE TRANSACTION NOR WAS THE GOVERNOR ABLE

THAT THEY WERE TO BE USED IN CONNECTION WITH CAMPAIGN PURPOSES AND

THAT PRESUMABLY THIS WAS THE CASE. HE ASSUMED THAT THE CAMPAIGN

CONTRIBUTION AND DISBURSEMENTS HAD BEEN DISCLOSED BY 'I'HE

EMBERTON STAFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH KENXEMKX KENTUCKY STATE LAW.,E? ;

KAREM PRESENTLY IN WDC AREA AND WILL BE INTERVIEWED BY WFO, .

L) },a?-.%;_ E

ROY FOUST IS BELEIVED TO BE RUNNING A PUBLIC RELATIONS OR

ADVERTISING FIRM IN ST. LOUIS, MO. WHILE TOM EMBERTON IS

J

 EERKEXNEY CURRENTLY ENGAGED IN TAW PRACTICE, GIASGOW, K¥v, =~ |
Appraoved: . . e Sent 3 M Per _..

SP" =cia! Agent in Charge WS .Governiment Printing Offica: 1972 -- 455-574
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ABOVE IN CONNECTION WITH USAGE OF MONEY OBTAINED VIA JOHN MITCHELL

TO LOUIE B. NUNN. SUTEL. FOLLOW WITH APPROPRIATE FD 302s TO WFO,
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FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (139-263)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
et al;

BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE, WASHINGTON, D, C,
JUNE 17, 1972

IoC

(00: WFO)

Re Bureau teletype to Chicag, 6/11(’?3.23 -
m
reflecting statement of DONA
for WFO are two copies o

{:gléigmncgnclbsed

|
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@ Bureau (Encl,

4) é
2 -~ WFO (139-166) (Encl. 2)
1 - Chicago
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Enclosed for the Bureau are four cof)ies ot an LHM
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer o Chicago, Illinois
File No. June 12, 1973
CG 135-263

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,,

ET AL;

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

WACQITTRIAMTVRT ™ Fal
nnonlﬂUlUﬂ, LVa Wy

JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

On June 7, 1973, Donald loutSiDisier, Jr
who is an applicant for a position with the Atomic
Energy Commission, furnished the following information
to Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI):

ITn Yuna 1Q79 ha 1lAact hio mAacdid+dnm midh +ha
- A vunv, o w F l" Ly — AL T W Al A PUDAI-.I-UI-I w4 Vil wid Wy
Committee on Government Procurement due to a reduction

t
in force, ‘

AU G A TR O 1 WY T

b ) S K Zat . - I - '
ORI 26 g A s g o <ol e oY il 0P 4 At (oo e iy s

He is an admitted homosexual, although he states
he is "bisexual"”, He 1s not a member of the Gay Liberation
fﬂiﬁﬂfﬂﬁ: although he agrees with thelF Tdeids Wi T principles

cye
W

&

While he was employed with the United States

Government in Washington, Q. C., his homosexual activity was
known to his associates, He was a member of the Committee
to Re-elect the President., When his job\was terminated imn élb"
June, 1972, he wrote a letter to Charles®Colson, Special
Assistant to_the President, telling g%iggh he was acquainted’/y’
with RayXWormwood, who Colson also knew, This letter

g’ﬂ- stated DisieéT was available to help in the campaign of

Q,///‘ President Nixon,

In the middle of July, 1972, Disier received a
letter on White House stationery signed by Colson, This
letter acknowledged Disier's letter and resume and stated
Colson would be in contact with Disier,

o rm-w.s.-w-:,%w ¢ S ST
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

i i -
TS

w"& outside your agency. ALL InrORMATION CONTAINED
J N o1 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
220 DATE . _Glatigo __ BY5P4 Jemlomg

s EhLOSURE 0,2 3‘-”"
' - S B “J 3

T N -~



JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., :
ET AL; e,
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL | IR

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C,

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
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About one week later, Disier received a
telephone call from a female who stated she was calling
for Colgon, Disier cannot recall the woman's name,

She said Colson asked her to call Disier about the
possibility of him attending the Democratic Party con-
vention in Miami, Florida in August, 1972, The caller
advised she was aware Disier was a homosexual, (Disier
assumes she or Colson learned this from Wormwood), and
stated Colson, even though he had never met Digiler, felt
Disier could go to Florida and through his education
and personality organize a responsible and intelligent
demonstration of "Gay People" for McGovern, The caller
told him Colson wanted him to do this because Disier
was a person the Gay community would trust,

)
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The caller told him that his position would
be a "consultant®, and although no salary was mentioned,
Digie

ig asware that thig tvne of ioh naid $£125_00 nar
is aware that this type oI Jop paida 9l120,U0 perx

o $44 58

o D

»
B e bF S Ny B

day. The caller also advised that if Disler were successful
in Florida, he would be considered for "permanent employment
on the White House Staff" after the election,

R, ST

Disier refused the offer since he was already
on the Committee to Re-elect the President, was an
admitted homosexual, and to do what Colson or the caller

wanted would be unethical and would betray himself and
his beliefs. The caller told Digsier to think alount it

and to call back if he changed his mind,

Disier never called the female or Colson back
and has never heard any more from them, He no longer has
the name or telephone number of the woman who called him,
He stated he still possesses the letter he received from
Colson,
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' JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,

: ET_AL;

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C.

JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
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In September, 1972, Disier obtained a job
with the Navy Purchasing Office, He currently has
financial problems due to his months of unemployment
and the reduction in his salary, He has hired an
attorney, Henry Mackel, of Fairfax, Virginia to help
straighten out his financial situation,
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’ UNITED STATES GGvERNMENT - ) - Me. Felt
Mr. Baker _ . ____
\g? Memorandum b Calomn

Mr. Conrad .

. Mr. Gebherdt . _

({\T‘O :  Mr. Gebhardt Ké% paTe:  June 12, 1973 z iﬂ::;::{--——

0 Mr. Mitler, E.5. __

‘ William D. Ruckelshaus ) A (: %y;;s;,_
FROM = Acting Director B’O““{‘J (1) [,[.U'-,' /Y\Qa_,zf o M. Waltors __

Tele. Room . ___
Mr. Baise

Mr. Bames
Mr. Bowers

; Mr. Herington -
. Conmy
\/ Mo Mimz

Mr. Eardley .
Mre. Hogan .

supjecT: WATERGATE INVESTIGATION

In the recent testimony of Hugh W, Sloan, Jr., before the
Senate (Ervin) Committee, he is reported to have testified that when
FBI Agents interrogated him shortly after the break-in they did not
question him about Liddy, Hunt, the funding, the accounting or the
general Watergate operation.

24 R, * £ ¢ M ot
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Sloan also is said to have testified that FBI Agents were present
when Sloan advised the federal prosecutors that Magruder told him that
he might have to perjure himself with respect to the amounts of money
given to Liddy. (See attachment)

e 2

'("’5{'5?

The implication left is that (1) the FBI investigation was far
short of being comprehensive, and (2) that the federal prosecutors used

5
g
a
F: 7
s ée’.;

' ‘g% a witness whom they had good reason to believe was attempting to suborn
R perjury.
B
H It seems probable that either or both the Ervin Commitice and
8 the Special Prosecutor will be checking these implications, and in pre-
# paration for an inquiry I wish a prompt report on such facts as are known
2 to the FBI, In this regard please advise:
£ £ 1. Furnish the names of the Agents, if any, who were present
S E §. when Mr, Sloan was interviewed, REC- 106 /B?—- ?‘f) P 2'35‘_/
=8 2. Submit copies of any records reflecting such inferviews. /
—~
%h; .. / NS slooean  Melhaet
>0y 3. Advise as to whether, in fact, Sloan made the statements
Z 52:: which he now has revealed to the Committee. 10 JuN 25 1072
O LRI ‘
258 4. State when, if ever, the FBI learned that large sums ot~ ==
T money were furnished by. CREP to Liddy. If such information was
Y ¥y lo Laday
g:"& obtained, relate the circumstances.
e M.a,ﬁﬁ AL Fai G 77 0
, CE:nm (2) &’/(-f'/']) L Cad.
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5. If information concerning the large sums being furnished
to Liddy by CREP was obtained, state what efforts were made to deter-
mine what the money was used for, and who authorized the payments,

6. Advise when, if at all, the FBI Agents learned that Magruder
was trying to cover up the amounts paid to Liddy, and relate the circum-
stances.

7. Advise when the FBI learned of the participation of Hunt and
Liddy in the break-in,

8. Advise when the FBI learned that Hunt was a White House

employee, and that Liddy was a CREP official.

9, State what information, if any, led to a supposition, if such
there was, that Liddy and Hunt were acting on their own, without any

knowled e or author:ty from their superior officers,

H
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10. State what efforts were made to determine whether persons
other than Liddy or Hunt officed in the White House and CREP were

involved in the break-m.

11. State what efforts, if any, were made to determine the
source of income to the defendants (all seven of them) for bail, living
expenses and attorneys' fees,

ey
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12, State what efforts were made, if any, to determine whether
any of the defendants had engaged in other break-ins, or wiretaps.

13, State whether the scope of the investigation was controlled by
the United States Attorney's office,

14, State whether the directions from that office were verbal or
written,

TR R T PR R AL
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15, State whether any records exist showing the nature and degree
of control being exercised by the United States Attorney's office over the
F.B.l, in the Watergate investigation.
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UNITED-STATES GOVERNMENT Mr
Mr
g d
\\J N Memorandum . e
Mr. Co, .
| g
: Mr., G r DATE.: 6/15/73 x Tk inm _
Me
WMr
Me
Mr

. Marshall __
| ﬁl/( 1- Mr. Gebhardt
FROM : R E, Longl\/’)ﬂ 1- Mr. Long

. Felt
. Baker
. Callahap

. Miller, ES. __
. Soyers .
1- Mr. Nuzum Tele. Room _____
1- Mr. Eardley M Palte ——
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. "o, Bomers
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL ‘.M :
| COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 ‘“-0’“"’7

i INTEKCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS (L/;;:gﬁé
‘}/ MOgm ———

The memorandum of the Acting Director to Mr. Gebhardt
dated 6/12/73, captioned "Watergate Investigatlion”, (attached)
poses 15 questions arising from testimony of Hu Jﬁ]gan before
the Ervin Committee. These questions relate primayily to FBI J?Cu,
efforts to interview Sloan and according to the memorandum, -
there 1s an implication that the FBI investigation was not
comprehensive and the Federal prosecutors used a witness fh
(Magruder) who they had good reason to believe was attempting
to suborn perjury. The questions posed, together with comments
by the General Investigative Division are set forth hereinafter
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Q};/ It 1s observed that attached to the Acting Director'
“memorandum 1s a ¢ of a UPI release dated 6/7/73, in whichi..
_reporter Wesley G ?ﬁ%;Bpert furnishes as an analysis of a . 5- e
“portion of Flocan's ¥estimony that the testimony raised quéstions
about how vigorously the FBI and the prosecutors pursued tHe
Watergate case. Mr. Pippert is certainly entitled to his own
viewpoint 1in this regard but a brief recounting of a portion
of Sloan's testimony 1s by no means a fair basis for stating
that the Watergate investigatlon was not vigorously pursued.
The fact is that the Bureau made an all-out effort to get
to the bottom of the Watergate break-in but as a matter of
fact despite the lnnumerable Interviews conducted and the lengthy
grand Jury inquiry, the individuals 1nvolved, who had gotten
together and developed a cover-up story, did not break until
after Judge Slrica gave lengthy sentences to the individuals

QAR ALY o RIS a1 ot U o e - 2

% who were convicted at the Watergate trial. There 1s no question
a% that in our search for the truth we were greatly hampered by
b having to conduct interviews of White House personnel in the
= presence of John Dean and having to conduct interviews of
B Committee to Reelect the Prezident (CRP) personne} t?e ggﬁ?ntﬁ
) of attorneys for that Committee. Tight c#nyrp]’b /€£ rney ¥
ER _ REC-55
i REC- 105~ 1ng puCS ) T f
" Attachment 10 JUN 25 19713 J
* “an/anm (5) CONTTNUED - OVER
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
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undoubtedly materially contributed to the success of the
cover-up story throughout the investigation by the Bureau
and by the grand Jury 1in the Summer of 1972.

A AV T )
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With respect to Sloan, who 1s now plctured on national
television as being a highly moral individual who wants the
truth to come out, the fact is that when we were trying to
interview him in July, 1972, he was quite uncooperative and never

A1 A malra Wimaonl1® anauralTahla /2 BRT Acgarte FAam 2ot merrt ava
'ulu 1ia < 1 LillOo~ L L avaliqav.io wiJ Ry nEUllUD 4L LIl L VLATWS.
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Set forth hereinafter are answers to the questions posed
by the Acting Director which, with respect to Sloan, set forth
in detall efforts to interview Sloan, as furnished by SA Lano,
WFO, on 6/14/73.

(1) Furnish the names of the Agents, if any, who were
present when Mr. Sloan was 1nterviewed.

T TR T A 1 K
FEUE XA SRR

ANSWER: SAs Joseph Kelly and John Denton of WF0O advised that

on or about 6/23/72, after the Bureau had identifled Alfred
Baldwin as beling a participant in the monitering of the tele-
phone taps at Democratiec National Committee Headquarters (DNCH),
they showed photographs of Baldwin as well as those of the arrested
subJects to numerous CRP employees inecluding Hugh Sloan. At

that time the only specific tie-in between the Watergate incident
and CRP was the fact that Mctord had been the Director of
Securlty at CRP. Gordon Liddy had not been identified and there
was no Information then known regarding funds used for the
electronic equipment and for the entire operation. There was no
basls at that time for questioning Sloan or any one else at CRP
concerning those matters. Sloan replled in the negative relative
to identification of Baldwiln and all subjJects, other than McCord.

'If‘
2 4R,

(2) Submit coples of any records reflecting such lnterviews.

e

ANSWER: SA Kelly has advised he believes that he included Sloan's
name with a number of others at the CRP who were shown photo-
graphs as part of a negative contact. FBIHQ was not advised

o these nepgative contacts. This is in accordance with standard
reporting practice to summarize negative Information and not
report such as it would not add to the investigation.

AT
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(3) Advise as to whether, 1n fact, Sloan made the state-
ments which he now has revealed to the Committee.
ANSWER: As set forth above, Sloan was not guestioned by Agents
about financing of the break-in nor was he questlioned concerning
the Dahlberg check, the Mexican checks (which were found through
search of Barker's bank account in Miami on 6/22/72) or payments
to Liddy since on 6/23/72, there was no logical reason to question
Sloan about them,

The first information that CRP was connected with the
Dahlberg check was on 7/6/72, when Dahlberg gave a signed state-

ment in Mﬁnhaghn'lic: that he gave that check to Maurice Stans on

FLy 5 VR 1S ¥4 LRSS e Hah wie VW AR AL

4/11/72, in Washington, D. C. WFO endeavored to 1lntervie
mmediately but h 14/72.

n 7/14/72, Stans said he had glven the Dahlberg
check to Sloan. He sald Liddy cashed the Dahlberg check and the
Mexlican checks and the cash was given to CRP.

During the interview on 7/14/72 in the early morning Stans
sald that Sloan had resigned two weeks previously. Later, the
Agents learned that Sloan had in faet not resigned and a second
interview was conducted of Stans the afternoon of 7/14/72. During

b[]t‘ bELUllu .LI].bC.[ V.L!:'W (9341 blld.b U.d.bt;' Dba“b bcl.l.u OJ.UGLH Ild.l..l UI‘CI..I.J.J

resigned two weeks previously but officially on 7/14/72.

The following are efforts made by WFO to interview Sloan:

7/12/72--CRP advised Sloan was out of town (West
Coast trip with Stans from T7/7/72 until 7/13/72); however,
he did not return on that date.

" ar [~ l 2Tl
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7/17/72--Sloan was reached by Agents at his home, said
he would talk to the Agents but wanted to talk to his lawyer
first. Subsequently, Kenneth Parkinson, CRP attorney, advised
WFO that Slocan had secured an attorney named Ed Taptich who was
not going to permit Agents to lnterview Sloan. Later on the same
date, 7/17/72, Taptich called WFO and advised he had been released
by Sivan as attorney. Sloan called WFO the same day and sald he
would contact WFQ in the morning relatlive to interview.

W laaA e Il W e 420 LIl ME 2O

7/18/72--Agents went to Sloan's home but could not
locate him there or at CRP.
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

7/19/72--Sloan called WFO and said he had a new
lawyer, was consulting him and would have the attorney
contact WFO.

7/20/72--James Stoner, attorney for Sloan, called
AUSA Silibert and reguested time for Stoner to debrief Sloan.
Silbert agreed and Stoner said he would recontact Silbert t
arrange an interview. :

7/21/72~-Stoner contacted AUSAs Silbert, Glanzer
and Campbell and briefly told them Sloan had glven Liddy
$200,000 in the past six or seven months and related that
Liddy had handled the cashing of the Mexican checks and the
Dahlberg check and arranged for Sloan tc appear on Monday,
T/24/72, at Silbert's office for debriefing.

7/24/72--81oan, with his attorney, appeared and gave
a statement to the AUSAs. SAs Dennls Hoffman and Michael J.
King were present but did not conduct the intervlew. There
was no 1indication then of any perJury by Sloan or efforts by
Magruder to have Sloan change the figures regarding the money
he had passed on to Liddy.
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In view of the fa hat Sloan, accompanlied by his
attorney, had given a detalled statement to the AUSAs handling
the grand jury, and had testifled before the grand jury, there -
was no useful purpose in having FBI Agents again plow the same
ground over with him.
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(4) State when, 1f ever, the FBI learned that large sums
of money were furnished by CREP to Liddy. If such information
was obtalned, relate the circumstances.

ANSWER: The first indication that large sums of money were
furnished by CRP to Liddy was obtained the night of 7/18/72,
during an interview of Mrs. Judith Hoback which was conducted

at her home and at her request, outslide the presence of CRP

attorneys. She advised that she thought Liddy had obtained
cash 1n the amount of either $81,000 or $89,000.

(5) 1If information concerning the large sums being
furnished to Liddy by CREP was obtalned, state what efforts were
made to determine what the money was used for, and who authorized
the payments.

ANSWER: Interviliews were conducted of Magruder, Porter and

Stans relative to authorlity for these payments and the story
obtained was the cover-up story which had been agreed to by
Magruder, Porter and others; i.e., that Magruder had authorized
Liddy to head up an intelligence gathering activity on behalf of
CRP, the total expenditures of such to be $250,000 and that no

1llegal activities should be engaged in.

(6) Advise when, if at all, the FBI Agents learned that
Magruder was trying to cover up the amounts paid to Liddy, and
relate the circumstances.

ANSWER: The only information relative to an effort by Magruder
te caver up amcunts pald to Liddy was that furnisheg

hie
nfor 1 ed as the
other individuals now kKnown to be inveolved malintalned their
story and perjury cannot be criminally prosecuted if there 1z no
corroboration. It cannot be tried on the basis of one person’'s
word agalnst another's.

(7) Advise when the FBI learned of the participation of
Hunt and Liddy in the break-in.

ANSWER: On 7/5/72, Baldwin advised the AUSAs handllng the grand
Jury of the participation of Hunt and Liddy. Full detalls of
this were ottained on 7/10/72 when a lengthy detailed interview -
was conducted by Agents of Baldwin after arrangements for the
interview had been worked out between Baldwin's attorney and

the AUSAs. SR
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

e

-{8) Advise when the FBI learned that Hunt was a White
House employee, and that Liddy was a CREP official.

ANSWER: Hunt's apparent involvement in the Watergate 1ncident was
learned the afternoon of 6/17/72, when his country club bill and
check in payment thereof were found at the Watergate Hotel in one
of the rooms rented by the subJects. Hunt's connection with the
White House was discovered in the late afternoon of 6/17/72, after
search of the field office indices showed a Speclal Inguiry investi-
gation on Hunt for a positlion as consultant at the White House.
That evening, Mr. Alex Butterfield, Deputy Assistant to the
President, confirmed that Hunt had been employed at the White
House but Butterfield believed he was no longer working there.

We never d4id develop that Hunt worked at CRP.

Apparent involvement of Hunt caused WFO to obtaln his
toll c¢call records by subpoena from the C & P Telephone
Company. Among the leads set forth to 1identify and interview

subscribers to the telephone numbers called by Hunt was t
d Jack Bauman, Winter Haven, Floridah

m On 6/23/72, Bauman told us of efforts by

un o hlire him to work on a project involving the setting up of a
speclial security staff to work on behalf of the Republican Party.
Bauman related that Hunt had been accompanied by an individual
who seemed to be Hunt's supervisor. On 6/26/72, WFO obtained
from MPD the address books which belonged to Martinez and Barker.
Ore of the entries in Barker's address took was the name "George"
and the telephone number 333-0362 which was determined on 6/27/72,
to be a number at CRP utilized by Gordon Liddy.

Liddy was contacted on 6/28/72, but declined to be
interviewed although he dld say he was a former Bureau super-
visor. Since Liddy's description was similar to that of the
unknown individual, furnished by Bauman, a copy of Liddy's
photograph from his FBI personnel file was sent by telecopler
to Tampa for display to Bauman. On 6/29/72, Bauman sald he was
almost positive that Liddy was the individual who accompanied
Hunt but requested a photograph of better quality be displayed.
On 7/3/72, a more up-to-date photograph of Liddy which WFO
had obtained, was shown to Bauman and he posftively identifled
Liddy as being the one who accompanied Hunt.
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

(3) State what information, 1f any, led to a supposition,
if such there was, that Llddy and Hunt were acting on thelr
own, without any knowledge or authority from thelr superlor
officers,.

X BIRRE St (L Lk
T R e .
PR W 4 ST e e

ANSWER: Such suppositlon came as result of all the
Interviews conducted of White House and CRP employees as well
as the testimony before the Federal grand Jjury. During all
these interviews no informatleon was developed indicating any
one was involved other than Llddy, Hunt and the arrested
subjects.

- T SR

[

T (10) State what efforts were made to determine whether
,i% persons other than Liddy or Hunt officed in the White House and
‘§§ CREP were involved 1in the break-in.
¥
'%% ANSWER: Interviews were conducted of Whitc House and CRP
Le personnel and they were subpoenaed to testify before the
7R Federal grand Jury. Toll calls of the subjJects were subpoenaed
2 F and subscribers were run out to determine their association with
’§§ the subjects.
i Dy (11) State what efforts, if any, were made to determine
3 g the source of income to the defendants (all seven of them) for
g & bail, living expenses and attorneys' fees.
-gﬁ ANSWER: No efforts were made toc determine the scurce of
_g% income to the defendants for bail, living expenses and attorneys’

fer e 8¢ such. The bank accounts of the subjJects were reviewed
during the investigation but thils was primarily to endeavor

to determine the source of the funding of the break-in at
Democratic National Committee Headquarters (DNCH). Background
investigation was conducted regarding each of the defendants
including contacts with neighbors, friends and associates, but
this was part of the overall investigation and not specifically
directed toward the scurce of ball, living expenses and attorneys'

‘.rﬁ
PSR iy S
SN

74 fees.
% (12) State what efforts were made, if any, to determine
2 whether any of the defendants had engaged in other break-ins,
or wiretaps.

ATOWER: Contact was made with the MPD concerning previous
break-ins at the Watergate but no useful physical evidence -
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

had been developed by MPD 1n its investigation ’
of those break-ins. MPD was also contacted concerning the
break-in at the Embassy of Chlle as a Mlamil source had informed
that he had heard Barker had been involved In that break-in.
However, no further corroboration was obtained from any other
sources, Barker would not permit iInterview and no useful evidence

had been obtalned by MPD 1n its investigation of the break-in of
the Embassy.

(13) State whether the scope of the investigation was
controlled by the United States Attorney's office.

ANSWER: The investigation was a Jolnt effort between the

FBI and the U. S. Attorney's office; however, primary control
rested with the FBI as the investigative agency. There was

very close cooperation in this case and there was an inter-
change on a daily basls of information, possible leads developed
and investigative results achieved, to lnsure the Bureau and

the U, S. Attorney's office were not worklng in cross purposes
and to assure that there would be no duplication of effort by
the Bureau and the grand jury.

(14) State whether the directlons from that office were
verbal or written.

ANSWER: Directions from the U. S. Attorney's office were
reaceived iIn verbal form during dally conferences. Such
directions would be in the form of leads made loglical by testi-
mony before the grand jury.

(15) State whether any records exist showing the nature and
gree of control beling exerclsed by the United States Attorney's
fice over the FBI in the Watergate investigation.

ANSWER: The U. S. Attorney's office did not control the FBRI. As
stated above, any Investlgation requested, lncluding loglcal follow
up of leads, was conducted. Results of Investlgative results of
that sort are set forth 1in teletypes and investigative reports.

ACTION: This is for information. :

A r ol e @ 4 7
enl )t TE yof

—g-



LR T R

h P

in

k]
oot

I e

RSN A N g et -

Rt 1 DU R R
R AL Rt 4T LRI S

T S T SR TS A e T

AN T © ok g LAt gt AL A

T U

e

il A

oy e 0

A Y et ot S

SUBJECT:

OFTHOMAL FORkm MO 18 ( r 010104

T mAT 1981 EBITION v ’ .
GEa GIN ARG MO 3T * -

UNITED STATES GOV ERNMENT M Felt

Mr. Baker

M emomndum T

» M' Ww /

i

] ) w.-le ¥ [

Mr. Ge DATE:  §.15-73 w.u:nhall T

Ny, Miller, 8. __

V 1 - Mr. Gebhardt T

R. E. Longﬁ ,{‘V 1 - Mr. Long Vo, Wallers ____

1 - Mr. Nuzum e, oom —

1 - Mr. Dolan Mr. Barnes

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., 1 - Mr, Eardley Mr. Bowers

AND OTHERS } vk M. Horinglon
I'Q Mr. Conmy

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL W Mints

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6-17-72 M. Fardley .
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Wra. Hogen

On 6-15-73, at 10 am, Supervisor James Joseph
Dolan attended a meeting at the Office of Special Prosecutor
Archibald Cox, 1425 K Street, Washington, D. C. In attendance

at the meetinn were Thomas F. McBride, a staff assistant of

& adiA e a2l L8%2 po e e M ) B = 6 4

Special Prosecutor Cox; Roger Whltten of the Special Prosecu-
tor's Office; Robert Higgins, Office of Federal Elections,
General Accounting Office (GAO}; and William Hendricks of
the Criminal Fraud Section of the U. S. Department of Justice.

Mr. McBride, who held the meeting, advised this
was a planning session for the coordination of activities

between each of the agencies present. He principally requested
certain summaries and r‘nn'lnq of documents from the Criminal

A AwfA ae s AT asiumulaa Ao A Sa AdlaiaSa

Fraud Section of the Department and also copies of documents
in possession of GAO pertaining to financial reports sub-
mitted to GAO by the numerous election campaign committees.

He stated the Special Prosecutor's Office, as of
this date, is planning to proceed in its investigation by a
special grand jury, and as a result of these grand jury
hearings, anticipates requesting specific investigation
Froam +ha PFPRT which in hisg orinion will more than 11lrn1u

A LA LA L isag Wipi-di 411 AlAD URAIiAlsil WWaa g AL riafadl AT

require the investigative efforts of Special Agent Accountants.
He anticipates that the Special Agent Accountants will be

needed to trace funds :and other c¢ontributions m%i?tolyj 06—1‘ 2351-'

different political Yorganizations,
REC- 10§

A

WL T
10 JUN 25 1973 )

8
CONTINUED - OVER BT M % R .TJ

. e~

megm eyt 1
S B T e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

T UNCLASSIFIED
il Ei%LAS ISIQLI?O Y574 Jgm] QoS

Et['"EL -

\49’

m-




Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

McBride had only one specific request for FBI investx-
gation at this time, He requested the interview of Victor
Lasky concerning the disposition of some $20,000 in cash
received by Lasky from Jeb Stuart Magruder. This lead

has been set forth by a separate communication.
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No specific date had been set for the next
meeting which would possibly be two to three weeks away.
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Mr. McBride was advised that the FBI would fully
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and the meeting was termlnated at 11:26 am.
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ACTION: For information.
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| emorandum A Y

t

T : William D. Ruckelshaus DATE:. June 15,
Acting Director, FBI

,) FROM ames Vorenberg

Assistant Specilal Prosecutor "y

G O
SN e
\f;}"/ SUBJECT:  Magruder memorandum dateB/ZS/ 71 : ELL ,&66
i : ‘ o
‘Qkﬁjwwaifu) K)v)ﬂMQIQAJ“ /w\(;cgffx{ﬁlgca :

vud
o> . 0%
———

o a
Pursuant to our telephone discussion today 1 sﬁ enclosing a

. MG gh e
VS I BT g I W et b,

i

% copy of a memorandum for the Attorney Genefal from Jeb_§

: }f\?agmggr_ dated 7/28/71 referring to a $1,000,000 discretionary

g und at the Department of Commerce. We would appreciate your

£ providing us with all possible information relating to this }4&
2 matter.
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Mr. Avchibald Cox
Spectal Prosecutor

Willlam D. Ruckelshaus
Acting Dliector

Ri:C- 106

WATERGATE INVESTIGATION

i

&

June 18, 1078~ °

39«00y 2358

In compliance with your verbal requeet the FBI is
Investigating the statoments that a ona millicn dollar slush
fund existed in the Commerce Department, for possible use

In the canpaign to re-elect the President,

;,‘ C

CE;I‘LI]] ( . r~
- Ry

1 - Mr, Eargdiey< -
[+ ) = [T

- . ~E=

: Cagd :‘:: ";:

M. Felt
Wr. Baker ..

Mr. Cal’ “nn 1/

Mr. Cleve! -

Mr. Conrad {
N hkasge @y

Mr. -)«-nku-? 4

M. warshads L o
M. Miller, E8. _
Mr. Soyars
Mr. Thompson .
Mr. Walters _

_ Tele. Room . .

Mr. Baise

YEm. 5 8IUN231973
[TT LA _
Mo P e

A Conrn
M Bt
VL Banies : -

Mre "Logan oMATL THOOM L -Aj

TELETYYPE UNIT ! 3

ALL INFOHMATICN CONLALNED
AFRKIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE . _Glasigs_ _BYSER&mb Bisd.
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& WUNITED STATES GUvERNMENT _ -~ ( J Mr. Felt _.

: -2 Mr. Baker

T Mr. Callahan _____

. Memorand e Gl —

:} Mr. Conrad

é: . Mr. Gebbardt

i T+ RichardJ. K3¥ffther UBA oaTE. June,18, 1973 b

“‘ Mr. Miller, ES. __
3 ' Willi D4R Mr. Soyers .
e 3 ? FROM : A :Hi%mn:“m&nske‘mhaus M. Thompeon
COE Ll rcoiia Me. Walters _
G Tele. Room ______
L O Mr. Baise .

i{‘&- SUBJECT: WATERGATE INVESTIGA{:PION ) ) . a f‘-{ . ‘(} m g::::
43 v e il g L A e
5*‘ /L e T Mr. Conmy .
- “f Confirming your conversation with Mr, Eardley on :; ;',,",';1’,,

¥ June 18, 1973, please investigate the statements noted in the Mrs. Hogan
% press and the subject of testimony before the Sen/ate (Ervin)
- Committee to the effect that a gne_mijllion dolla®Xslush fund
5 existed in the Commerge Department for use in the campaign
$ to re-elect the President. C

%
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\ILL INFORMATION CONTAINED
4ERTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED *.
DATE___fLi2tlgo  BYSP4 JamiOms
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
“/Jfr aCTINd DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) DATE: 6/18/73

{ y -
(:;;gﬁy73Ac, WFO (139-166) (P)

é/ LJ;ZLJAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,

ET AL;
Burglary, Democratic National
Committee Headquarters,

} Washington, D. C.
-* 6/17/72
~;i\ 10C
{O0:WFO)
ReButelcall to WFO, 6/12/73. ﬂ

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and four
copies of letterhead memorandum (LHM) captioned "UNKNOWN
SUBJECT; Burglary of the Office of the Legal Defense Fund,
NAACP LEGAL DEFRENSE FUND and EDUCATIONAL FUND, INC., 10
COLUMBIS CIRCLE, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, September 4-6, 1971."
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Also enclosed 18 one set of documents relating to

the burglary. REC55 (fl 5?
LU0 b
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

g,:
L

InR@b'HM"Rﬁﬂw June 18, 1973 4

UNKNOWN SUBJECT;
*p Burglary. of the. Office.of
p froral fisccsh */rf” The JAegal_Reflense_Fund,
—'—*rvfz”"”?;i NAACP LRGAL DEFENSE.FUND. AND

Lﬂ{’_{_ © A »{7_"(:}?[2““ —~~EBUCATIONAL FUND,..INC.-
F oo Ls- 57107 Columbis Cirele,. New . York, New York
September 4 - 6, 1971

On Mav 1 h b
may .l..'-l, .Lj:_), Farl J. OJ..I.U'.‘:.[I.- rl.Lllb.LdeJ.

VIl
Asslstant to the United States Attorney, 1n Washington, D. C.,
advised a representative of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, (FBI), that he had received a letter from the above
captioned organization, who commented in their letter that
perhaps those persons c¢onvicted in the burglary of the
Democratlic Natlonal Commlttee Headquarters, had also been
responsible for the captioned burglary. Asslstant United
States Attorney (AUSA) Silibert requested the FBI conduct an

1nnu1rv in the aT]pcAfinn-

On May 18, 1973, Jack¥ireenberg and James.N._
Nabritt, JIT, attorneys at the Legal Defense Fund (LDF),

0 Columbis Circle, New York New York furnished the follow-

Aot B e G Ty

s

e 0 NI ot e

ing information:

They advised that thelr organization was founded
by the NAACP in 1939, but became totally independent of
the NAACF in the early fifties. The LDF 1s primarily a law
office involved in community legal work and, consequently,
over the years has represented clients embroiled in sensitive,
public-1ssue matters recelving widespread publicity.

Weith mafamansaa +a f‘naa hanoetlas Mlatban Aata’d W
wWililvil L1 1L ClIVG Ul oo l.lU i K e *CVUCL U T

to AUSA Silbert, Greenberg repeated the details of the
burglary as set forth in this letter. PFrom these details, it
could be inferred that the burglars were not after money or
valuables, but were motivated by the desire to obtain some
kind of information located in LDF files. Assuming the

.i..\,-.‘..
&l R,
P L T RPN RPN L e

time and prior to the burglary. Mr. Greenberg furnished
the New York Office the results of 1its survey of sensitive "~

enclosures number 2 and 3).

ATEINECATION CONTAINED
i WoLr ONOLAPSIFLED M T p 3;fy
DATE Glaelys | B7SPa (RvhOms e E A5

1072
~<20 D

latter motive, Greenberg and Nabritt discussed those matters e
considered sensitive whiech the LDF was involved in at the -~

LDF matters pending at the time or prior to the burglary (see
‘3:3\- T &

Washington, - D. C. 20535 iﬁ&f:..

File No. 5 G ’

e
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UNKNowﬂ SUBJECT;
urglary of the Office of

the Legal Defense Fund,
'NAACP LEGAL DEFENSE FUND AND

BN R W aads ARy LALLT LulNutla

EDUCATIONAL FUND, INC., A ¥
10 Columbia Cimr_ﬁcleJ New York, New York

R e
RGN ;

Concerning the s8ix categorles set forth in the LDF
memorandum of May 24, 1973 {(Enclosure number 3), Greenberg and
Nabritt agreed that the school desegregation cases which LDF
was handling, would have provided the most compelling motive
for the burglary, assuming that "the plumbers" of Hunt and
Liddy were responsible for the burglary. Greenberg polinted
out that the school desegregation cases were politically
volatile and that the government might find it advantageous
to secure, in advance, any blueprint or time-schedule for
initlating such cases, that the LDF might have on file in
its office. Greenberg conceded, however, that any such
legal atrategy in school desegregatlon cases obviously becomes
known immediately when plaintiff pleadings are filed, and
that any number of legal dilatory tactics could be employed
to suspend a final court decislon.

> - 3 Al e UL AN i
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St O IR R s 1 e L

They also pointed out that Mardian was general
counsel of the Inter-governmental Committee on School Desegrega-
tion around the time of the burglary and that the LDF was
holding conferences with this Committee at the time. They
mentioned this aspect 1n possible support to their theory
that Liddy and Hunt committed the burglary, since 1t has
become public knowledge that Mardlan quite possibly has
promonea queStlonaDJ.e 1nvesulgablve EELH!’IJLQUES WnlJ..E neaalng
the Internal Security Division of the United States Department
of Justice.

In summation, they stated that they have no evidence
whatsoever bearing on the identity of the burglars
and have pointed out possible motives for the burglary under
the examination that Liddy and Hunt actually committed the
burglary.

They were advised that no information had yet come r -
4to thé attention of AUSA Silbert that would implicate the g‘e-*;
fsubject in the buglary of the LDV office.

g .00

F .. On June 5, 1973, Detective Vincent Mangiamele, 3r Ry
‘bivision Burglary and Larceny Squad, New York City Pollce R '
Department (NYCPD), 357 West 35th Street, New York, New York,"
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QVKNOWN SUBJECT;
Buglary of the Office of

the Legal Defense Fund,
HAAPD LLEGAL, DEFENSE P]H.Ih AND

AN L LA unu F OV rS ¥

EDUCATINNAL PUND, INC., U *
10 Columbia Circle, New York, New York

furnished enclosures {4), (5), and (6) which reflect the extent
of the NYCPD investigation conducted in the dbuglary of the

LDF., He advised that a latent fingerprint examination was

not conducted during the initial investigatlion.

It must be noted that since the buglary d4id not result
in personal injury, missing property, and had no unusual circum-
stances at the time, 1t would be normal for the NYCPD to close

+ ] AL
the case immediately; such a policy is necessitated by the

enormous volume of burglarles reported to the NYCPD.

Attached to this communication are copies of documents
obtained during the inquiry.

Accordingly, since there is nothing to support the
allegation that the defendants in the "Watergate" case were
involved in this matter, no further action is being taken.

This document contains neither recom-
mendations nor conclusions of the FBI.
It is the property of the PBI and is
loaned to your agency; it and 1ts contents
are not to be distributed outside your




. NAACP LEGAL DEFENSE AND EDUCATIONAL FUND, INC
-3 10 Columbus Circle. New York, N.Y. 10819 » JUdson 6.8297
- {
¥
¢
: . .
: ¢ .
ty Septerbor 7, 1971
$ .
£
I Er. Ceorac Twans
o , borsh & Mcleonnan, Inc.
e 89 gohn Strect .
k Ncw York, licw York 10038
i ) .
5 Rey MActna Special hHulti-Peril Policy
£% © No. 01 % 134075
%5 : Dear lr. Evanas . )
3 - ¢ . - .
¢ bd
L S Sometine during the weekend of Scoterber 4, 5,
;,} and 6, 1971, soweone brole into our offices on the
.-g& twenticth floor at 10 Cclusi:us Circle. At this
) tins we know that exteonsive éncage vas done to one
g safe. Althouzsh wo have not yot hecn 2ble to deterrine
;{; ) tho extent or nature of other pocssible losses at this
S E tire, we thousht it wise to notify your oifice irnadi-
T atcly atout this ocourrence. Ve bolieve the above-
: %g refercnccd policy will cover the loss of our safe,
E: and intend to file a clzin to cover the exnense of
,.§% : replacing it., 1 would cnprociate it thereforce if
i you wvould forward re a clainm form as socn as poscible.
) tthon 2nd 1f wo deterrine thot otter losses have
bhecn incurred, I will notify your office irmmcedéiatcly.
Sincerely yours,
. : Loucll Johnzton
LIiirp ’
ccr iirs, Alieo Stovall
Krs. Arlcas Valtcay
P : U T JUR D s ' T
R P S F O S ST, St NG S
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'involved in the Caldwell case.

MEMORANDUM  _ AT

£ .- - - .
- L g vm - C e . :

R L e May 24, 1973:

hd ~ - . =
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RE: LDF Cases involving the Federal Government in the
Fall of 1971 - , S

H .- e

As you regquested, I have surveyed the cases we were
involved in around the time of the 1971 Labor Day weekend
to see whether we were involved in anything that might be of
interest to "the plumbers.®™ My survey reveals that we were
inveolved in an unusual number of cases in opposition to the
government, a number of which related to the general concerns
of the White House group as reported in the newspapers.

1) 1In June, 1971 we had won Swann and DPavis, which
were sure to lead to substantial increases in busing if they
were enforced vigorously. It is my recollection that George
Wallace was already trying to make political capital bhecause
the decisions were handed down by the Nixon court.

2) From spring, 1971 to the surmer of 1972 we were

Of course, Caldwell was a

New York Times reporter and I know that I talked to Jim Goodale

at the Times over the telephone on a number of occasions about
various aspects of the case during the summer and early fall of
1971. Also, the Caldwell case arcse directly out of the activities
of the Internal Security Division, which was then headed by Robert
Mardian. We have had reliable information that the ultimate aim
of the investigation was to develop a Smith Act prosecution against
the Black Panthers.

3) 1In June of 1971 we had filed our brief in the
Bobby Seale case and were actively involved in the appeal
until the spring of 1972. It is interesting to note that we
won the Seale case in the Se¢venth Circuit because of wire
tapping logs that showed, according to the Court, that intrusions
were made into the defense c¢ounsels of Seale. We never saw the
logs and do not know whom they show was being tapped, since the

government chose on remand to dismiss the contempt pi‘GCEéuLnga

rather than reveal them, ostensibly because they involved nat10na1
security.”
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s 4) somectime between August 17, 1971 and Lubor Day I was

contacted, at the suggestion of Tony Amsterdam, by an attorney
in pPhiladelphia, Jack Levine, who was representing Professor -
Richard Falk, who had becn called before a grand jury to give
testimony relating to Ellszberg's activities and specifically
whether he had revealed any of the Pentagon paper materials to
Falk, Levine wanted a set of the papers that we had filed in
Caldwell. My recollection is that he first contacted me at home

and madec an aprointment to come to the office, which he did the

next day. I believe that I had one or two subscguent conversations

with him over the telephone prior to Labor Day.#*

5} We had won the Muhammad Ali case in June, 1971.
Standing alonz, of course, that case would not seem sufficient
to be of interest, but in conjunction with the other matters we
were involved in, it could help the White House gang to conclude
that we were part of whatever conspiracies they had decided were
in progress.

6) Finally, Jim recollects a number ¢f episodes around
that time involving school desegregation. One was a rumor going
around the Justice Department that we were not coing to push

¢ Swann in the fall of 1971 but would wait until 1972 when it would

be politically embarrassing to Nixon. Where that story came from
has never been established, The second incident was the meeting

with George Shultz concerning the effect of Swann, which he recalls

as being totally negative and hostile., Both events indicate that
the pdministration was well aware of the political ramifications

. OI our work at a time when it apDedrea that n.:l.xon mlgﬂt be 1.n

danger of losing the 1972 election.

In light of the newspaper reports as to what was being
planned by the wWhite House and particularly in light of the
memorandum which Senator Symington has been revealing, the
vhite House was engaged in a general program of political
espionage against a variety of groups and organizations that
they thought were hostile to the Administration. Given the
frame of mind of people like Mardian, et al., it is not
inconceivable that thoy decided to try to find out what we were
up to, and/or get hold of a list of our contributors, as the
Walergate burglars were trying to get from the Democratic Party
files,

CSR

*Mr, Levine informed me that, at around the same time, the
office of the Harrisburg Seven Defense Council had a similar
burglary--~it was broken into, but money in an unlocked fdoor. wig
not taken. Gl g
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B i;' —~  MNAACP LEGAL DEFENSE AND EDUCATIONAL FUND, INC
cenaINA 10 Columbus Circie, New York, N.Y. 10019 » 586-8397
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: § Special Agent Vincent Alvino S

N Federal Bureau of Investigation
201 East 69th Street
New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Alvino:

Following-is what Mr. Ralston has written to
me relevant to the break in at our office. It con-
cerns the matter which I erroneously informed you
involved a Professor Popkin.

LR T

"

*Sometime between August 17, 1971 and Labor
day I was contacted, at the suggestion of
Tony Amsterdam, by an attorney in Philadelphia,
Jack Levine, who was representing Professor
Richard Falk, who had been called before a
grand jury to give testimony relating to
Ellsberg's activities and specifically
whether he had revealed any of the Pentagon
paper materials to Falk. Levine wanted a
set of the papers that we had filed in
Caldwell. My recollection is that he first
contacted me at home and made an appointment

LA AT S YT

e A e O - dp e R T TR R e e

B v
VR Es $E

X e

WA to come to the office, which he did the next
day. 1 believe that I had one or two subse-
t quent conversations with him over the telephone
LA prior to Labor bay."
o
Ik Since
13 /i

Jack Greenberg
Director-Counsel
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RUCTIONS: Whenever a case is unfounded or a crime classificatian is changed, ALl shaded captions
- MUST be completed.
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W Investigation roveals that on the w.ekend of Sept. 3, 1971 to, Sept.
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B ¢ Mr Yresnberg and Mr, Nabrioc stated that on $/2/73 an artiola Appaared

in the New Timea Nowspaper refering to the breskin at Ellsbergas Dra Ofrice
in Celifornia. The article furthorxa states that the sllodged perpetrators
of that orime left the Callifornia area and arrived in Now York Olty during
,the Labor Day Weokends The ooOmplainant fesl that theme persons might be
"responsible for the breakin in thoir promises, They further stated to the bent
or thelr recoleotion no Doouments of any value are left in thila offioce,’

Mr Greanblerg appriuod tho Police GOmmiauionoru Offioo of ahla nrtlnlc

awv A L—h"- a Vot s oawm | r ey | Th ta.d

and wrots a lsiter to Mr. Earl Jo Silbert Frinelple Adat, U,8. Attorney, U,3,
_Court liouss Washe D,0, roquesting any information éa to tho two gublects

‘involved in the Calif. breakin were in anyway oonnected with the braskin in
oompla. office.

Further investigation reveals that at the tims of the br

building was open 24 hourn & day and a aignin book was in the lobby for persor
"who were entering to sign and diaolosea where they wers going after businem
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2+ hours.

) A ofook with Mr. John J. Ryan the bldge. Mgr at place of ococourrence 10
- ~:Columbus Cirole discloses that no rscords were available for that period and
lgbthnt theyv-are only kept for sbout & years _
s, Loy
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALj BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIOMAL 'ﬂ¥Aé%r#”
COMMITTEE WEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., 6-17-72, 10C, 003 VASHINGTO
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§ RE BUTEL 6-12-735 AND MIAMI TELS 6=14 AND s-xspvs. .
‘i HumararQ“LQEEL, APARTMEQIF%EH, 2999u3:m5559555“%Z;:“”Eﬁ”l'}5/43 ey
(1. vAS Rsrnrzavrzwsn AND REAFFIRMED INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY SET /'
% OUT IN PAGES 69 AWD 78 IN MIANI REPORT DATED 7-5-72, RE HIS ff:T’f' e
TXAVEL VITH NINE OTHER WIAMI INDIVIDUALS TO PAY RESPECT T0 - rfb ‘;;ﬂ

FORMER DIRECTOR HOOVER ON 5-3-72 AT THE CAPITOL BUILDING, %
WASHINGTON, D, C, LOPEZ STATED HE ENGAGED OTHER A IVITY ’
, pe€ £t ; 9-3U

.- i,// 7
HITH MEMBERS OF THIS GROUP AND DENIED ANY XNOWLEDGE jci/

BREAK- INS, DEMONSTRATIONS OR POLITICAL SﬁBOTﬁGE CONDUCTED BY

16 nm 25 1973 -
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' THE WATERGATE GROUP, ' Lf. " 7 .
i / : R —
y arcELYFERRER, 1720 S. ¥, 92ND PLACE, MIAMI/WAS REINTERVIEVED
: ey
. AND REAFFIRMED HIS PREVIOUS NARRATION OF MIS VISIT TO wnsniueron,
? Da C., TO PAY RESPECT TO FORMER DIRECTOR HOOVER AS SET OUT ON -:a?£>'
© END PAGE ONE | T
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DATE . Glawlve.  BYSe 4. Bafoms
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PAGES &2 THROUGH 65 IN MIAMI REPORT DATED 7-5-72, FERRER

STATED HE MADE THE TRIP AT REQUEST OF FRANK FIORINI, WHOM Hz'u"”‘”
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HAVING ANY KNOWLEDGE OF OTHER ACTIVITIES OF THE WATERGATE -
DEFENDANTS WITH ONE EXCEPTION., HE STATED THAT SHORTLY AFTER
HIS RETURN FROM WASHINGTON, D. C., ROLANDO MARTINEZ, WHOM HE
HAD XNOWN FOR ABOUT 38 TO 68 DAYS PRIOR TO THIS TRIP, HAD .
 APPROACHED HIM AT HIS SERVICE STATION AND INDICATED THEY WOULD

LIXE TO HAVE FERRER RECRUIT SOME FRIENDS TO HELP DURING 008- ‘~a;,.a

VENT ION TIME BUT T0 WORK AS DEMONSTRATORS AND SUPPORTERS OF - .

DEMOCRATIC CANDIDATE GEORGE MC GOVERN AND ACT IN SUCH A vaY

AS TO EMBARRASS MC GOVERN, MARTINEZ INDICATED THEY WOULD BE s

PAID WELL AND ALL EXPENSES WOULD BE HANDLED, 1IN CONNECTION

WIT THTT ACTIVITY MARTINEZ ASXED FERRER TO INQUIRE AS TO THE

PRICE OF AN ECONOLINE VAN WHICH WOULD BE MADE AVAILABLE 10

THIS GROUP, FERRER STATED THAT HE INDICATED TO MARTINEZ THAT -

HE WAS NOT INTERESTED IN THIS TYPE ACTIVITY AND THAT HE HAD  {f§;;’~ i

NHO FRIENDS WHO WOULD ALSO BE INTERESTED IN SUCH ACTIVITY, HE

STATED MARTINEZ DID NOT PURSUE THIS MATTER ANY FURTHER. 'FERRER

STATED THAT HE FELT ALL THIS ACTIVITY wAS IN BEHALF OF THE

Fon =nt TWO

gy
T



RIS T S ST
ot

e T

.
R S

PAGE THREE R |
Y. S. GOVERNMENT BECAUSE IT WAS ALL CONDUCTED IN THE SAME STVLE
AS THE CIA HAD OPERATED IN CUBA. FERRER STATED HE HAD NO

KNOWLEDGE OF ANY BURGLARY ACTIVITY CONDUCTED BY THE WATERGATE

GROUP EITHER IN WASHINGTON, D, C., IN MIAMI, FLA,, OR ELSEWHERE,
INVEST IGATION CONT IRUING . | “

END |
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% *\\\ emoranaum
.-:'_§ ro  :William D. Ruckelshaus paTE: June 19, 1973 -
‘i Acting Director &
; % Federal Bureau of Investigation ' '
‘ ;; _ / FrROM :James Vorenberyg ¢ % \

4 Assistant Specia osecutor *7)

% Watergate Special Prosecution Force d
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.;,5' SUBJECT: Investigation Request sﬂ’ s )w K:ﬁ(,( s AR
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We need certain information with respect to the owners i

3 and occupants of 740 Jackson Place, N.W., Washington, D.C.,
o & during the period June 1971 to December 1972 Please deter-~
ERS mine, if possible, the name of each owner, lessee and oocupa.nt‘
. = 2 at all relevant time pericds, the nature and purpose of the 4t
4 L occupancy and the rental paid by each occupant. ‘-
-‘-?;._‘ & cc: Agent Lano, Washington Field Office o : B
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Mr. william D. Ruckelshaus DATE: June 5, 1?7‘; Thompson e

T :

‘II { Acting Director s Trompeos
S Federal Bureau of Inppestigation Teis o o o
D ' : o Batse
" M : Archibald Cox - S b Do

Special Prosecuto ) | /Z_ . 'f/ /_./_\0 oy ae-n;m =
’ ‘ N gty U/'.'{,, AR M. Coomy
- [ | I
»AFAJECT: Watergate and Relateditnvestigatiom M. Burdiey
j’ Mrs. Hogan —
ﬁ |
> Ve are presently obtaining a large volums of information relating
w

"4~ to matters under my jurisdiction. Included are Department of Jusiice files,
reports and memoranda of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, as well as O\
grand jury testimony and testimony before committees of the U.3. Congress
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¥ ’y( which have hsld hearings pertinent to captioned matter. N
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" E b There nesds to be a prompt undertaking of review and comprehensive r
; g indexing and cross referencing of names and other basic identifying ;
% information contained in these materials. In this connection, we note . .
e L that the F.B.I. has instituted a computerized index of such nature based P
ez ¥ upon data in your files. . N

AL
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Tt would be appreciated if you would delegate an Agent famillar wi
F.B.I. data processing opsrations to meet with us in order to explo&e L

£
te nature of the task required and alsc advise whether the F.B.I: %@ ideas)
g’ig { technical assistance to us in developing a comprehensive information age-
SN ment and retrieval system, B1 JUNR71973
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Date: 6/19/73
CODE
{Type in plaintext or code}

TELFTYPE IMMEDIATE ﬁf
(Priority) ’

' .
e Gute i s we g e St

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) BURFJU BY MESSENGER
SAC, BOSTON (139-164) .

f
FROM: SAC, WFQ. (139-166)(P) .

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC,
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., 6/17/72.

IOC.

ON 6/15/73 THE BUREAU WAS REQUESTED BY JAMES VORENBERG,

ASSISTANT SPECIAL PR

‘c:

TOR TO ARCHIBALD COX, TO INTERVIEW

RICHA‘% ITNEY é:i"' 'I‘ SEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION,

1129 EGth STREET, N.W., WASHEINGTON, D. C., REGARDING A
—

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL (THEN JOHN MITCHEELL) SENT
BY JEB S. MAGRUDER ON 7/28/71. ”
TI' MEMNEANUDM READS AS FCLLOWS:
"DICK WHITNEY WHO IS SECRETARY STANS' POLITICAL SPECIAL

ASSISTANT SPENT SOME TIME WITH ME DISCUSSING 1972. ONE IDEA

HICH HE BROUGHT UP MIGHT BE USEFUL IN OTHER DEPARTMENTS.

FeRL LAk i i Hu* Qv 8 34 Srwri v ]

U}

"THE SECRETARY HAS BUILT UP A DISCRETIONARY FUND AT
COMMERCE THAT WILL TOTAL APPROXIMATELY $1,000,000. HE IS

| -BUREAK .
AT v?aREC 1”6 /’3 __L/(\:f;/r} Qyﬂgw

A
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/

RST:nsw it SRV

(1) b el | fp h/
ALL INFORMATION gONTAIN NO JUN 25 1973

{EREIN I? UNCLASSIFIED-Y =f b :

DATE MIYO__BYSPA Jgn|Qns P
Appr-ved: . (;l / j//‘ — Semt __._. . ..M Per .. . ..
Snéj-{ 4 Agent in ChGTGG 1.8 Coesnonerd Printing Gtfica: 1972 - 400574
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FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in _

T i Type in plaintext or code]

(Priority}

WFO 139-166
PAGE TWO

USING THIS FUND FOR CONFERENCES, HIRING, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES
THAT WILL BE BENEFICIAL TO THE PRESIDENT'S RE-ELECTION.

"IF YOU FEEL IT IS APPROPRIATE, SECRETARY STANS MIGHT
DISCUSS THIS CONCEPT WITH OTHER CABINET OFFICERS TO SFE IF
THEY CAN DEVELOP THE SAME KIND OF FUND WITHIN THEIR OWN
DEPARTMENTS."

A COPY OF THIS MEMORANDUM WAS SENT TO MR. HALDEMAN.

SECRETARY TO BUD JORDAN, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, OVERSEAS PRIVATE

INVESTMENT CORPORATION, 1129 20th STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON,

o
b
3
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D. C., ADVISED SPECIAL AGENT ROBERT S. TITTLE ON 6/19/73 THAT

DTCk WHITKNEY IS NOW EMPLOYED AT NARRAGANSETT CAPITAL CCRPORATICN,
L0 WESTMINSTER STREET, PROVfDENCE, RHODE ISLAND, TELEPHONE
NUMBER LQ1-751-1000. WHITNEY LEFT OVERSEAS PRIVATE

INVESTMENT CORFPORATION IN FEBRUARY OF 1973.

AT AR g DR

LEAD. BOSTON. AT PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND. WILL

IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW WHITNEY REGARDING MEMORANDUM OF T7/28/71.

Approved: o e Sent M Per _ o
SF"‘i"iﬂf Azent in Charge L.S.Gaverninant Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC r\'w@ﬂwﬂ(
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGION, D, C.y s-t1-1a, Ioc.
- - & o
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RE uro TELETYPE TO BUREAU, 6-18-13, - =~ 7 == 5"
I S Y
1on:€7s MBERTON, UNSUCCESSFUL_KENTUCKY REPUBLICAN> . .
GUBhRNAT&RLALﬂQANDIDAIE FOR 1972 AND PRESENTLY AN Ar'oauEv Atfﬂ
Fl " #he 2 ﬁ .;' - .
GLASGOW AND EDMONDTON, KENTUCKY, ADVISED THIS DATE HE HAD MO e
PERSONAL XNOWLEDGE OF A $198,008 CONTRIBUTION FROM REPUBLICAN o

1 \l c
NATIONAL PARTY BUT WAS AWARE THAT HIS CAMPAIGH PEOPLE WYERE

IN HOPES OF OBTAINING SOME NATIONAL FUNDS FOR THE EXPENSE OF RIS _
CANDIDACY, KE STATED HE HAD ONLY BECONE AVARE OF THE $102,000 a,;‘s ;“

" CONTRIBUTION AFTER HE VAS CALLED BY FRED KAREM SINCE THE PRESENT

.~ INVESTIGATION WAD COMMENCED, - REC-I06 /39,4)07/ _13(ﬁ ‘

HE STATES DUE TO KIS INEXPERIENCE IN POLITICS, WIS PARTY s o

ta BN 25 19
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Mr.Fel __
Mr. Baker _____
Memorandum b Coll - —
Mr. Conead .. ___
Mir., Gebhardt

: Mr. Jenkine _
DATE:  6/20/73 s, Marshal

TO

Mr. Miller, ES. __

1- Mr. Nuzum Mr. Soyars
FROM -

ST e ewan ey e e s g

3 SUBJECT: 3aMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
S BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
L L / COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
. INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Mr

Mr. Bowets . _
Mr. Herington
Mr. Conm
Mr
Mr
Mr

v
Lonmy

Mintz
. Fardley ...
8. Hogan ..

i Attached for record purposes are the handwritten notes
of the Extra Duty Supervisors of the General Investigative
Division recording the original instructions during the period
6/17-18/72. These notes have been maintained since that time

S5 in the custody of Supervisor C. A, Nuzum. They are being
v made part of the file in order that same will be complete in
C all respects.
a5 ACTION: For information and record purposes. »J)
-‘ Attachment ///
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BACKGROUND: The attached relates to the
investigation requested by Special
Prosecutor Cox concerning newspaper accounts
in the Miami area about 6/1/73 to the effect
that "several Cubans are ready to lay bare
the facts relating to break-ins other than
the Watergate." Miami has previously inter-
viewed with negative results five of the
individuals recruited by Bernard L. Barker
to accompany him to Washington, D. C.,
5/3-4/72, to engage in an altercation with
protesters at the Capitol where the late
Director Hoover lay in state. One additional
individual, Reinaldo Pico, is unavailable
until after 7/2/73.

According to the attached, Gonzalez,
Barker, Sturgis and Martinez, presently
incarcerated at Federal Correctional
Institution, Danbury, Connecticut, say they
have no information and Martinez is of the
opinion that whoever released the story to
the press was endeavoring to "make news."
Results of the investigation by Miami and
New Haven will be furnished to Mr. Cox' staff
as soon as reports are received,

aLL iwiORNATION CONTAINED N/

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
. DATE ARALY BYsSP4 IM{gms




-, My Fel . . L

s ( : . ’ ! N' b‘akr-
s { ¢ - - u,,'
Fiieasl BUREAD OF INVISTIDATION M e
o COMVAVUNICATIONS SECTION
. : 7 J‘*
% ; R , M L /A)
I3 ? .

Moo

SR AELETYPY ::,, B L
“7 515pM IMMEDIATE 06/2@/13 VEM e
e — Mr Bese .. —
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Mr. Bowos oo
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MIA (139-328) T
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[
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL} BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
CoMM ITTEE HEADQUARTERS, wDC, #6/17/72, 10C. (00: WFO)

RE: BUREAU TELETYPE TO MIAMI, 86/12/73. MIAMI TELETYPES T10 L&
BUREAU, 86714713, 06/16/75, AND B6/19/75. //

VIRGILO R. GONZALES, BERNARD L. BARKER, FRANK STURGIS, AKA

FRANK ANGELO FIORINI, AND EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, INMATES AT
FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION, DANBURY, CONN., CONTACTED THIS

?ff DATE. GONZALES, BARKER, AND STURGIS REFUSED TO BE INTERVIEWED BY

L]

b RS

Fi. AGENTS,
MARTINEZ STATED HE HAD FURNISHED ALL INFORMATION AVAILABLE

10 HIM IN CAPTIONED MATTER TO FEDERAL GRAND JURY IN LOS ANGELES,
CALIF,, THAT HIS, "BOSS™ E. HOWARD HUNT, ALSO TESTIFIED BEFORE THE

FEDERAL GRAND JURY AND THAT HE,” MARTINEZ, VHO HAD BEEN lwo:_vso 23%
ro 2145 REC- 106 m[// .

| KN VATERGATE AND ELLSBERG CASEX; ‘SourD FURNISH NO LFoR A 1ON=F e

. f-w B

JIUTP THAN PREVIOURY FUR NI SHED T8’ THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY. (t& JUNZE 1972
KAYTINEZ HAS NO INFORMATION CONCERKING ANY "BREAK=INS OTHER w-io ==

EAc

THAN AT WATERGATE" AND 1S OF THE OPINION THAT PERSON WHO RELEASED

END PAGE ONE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED V4
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED (9

£z tre (/ ; ‘.O?Q DATE A1) BYSP4 Jruloms
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PAGE TWO
SUCH STORY TO THE PRESS DID SO IN ATTEMPTING TO "MAXE NEWS".

MARTINEZ UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION PERTALINING TO REQUEST

SET FORTH IN REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPE, DATED @6/12/73.
REPORT FOLLOWS,

END
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6/20/73 &£ S
( ENERAL INVESTSLATIVE DIC ION

The attached relates to the 1nvest1gation
requested by James Vorenberg of Special
Prosecutor Cox' staff concerning an alleged
$1, 000, 000 ""discretionary fund” at the Department
of Commerce which was the subject of a
memorandum dated 7/28/71, written by Jeb
Magruder to the Attorney General. That
memorandum get forth that Dick Whitney,
Secretary Stans' political Special Assistant, told
Magruder the fund was being used for activities
which would be beneficial to the reelection of the
President, and suggested that Mr, Stans might
discuss this plan with other cabinet officers to
see if they could develop the same kind of fund,

R TES

According to the attached, Whitney claims
that at no time did he tell Magruder that such a
fund existed at the Department of Commerce,
Further, he did not see the 7/28/71 memorandum.
However, Whitney recalls that one Larry Jobe,
former Assistant Secretary of Administration in
the Department of Commerce, subsequent to
July of 1971, told Whiiney that Whitney had
brought a copy of the memorandum to Jobe.
Whitney does not recall that incident.

Dallas is in the process of locating and

Bttt N N e e e L razapy

interviewing Jobe concerning th atter. Jobe
is reported to be employed at Alexander Grant
and Company, Dallas, Texas,
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC ,}W

NATIONAL COvi4ITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, JUNE 9

SEVENTZEN, LAST, I0C

RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU AND BOSTON 6/19/ LAST AND FACSIMILE
SENT TO DALLAS INSTANT J)é
ON JUNE TWENTY, INSTANT, w&.ﬁuﬂi, EXECUT]JVE
VICE PRESIDENT, NARRAGANSETT CAPITAL COMPANY, PROVIDENCE,

RHODE ISLAND, ADVISED HE WAS VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE \,‘05? 3(_L

A
FOR OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT CORPORATION ANDREC- 105/u - JL 7

LY
INDEPENDENT AGENCY OF UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, FROM
to JUN 25 1973
AUGUST, SEVENTYONE, TO MARCH, SEVENTYTHREE, WHEN HE RESIGNED.

mn“h

FROM MARCH, SEVENTY, TO AUGUST, SEVENTYONE, HE WAS EXECUTIVE
ASSISTANT TO SECRETARY OF COMMERCE MAURICE STANS.

HE WAS NOT A SPECIAL POLITICAL ASSISTANT. HE MET WITH

STANS TO DISCUSS COMMERCE ACTIVITIES AND PROBLEMS

EVERY DAY. HE MET AG JOHN MITCHELL ON TwC OCCASIONS, /

A COCKTAIL PARTY IN WDC AT CHRISTMAS TIME IN SIXTYSEVEN,
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
END PAFE ONE HEREIN 1? UNCLASSIFIED
G JUH 25 w73 DATE. _ 4124l 8o __BYSPA Jomloms
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PAGE TwO

AND HEARD MITCHELL SPEAK ON ANOTHER OCCASION DATE UNKNOWN

IN WDC. HE MET JEB MAGRUDER DURING PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN
OF SIXTYEIGHT., HE HAS HAD NO RELATIONSHIP WITH HIM

SUBSEQUENT TO THAT DATE; HOWEVER IN JULY OF SEVENTYONE

EXACT DATE UNRECALLED, HE MET WITH MAGRUDER AT
MAGRUDER" S OFFICE AT THE COMMITTEE TO REELECT

THE PRESIDENT. HE DOES NOT RECALL TIME OF DAY BUT
MEETING LASTED FIFTEEN MINUTES. HE DID NOT RECALL

IF STANS DIRECTED HIM TO MEETING OR IF HE WENT ON HIS
OJ4 N, HE DESIRED TO KNOW WHAT WAS TC BE EXPECTED OF

COMMERCE DEPARTMENT IN SEVENTYIWC PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN

AND ALSO MAY HAVE INQUIRED AS TO WHAT WAS GOING ON AT
(REEP(COMMITTEE TO REELECT THE PRESIDENT). AT NO
TIME DID HE TELL MAGRUDER THAT POLITICAL OR NONPOLITICAL

FND EX1STED AT THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE WITH
GOVERNMENT OR NONGOVERNMENT MONEY, ALSO HE DID NOT

MEZNTION THAT PLANS EXISTED TO HAVE SUCH A FUND., NO
MENTION MADE OF ANY TYPE OF ONE MILLION DOLLAR FUND.

HE ADVISED THAT THERE WAS A FUND WITHIN THE DEPARTHMENT
OF COMMERCE OF UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT MONEY FOR

STUDY PURPOSES AND SUCH FUNDS WERE USED FOR A STUDY
FND PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE ~

OF THE MACHINE TOOL INDUSTRY AND MULTI-NATIONAL
CORPORATIONS. STANS NEVER ASKED HIM TO BUILD SUCH
A DISCRETIONARY FUND. WHITNEY VOLUNTEERED THAT HE

HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED BY INVESTIGATORS OF THE SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE AND ADVISED OF A MAGRUDER MEMO

MENTIONING HIM BY NAME AND INDICATING THE PRESENCE
OF A ONE MILLION DOLLAR FUND AT THE COMMERCE DEPART-

MENT . HE ADVISED THAT HE DID NOT SEE THE MEMO AND
DOES NOT BELIEVE STANS SAW THE MEMO AND HAS PREVIOUSLY

S0 TESTIFIED. WHITNEY VOLUNTEERED THAT SUBSEQUENT
TO JULY OF SEVENTYONE, DATE UNRECALLED, LARRY JOBE,

FORMER ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF ADMINISTRATION IN
COMMERCE DEPARTMENT, ADVISED WHITNEY THAT HE,
WHITNEY, BROUGHT A COPY OF MEMO TO HIM, WHITNEY

DOES NOT RECALL INCIDENT AND CANNOT RECALL SEEING

MEMO., HE RECALLS TELLING JOBE TG SEE MAGRUDER

AND TELLING HIM NO SUCH FUND EXISTED. JOBE
PRESENTLY ASSOCIATED WITH ALEXANDER GRANT AND

COMPANY, DALLAS, TEXAS.
LEAD: DALLAS INTERVIEW JOBE AND ASCERTAIN IF

HE CAN RECALL BEING MADE AWARE OF MAGRUDER'S MEMO
END PAGE THREE
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DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6-17-72, 10C, 00:WFO

Lo oL iy
AND 1T was Ei}

DETERMINED THAT IN T2-22-62, A SUIT WAS ENTERED IN SUPERI&R COURT,
SAN FRANCISCO, CONCERNING!%EMOCRATIC STATE CONTRO] OMMITTEE, ET AL

fi Vs:\Q?MMLIIEE FOR THE PRESERVATION OF THE DEMOCRATIC PARTY_IN_CALIE=
gi ORNIA, AN UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATION. - oflm

gg RECORDS WERE VOLUMINOUS BUT SUMMARY INDICATES THAT SUIT VAS

?g BROUGHT ON BEHALF OF DEMOCRATIC STATE CENTRAL COMMITIEE ALLEGING

THAT THE COMMITTEE FOR THE PRESERVATION OF THE DEMOCRATIC PARTY IR
CALIFORNIA WERE REPRESENTING THEMSELVES AS REPRESENTING THE DEMOCRATIC

o

_

10 JUN 25 1973
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PAGE TwO
CAMPAIGN, ALL RECORDS PERTAINING TO THIS SUIT WILL BE COPIED AND ARE

BEING FORWARDED BY REPORT 6-2£2-73,
END

CXG FBI HQ CLR
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6/21/73 .
N E:NERAL INVESTL&TIVE DIVISION

R I T Uy o T

Attached relates to investigation
requested by Mr. James Vorenberg, of Special
Prosecutor Cox' staff, to develop full
details concerning a $100,000 contribution
received in the Pall of 1971 by then
Kentucky Governor Nunn from John Mitchell
through Herbert Kalmbach. Mr. Nunn advised
on 6/8/73, that he received this money after
he telephoned Mr. Mitchell, that he merely
acted as an intermediary and the day after
Kalmbach gave him the $100,000 he turned all
the money over to Roy Pfautch, campaign
manager for Tom Emberton, unsuccessful
Kentucky gubernatorial candidate in 1972,

Neither Ewberton nor Fred Karem, who
was active in the Emberton Campaign, is
aware of specifically what happened to thisg
contribution. The attached sets forth leads
for interview by St. Louis of Pfautch and
by Louisville of former Senator Thruston
Morton and Robert Gable who were officials
of the Emberton campaign,
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\.,  TELETYPE - IMMEDIATE Tole. Room
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SAC, WFO (139-166) P ﬁ;‘;{;‘g ——
/) . R I
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, XR.,ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL -
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. 1I0C. OO:WFO

T T et Ty e

RE ST LOUIS TEL 6/19/73 & LOUISVILLE TEL 6/19/73. WFO TEL CALL

W T f\‘.‘

om
1 ol

&

OFFICE BUILDING AND INTERVIEWED, TODAY. ADMITTED ACCOMPANYING

=<
ROY PFAUTCH TO NUNN'S MANSION, FRANFORT, KY,, SLPTEMBER 1971.

ONLY KNEW FROM PFAUTCH THAT THEY WE

¥
&
g
r
)
»
c

$OME, MONEY. WHEN ARRIVED AT MANSION, NUNN TURNED OVER PACKAGE WHICH

WAS PLACED IN PFAUTCH'S BRIEFCASE. NUNN EXPLAINED IT WAS $100,000,

BUT NEVER SAID WHERE IT CAME FROM. PFAUICH AND KAREM RETURNED TO
Awo |

LOUISVILLE, KY SAME DAY. KAREM NEVER Bm THE n0m"x o RECAL‘ EDIT p4, §

® (37~ /N0
MAY HAVE BEEN VRAPFED. DOES NOT KNOW VAT Tt BONEY WS USED FOR

WG e i

AND UNTIL JUNE 8, 1973, DID NOT KNOW WHERE IT CAME FROM, ... .
(ON JUNE 8, 1973, NUNN CALLED KAREM AND TOLD HIM OF FBI INVESTIGETION.

KAREM THEN LEARNED THAT THE MONEY CAME FROM HERBERT KALMBAC

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Ve
o HEREIN iS UNCLASSTIFIED - &Ar
AJL/ajl C /' ADATE __Glawige . BYsPattn! By @

Appraved A Sent __ ____ M Per .__
Vel L L Spel 3!1 Aqenl in ﬁhurg/? U.S.Gaverniment Printing Office: 1972 - 455.574
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Date: |
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Transmit the following in ... %
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{
4
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{Priori ty)

ON SAME DATE, KAREM SAID HE CALLED TOM EMBERTON AND ROY PFAUTCH
AND PASSED ON WORD OF FBI INVESTIGATION. STATES HE DID NOT ASK

PFAUTCH AT TIME OF JUNE 8, 1973 TEL CALL WHAT MONEY WAS USED FOR

KAREM STATED HE MERELY WORKED ON EMBERTON CAMPAIGN AND DID NOT

HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH FUNDS. Jﬁl——

KAREM FURNISHED NAMES OF J'.'HRUS'I‘ON MOR'ION FORMER TREASURER

1200 = .

(BERTON FOR GOVERNOR AND ROBER :}FABLE, FORMER FINANCE CHARIMAN(YA

PR ————

OF THE CAMPAIGN, AS

DISBURSEMENT OF THE $100,000. ALSO, PFAUTCH MAY POSSESS THIS\—;ix

INFORMATION .
LOUISVILLE, PER INSTRUCTIONS OF WATERSGATE PROSECUTOR'S STAFF,

INTERVIEW MORTON AND GABLE REGARDING THE $100,000 AND SUBSEQUENT
DISBURSEMENTS. ALSO ASCERTAIN IF ANY RECORD WA_S MADE AS TO ITS

RECEIPT FROM PFAUTCH OR NOTIFICATION TO SECRETARY OF STATE,

PERSONS WHO WOU;E\HAVE {;FéﬁnxTrﬁﬁﬁ{'*%ﬁ‘gLJL"““W

...

Il

[

ST. LOUIS, LOATE AND INTERVIEW ROY PFAUTCH, PRESIDENT, Civic
SERVICE INC, WHO HANDLED CAMPAIGN MANAGE:MENT FOR EMBERTON. SUTEL
"FORWZRD FD 302S TO WFO
Appreved: Sent M Per o

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Governrment Frintlng Office: 1972 - 455.574
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PAGE TWO

SL 139-93 . c

AND NONE RETURNED TO RATIONAL REPUBLICAN PARTY, PFAUTCH srnrto
KENTUCKY BUDGET WAS ABOUT ONE HALF MILLION AND ALL RECORDS KEPT BY'

GABLE. PFAUTCH DID NOT KNOW IF INSTANT CASH RECEIPT WAS REPORTED .

-

BY GABLE.
FD-382 FOLLOWS,
END

’
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FROM DALLAS (133-245) (P) 2P ' V‘W
™ b
/ -

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,, ET ALj; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

1845 AM I"’I"H:.
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NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. Co, JUNE TP,
SEVENTEEN, 1572. SRR

LA?RY A MANAGING PARTNER, ALEXAﬂDEB.ERANLAND_L\_

) BOST?{N}E{EHPE TO BUREAU, 6/28/73., B /
JOBE R

R

1969 TO JUNE, 1972, AS ASSISTANT 'SECRETARY FOR ADMINISTRATION SR
IN THE DEPT. OF COMMERCE, ON 6/12/73 SAW TV REPLAY OF HEARINGS . - .. _,,’;..:"

BEFORE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION ACTIVITIES

FEATURING TESTIMONY OF FORMER CO'*‘l?‘lERCE SECRETARY MAURICE STANS
DURING WHICH THE MAGRUDER MEMO WAS: DIbCUSSEDi¢ DN 6/18/73 JOBE

PREPARED AFFIDAVIT DETAILING HIS® XNOWLE?GE OE-MEMO AND FORHARDED , QB?D

IT 10 SENATOR SAMUEL J. ERVIN, JB"*“"’JDPLE MADE AVAILABLE G;'P-

THIS AFFIDAVIT WHICH INDICATED RICHARD wammr, EXECUTIVAIO JUN 25 1973
ASSISTANT TO STANS, SHOWED MIM (JOBE) MEMO IN AUGUST, 971, . AL .

THAT TIME HE INFORMED WHITNEY THAT COMMERCE HAD NO FUNDS FOR

£'D PAGE ONE {7
Fd
ALT, INFORMATION CONTAINED 'ﬂ
. HERRIN IS UNCTASSIFIED
o dune T L3 DATE_ Glagulee _BY SP4 JRet Oms
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PAGE TWO
135-245

POLITICAL PURPOSES AND USE OF FUNDS THEY DID HAVE WAS RESTRICTED
BY CONGRESS TO PURPOSE FOR WHICH FUNDS APPROPRIATED. L

JOBE LATER MET WITH MAGRUDER AND INFORMED HIM OF SAME INFOQ.
JOBE BELIEVES WHITNEY MAY HAVE MISTAKENLY REFERRED T0 A

FUND ESTABLISHED IN 1571 KNOWN AS SECRETARY'S RESERVE FUND,.

THIS FUND WAS ONE PERCENT OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

WITHIN THE DEPT. PURPOSE WAS TO FINANCE STUDIES SUCH AS

MULT I- NATIONAL ECONOMIC STUDY, ANALYSIS OF MACKINE TOOL INDUSTRIES, .

EXPERIMENTAL STUDIES AND ESTABLISHMENT OF PATENT OFFICE PRODUCTION
CUNIROL SYSTEM,.

COPY OF JOBE'S AFFIDAVIT OBTAINED AND DALLAS WILL SUREPh
CONTAINING FULL TEXT.

AM COPY BOSTON.

END
RXH FBIHQ Jraa,
L T P
o N
i T,
) T{ s
bir: , Pl
—-Ukln""‘:f .



. . - e it = e e e }s
L ' ) A Fo I &
. e M, Dokt oo — |
3‘ RN SRR GF Voo N M. Collthod e |
: :% ) . l:",.] W ‘t.l\'.',..f'\'ii s R TR P N I ;: Cc.'j:':!ﬁd- - r/
i - Mr, Gebiaiy ‘{
i P g Mr, Jonking -
F \ %\Jé’,’ My, Marstal
- ‘\— . U S R I T Mr. Mierr ES o
\ SRR IR Mr. Sopord oo
i‘ Mr. Thompsrd . ..—
i

(A

Mr. Walterd e
Tels Rrem o R
Mr. Buise e

) Mr. Buned e
\. R 213 LA PLA}N ‘

Mir. Bowerd e

‘j / Bir, Tleslo g™ cw

. V3138 Py u?iur §-22-73 LRS / ﬂ/ b T

{ My, M'_-':l:‘ [

NV TO ACTING/DIRECTOR (139-4289) :’hs‘;,’i:’”‘“"’
2, ZZ‘;“/ v ) |

135-186) .

wWFO

RSN
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALj; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
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NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS; WASHINGTION, D.Ce; 6/17/73, 10C; 00: WFO, . . V .
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A REVIEW OF SU3JECT®S TELEPAONE TOLLS REVEAL TwO TLLEPHOHE o

IN VIEW OF FACT SUBJECT HAD TELEPHONE NUMBER FOMERLY ASu®di: J@css o
TO FORNZR WHITE HOUSE COUNSEL JOHN WESLEY DAY JHHIS P?fSESbIO d;j '5L3']f
4FO IS REQUESTED TO DETERWINE SUBSCRIBERS TO ABOVE TELE Ré 95 /.

P el

CALLS ON 2/21/73 TO TELEPHONES 202-755-1512 AND 202-638-21759.
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b B, memo 6/5/73, under the above caption, Mr. Eardley .

Mr Archibald Cox, Special Prosecutor advised his office has a large ™ Hogen - —
volume of information such as Department of Justice files, reports and S
memoranda from the FBI, grand jury testimony, Congressional Committee

% ' testimony, etc. There is a need for review and comprehensive indexing and ‘
AL cross-referencing and Mr. Cox requests that Bureau personnel familiar with ~
341 data processing operations contact his office and discuss the extent to which
g_éq N . X - X )
3 . .the F. B. 1. could provide technical assistance to us in developmg a
' Egl comprehenswe 1nforrnat10n management and retrieval system."
s p —
3 §;}<§ On 6/13/73, Mr. James Vorenberg, of Mr. Cox's staff, telephomcauy
f% ; contacted the Acting Dlrector and requested that Bureau personnel famlhar with
ke 57 files and records be designated to contact his office to set up a filing and indexing
oy

system. Assistant Director Marshall contacted Mr. Vorenberg in response to his
request and advised him of the request contained in the 6/5/73 memo for assgistance
in establishing a computerized index, Assistant Director Marshall and

Mr. Vorenberg agreed that both requests should be handled s1mu1taneously to
insure coordination.
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In response to Mr, Cox's 6/5/73 memo I have been in touch with a
Mr. Peter Rient, telephone 393-2310, of Mr. Cox's staff. He was unaware of
Mr, Vorenberg's request and after checking into the matter has advised me that
Mr. Vorenberg was unaware of the request contained in the 6/5/73 memo. Thece
two requests should be treated together as any computerized index.wi ssarily
have to relate to source documents and any such source documents mu e filed |

in such a manner that the material referred to by the computeriZed jndex 1s1973
retrievable.

eRY YT MY

FE— Wedaururl,
Today I telephonically contacted Mr. Rient and he advisec{ that the
Special Prosecutor's office now contemplates obtaining the services of a consultant
to spend'éne or two weeks'in their offices studying their needs. Thereafter, a
judgrent will be made as to what recommendations and requests should be
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Memo to Mr.' Campbell ,
Re: Watergate and Related Investigations I

|

forthcoming and Mr. Rient will call you (Assistant Director Campbell) and

at that time arrangements will be made for a meeting among representatives

of the Computer Systems Division, Files and Communications Division and the
Special Prosecutor's office. I assured Mr, Rient we would take no further action
on the 6/5/73 memo pending receipt of further advice from him or the Office of
the Special Prosecutor. :

1

ACTION: None. For inforn;ation.
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: ¥
TO ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) DATE:  6/21/73 .
(ATTN: FBI LABORATORY) .

FROM ,4%31\0 CHICAGO (139-263) (P)

vy
\} SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;
' ET AL;

- . ww

‘5\\ Buuuz..aur DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

TER L Ay
L T e
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COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C., -
6/17/72 ALL INFORMATTON CORTATRED H y
f% wpo) FIFIFISUNCIASSIFIER ¢ E- /lp?g'

: EZCL T VEEIE SLORY
OTHERAISE ot uu1ﬂ$nmﬁl

K31-K40 Enclosed for the Laboratory are twgﬁgg&gntial
electronic surveillance devices. 11636—(’;;’ dcaigﬁeu or
_built by MICHAEL STEVENS T

e ——

A e NI A A R Y R T

\) The unit contained in the black metal box was
furnished to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) by
ROBERT BARCAL, who obtained it from STEVENS about March 6‘?

As the Laboratory is aware, JAMES NC CORD has
ndicated he purchased some of the electronic surveillance
quipment used in Watergate from MICHAEL STEVENS of Chicago,

O

The Laboratory is requested to compare the
enclosed devices with the devices recovered from the
known subjects to determine if there are any significant

similarities of design or constructionREc_zu §/ / fgj-?;

The enclosed devices may be retained by

Laboratory.
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The Laboratory should note that the microphone
of the black unit became detached and is taped to the
bottom of the metal case,
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L Laboratory Tronsnittal Form
1.72

B , - - “ 1~ Mr. Nuzum
R (Room 2248)
SN %ﬁrE ijz}’ 1 - Mr, Conrad
g ' B Sakc_ LABORATORY .. 1- Mr. Miller . | ;
' o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1 - Mr. Parsons
- WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 BRI
. "
i To.  8AC, Chicazo (139-28% Dae: June 29, 1978 N
zi eC 107

From: Director, FBI

r.. JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR; 681 Fito No. 1394089 _ 4 37 &
ET AL; BUKGULARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, Lab.No.  E-]603-BY
WASHINGTON, D, C,, 8/17/78
10¢

Examination requested by: ahc. Chicm
Reference: Lettor dated 9/31/13 4
Examination requested: Enstmrh‘

Remarks:

R s e S S

Enclosed are two coples of the Laboratory regort eoncamlnz
captionad matter.

Euclosures (2)(2 Laboratory reports)
3 - Washington Field Office (139-160)
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7-1b o j o REPORT ) 1 - Mr Nuzum

. W, ofthe T (Room 2248
" s 1 - Mr, Conrad
_ H@i}{ 1 - Mr, Miller

il ORATORY . ‘
-sac- LA® 1 - Mr. Parsons . »

F¥DERAL BUREAU OF mVESTIGATIO‘H | F: RN
o WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
Tos SAC, Chicago (132-269) D e Ko { une 4385 wn E
Rt JAMES WALTHR McCORD, JR; Lab. Ne- E-1692-KY |

ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
N‘\‘TION '\L Co M’IT TEE HEAUQUARTERS,

oA ANV L] aelix /e
wn.uunu;un, TR A UAL

10¢
Specimens recelved ‘/35/7’

K38 A potential electronie survelllance devica In a clear plastic box,
K40 A potential electronic survelllance device {a a black metal box,
Resuita of Examination:

K39 i3 a ¢lear plastic box with 1abel containlng the words -
"UHER ACCESSORIES, MODEL £03-8." The bux contains & minfature
FM radio transmitter with microphone and 9-volt battery. K390 transmits
on a frequency of 107. 8 MX{z., A small wire with white Insulation and black
tracer, 19 1/2" long, protrudes Irom one end aad serves as an antenns.
The radiated power ls approximately 84 Mllliwatts. A slide-swilchls ~ ¢
incorporated to tura the battery power on or off as desired. The circuit
board {n K39 appeara to be the same material as that used tn a minlatare
FM transmitter {lentificd ag GB tn Laboratory report dated, 6/26/71.
Such ftems avs resislors, coll foriws, capacilors and feed-through Insulators
appear to have the pame origin and electrical value. The layout of parts
and workmanship ¢haracteristics appear to be the same In both cases. The
only apparent difference betwesn K39 and Q2 {s the physical size of the
microphone used. The Knowles 1381 microphone used {n Q8 {3 much smaller
_than the ons used ta K39, There are aignificant atmtlarities of desip
and eonstruction. _

K40 is a black raetal box 3 1/4” long by 2 1/16" wide by l" hlgh
contalning a miniature radio froquency tiansmitler, Thore are no glenificent
atmtiar!ttes of desion or construction beltween K4G and (8 described tn i

CLahor Slovy sopodd dniad, 6/26/73. L

K39 and K40 are being returned to your offica via registered mall

/o

2 Washmgton Field Office (139-166)
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: . - RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
L 6/26/73 INITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
O meh :
‘! ; ; Labargtory Work Shast 9 9’
A -4
b Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; Filet /27 YO8 7
= ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC Lab.# §.1692-HY
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
5 »
i WASHINGTON, ©. C. 6/17/72 Reeel, 4/-2..477; |
£3 10C >
£ (00: WFO) (> et ('/77/7
B : PR T T m— L Y . N o oa o
;:; Examination requested by: SAC, Chicago (139-263){P) Letter dated 6/21/73
i N . Date received: 6/25/73
ni Examination requested: Engineering ale receive /25/
F E‘ Examination by: PARSONS

Result of Exammatlon
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Date: 5/1/713
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TO t ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139- 4089)
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (139-263X P)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, Jl.;
ET AL ,
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL .
COMNITTEE READQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C, JUNE 17, 1973 .
10C '
00: WFO

Enclosed for the Buresu and WFO are 4 coples each of
Chicago report of SA ALAN P, HOYT dated 5/7/73.
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i CHICAGO CHICAGO ) 71-‘73 413173 - 5/1/73
) ‘T)TL'E OF CASE ""_"b T T T chomT ma e By o —l}(p}:é B

LR ; : SA ATAN P. HOYT d11

f 4 ‘é:;Mii WALTER MC CORD, JR; "CHAKACTER OF CASE T e R

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL N:_S\Q /) '

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 10C f
WASHINGTON, D.C., | C z2

T el | ~/
REFERENCES: Chicago report of SA ALAN P. HOYT dated 2/6/73. ﬁ 8

O Chicago teletype to Bureau dated 4/3/73. v

e Chicago teletype to Bureau and WFQ dated 4/4/73. '

Chicago airtel to WFO dated 4/5/73. Q
' WFO teletype to Bureau and Chicago dated 4/10/73. 2\
T Chicago teletype to Bureau, WFO and St. Louils dated 773
TEY Chicago teletype to Bureau and WFO dated 4/27/73. *
ke WFO teletype to Bureau and Chicago dated 4/30/73. ‘
Chicago teletype to Bureau and WFO dated 5/1/73.
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i ! I 1 PENDING PROSECL TION
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T /"*‘“‘“r‘“‘“ 197725 1 2370 so

£ 1 (&4 Bureau (199-4089) "L O .37 2/ A REC 8V

B s WFO (139-166) Forn o\

RS " @ - USA, Washington, D.C.) JuRes— ~ gT-109 K5y

E 2 - Chicago (139-263) 23 MA-Q. 1973 g
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CG 139-263
APH:mln
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A confidential source advised that telephone number ]
465-2117 1s listed to MICHAEL STEVENS, 2221 West Highland, Chicago.

A contact with HIRREER - »--i1 6, 1973,
was negative as to Stevens Research Laboratories, 2050 West
Deven. A re-check on April 9, 1973, revealed a report prepared
in October, 1972, which stated that STEVENS declined all
information saying he was under government contract to produce
a certain product and could give no information on it,

dices reflect following information on
'ENS

vr i

YR Zal wr - o O
FMIiILREL MARLUD O

ional descriptive data

s as follows:

Social Security Number 325-34-9038

Military Service United States Army (general
discharge, 1961) Serial
number RA 16629382

Chicago indices reflect SHERMAN Z. GREENE is son of
EDWARD ISADORE GREENE, He is white male, date of hirth,

Novembher 14 1935,

Il1linois,

- B ~
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was enlisted under the name of ALISTO JOSKPHAGIOVANNONWT, TI,

apparently his true name. ChlLa&O jndices cohtain one reference

to that name in Cﬁfzggo file 44~710. GIOVANNONNI was interviewed

by the FBI on 8/6/64, at which time he alleged he had been

stopped on 8/5/64 by Chicago Police Department Officers, questioned

about his activities,roughly searched and told to go home. He

felt this violated his civil rights, but indicated he had not

becen beaten. {No Investigation conducted subsequent to interyjew.
",/‘f ) ‘.‘-{.ﬁ__'.\,//_.,/f[;//' ,'f",'f‘/,ﬂ/ f'//.t}

' A complete copy of thé mi tary record Hf MICHAEL

MARCLS STEVENS not being reproduced in this report. This record

Tuvrnighdd Bireau and WFO by St. Louis airtel dated 4/12/73.

The following medical stetement was taken from the military

A ¢ 1 £ 4re ~reci R
TreCOTU 1N Yi€w 01 1S pO5S5ioie olgl i\_ance:

The NPRC check for STEVENS at St. g:uis revealed he

>
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FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
,,,,,/.._ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file, One or more of the following stalements, where

indicated, explain this deletion.

Dieleted under exemption(s) Cbxj) () oo . — with no segregable

material avadable for r(.'](u:so bo you.
x'a_ Infornation pertained only to a third party with no reference Lo you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

771 Document(si originating with the following government agencylies)
oy was/were forwarded to th( m for d;roct response to vou.

e Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government ageneyties), .. . .
— .. _ as the information originated mlh thLlTl You will
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1 For vour information:
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CG 139-263 ‘
Investigation conducted at Chicago relating to the
photographs furnished by SHERMAN SKOLNICK 1s not being reported

in view of the fact that the developed film contains absolutely
nothing in any way identifiable with any persons or incidents

involved in the Watergate case. Complete details were furnished
WFO and the Bureau by Chicago teletypes dated 4/3/73 and 4/4/73.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?Ez Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D.C.

Gl .

£ w3 '

& § Repotof.  GA ALAN P, HOYT Otice:. CHICAGO

5 ouwx Date: 7

gzgr MAY

Eg %f Field Office File #. 139-263 Buweoy Fila ¥, 139-4089
¥

; Titke: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR; ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.,

S e

5 o, 8117172
'!Jaﬂ [+ 4 (1]
I INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
s Syropsh:  MICHAEL MARCUS STEVENS/ possible true name, ALISTO JOSEPH
b1y GIOVANNONNI, White maYe, dafe of birth 5/30/42 at

Cincinnati, Ohio, opgrated)Stevens Research Lab at 2050
West _Devon, Chicago/ Businkss associate of STEVENS was
BERNARD GORDON. STEVENS declined interview. Subpoenaed
toll records for STEVENS set forth. H.C. CARLSTEAD
states Mrs. E.H., HUNT indicated interest in obtaining
motel franchise in 1971. After her death, E,H.HUNT told
CARLSTEAD money recovered from her purse was for possible
use in obtaining motel franchise.
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DETAILS:

On April 3, 1973, the Chicago Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) furnished the
airplane tickets recovered from the purse of Mrs.
E.H. HUNT to the Washington Field Office for appropriate
disposition.
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On April 9, 1973, a subpoena from the Federal
Grand Jury sitting at Washington, QuC. was served upon
W‘I.GH.I&\Q&E_I_&M ELk Grove, Illinois.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ Glaol¥o. BY S0q IRMmiOmY__
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, 275-6449, which is the publicly listed number for BERNARD
%vﬁm 4827 North Sheridan, Chicago, L. o

CG 139-263

. APH:mln

1

Observation of the mail boxes in the building at
2221 ¥est Highland on April 10, 1973, revealed the names
STEVENS and LEAVITT. The STEVENS apartment was on the third
floor, on the right side of the landing. No one was at home,

A check of the Haines Criss-Cross Directory on
April 6, 1973, for the address 2050 West Devon revealed a
telephone listing to Stevens Research Labs, telephone number

973-3770. Also listed was Audiotronics Labs, telephone
number 973-6708.

On April 9, 1973, it was determined that 973-3770
wag disconnected, Calls to 973-6708 were being referred to

At R e e
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- Mrg. WILLIAM FEIGENBAUM, 2050 West Devon, telephone
number 973-6018, furnished the following information:

She and her husband have owned the building at 2050
¥est Devon since October, 1972, ©One of the tenants at that time
was MICHAEL STEVENS, who rented office space on the first floor
for his company, Stevens Research Laboratories, STEVENS claimed
he made microphones and "bugging" equipment. He has tecld
¥rs, FEIGENBAUM he has sometimes manufactured such equipment
for the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),
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Mrs, FEIGENBAUM understands STEVENS had rented office
space in the building for at least a year prior to Octaober, 1972,
On November 15, 1972 STEVENS executed a2 lease for another yvear's
tenancy at $105 a month rent, but vacated the premises about
January 15, 1973, when he could no longer meet his rental
payments, The phone company and the elktric company also have

made inquiry about the whereabouts of STEVENS, presumably because
of monles he owes then,
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Mrs, FEIGENBAUM thought it possible that STEVENS may
have changed the name of his organization to Microtronics or a

similar sounding name, She did nt believe the name
Audiotronics sounded familiar,
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STEVENS had an associate in the-business whose last
name was GORDON, Mrs. FEIGENBAUM recalled little about hinm,

7 :
A

She did not know STEVENS current address, but felt it
wag someplace in the neighborhood, STEVENS' wife, ADRIAN works

in the Devon Bank, 6445 North Western Avenue. STEVENS had a home
phone number of 465-2117. '
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STEVENS did not complete a rental application in
November, 1972, so Mrs, FEIGENBAUM had no specific information
concerning STEVENS' background.
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. She furnished the following descriptive data of MICHAEL

¥ STEVENS:
: tnterviewed on . 3/10/73 _,, _ Chicago, Illinois File # _ CG 139-263
¢
] SAs ALAN P. HOYT & MICHAEL V.,
- 4 "* by KOGUT:mln Dote dictated 4./_12/73
Thie doc ument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FIY It is the property of the FIUT and i« louned to
your wigenty: it a-d its contents wee not to be distributed oulkade vour pgoncey.
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4/13/73

Date of tronscription

ADRIAN STEVENS, employed as a teller at Devon Bank,
6445 North Western Avenue, furnished the following information:

She is married to MICHAEL MARCUS STEVENS, and resides
with him at 2221 West Highland, 3rd floor apartment, Chicago,
Illinois, She did not know her husband's immediate whereabouts
because he sells carpet and was on the road, She stated she
would make some phone calls in an effort to locate him and

would have him contact the Chicago Office of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation.

She stated STEVENS was driving a 1972 Ford Galaxie
black over gray in color, which car was the property of her
father, AL LEAVITT, also of 2221 West Highland,

She stated that the business associate of her husband
was BERNARD GORDON.
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fnterviewed on 4/10/73 ot Chicago_,___lnLDO_iS__

.Fite # _£G _1398-263

SA ALAN P, HOYT & SA MICHAEL V,
by . _KOGUT:  APH:mln_ _ Dote dicroted —4/12/73

Th s A, cnent cantnina neither reconeaendatione nor conclu-ions of the FBL Tt is the property of the FRI and s Tonned o
Soir g ney it and s eontents wre not to be distribuled ontside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/13/73

Dote of tronscription
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MICHAFL MARCUS STEVENS was contacted at Pan-0-Gold
Pancakes,'563”W3§T"ﬁlversey,'Cﬁrtﬁgo, which location he had
telephonically furnished to the Chicago Office of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation, STEVENS was advised of the identities
of the interviewing Agents and that he was to be questioned

about his knowledge of the wiretapping and electronic surveillance
of the Democratic Party National Committee Headquarters in
Washington, D, C. STEVENS at first insisted that any interview
take place in the restaurant or any other public place so that

the conversation could not easily be recorded by the FBI. When
the Agents assured STEVENS there was no monitoring of the
couversation, he agreed to be interviewed in the Bureau

automobile. When a place of relative seclusion was located,
STEVENS immediately asked if he was Dotentia] subject in ghg

"Watergate' case and if he was suspected of being in violation
of the Federal Wiretapping Statutes, He was familiar with the
Section numbers and language of Title 18, United States Code,
which relates to interception of communications. STEVENS was
advised that he, in fact, was a potential subject and had
certain Constitutional rights, including the right to remain
silent, STEVENS said he would "like to cooperate 100%" but

would be a "fool" to furnish information which might implicate
himself if he had no assurances that he stood to gain by giving

such information, Consequently, he asked that he Géugranted

immunity from prosecution before he answered questions. He
volunteered to accompany the Agents to the Chicago Office of the

FBI while his request was made known to the United States
Attorney in Washington, D, C.

Assistant United States Attorney, EARL SILBERT, Washington,
D, C,, was told of STEVENS

request and took it under advisement,
STEVENS wasg s0 advised and left the FBI Office,

- . - EE aila Swa iaa

During casual conversation with STEVENS it was learned
he did not have a college degree but had attended the University
of Maryland for a few semesters. His knowledge of electronics
was largely self-taught, although he did pick up some information

when he was in the United States Army, He is employed by
‘: Cc

reative Carpets, 411 North LaSalle Street

¢ 4 Chicago, He was born
1 q May 30, 1942, in Cinc:tnnatiI Ohio. _

b
ta:ery cwed on i/_lelfi.__ at ._..ChiCﬂgO_,H_ll_liDOi&_.___ Fite # __CG_139-283
3 SAs ALAN P, HOYT & MICHAEL V.,
4 by KOGUT: APH:mln Date dicroted .____,._4./_:!'_2_4_.7..3._&_____._
14
TrRIe A - imes contains pether recominendations nor c'rm(lu- ank of the BRI, 11 the property of the FRI o0l 34 Yapead 1o
Your  eenacy, it e eententy are not ta be distributed o

caide your ag- DUy,
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STEVENS refused to furnish additional background data
or be photographed. The following descriptive data is taken
from observation:

DR i R A AT

Race Caucasian

Sex Male

Height 6'

¥eight 140-150 1lbs.

Hair Brown

Eyes Hazel

Characteristics Talkative; clean shaven
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CG 139-263
APH/d11
1
On April 17, 1973, inquiry at the Chicago
Credit Bureau was negative regarding MICHAEL STEVENS.

On April 27, 1973, the arrest records of the
Chicago Police Departmept, g apd reveal eddl

G s S [ The descrlptlve data
furnished at the tlme of arrest was as follows:

Sex . Male

Race Caucasian
Date of birth May 30, 1942
Height S'11"

Weight 160 pounds
Hair Brown

Eyes Hazel

Address 1767 Granville

Cincinnati, Ohio

.i. == -
Number 325-34-9038



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
{ ' % 1 Date of transcription _ . __ -.1{_.2..,94,7,3_..‘_.__".,‘ S
% v Pursuant to a subpoena served upon her April 13, 1973,
- JAN HIMLER, Special Clerk, Illinois Bell Telephone Company, made
4 available all existing telephone toll records for telephone -

number 973-3770, listed to Stevens Research Laboratory, 2050 West

Devon Avenue, Chicago, I1linois. Those records are reproduced
as follows:
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4/17/73 _ ,, _Chicago, Illinois gy # _CG 139-263

ineciviewed on

by - s_’@_._ROBERT BEEN_ETT FOBD_:_IEI n ——— Daote dictatad 4/_23 /_7_3

This lacument ronteins neither reconarendations nor conclusions of the ¥R,

It is the property of the FIRU and s Ygned Lo
Yoo oo ney i ARG it contents are pot to be distihited ontwide vour agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE (NFORMATION SHEET
____!“"_ Pagets) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

indicated, explain this deletion.

&! Deleted under exemption(s) (6)(3) e e o~ with no segregable

material avatlable for release to you.

-

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Daocument(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) . . e
e e, was/were forwarded to them for dlrc'c't respon%( to yOlu.

e Pagels) referred for consultation to the following government sgencylies), . . S
. __ as the information originated with thom. You will
be dd\l‘-:(‘d of avanlahlhty upon retum nf' the material to the FBI.

Pagets) withheld for the following reason(s):

L1 For vour information:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tronscription _;4[2_9[_7_3_.

Pursvant to a subpoena served upon her, April 16, 1973,
JAN HIMLER, Special Clerk, Illinois Bell Telephone Company, made
available all existing telephone toll records for telephone number
465-2117 listed to MICHAEL M, STEVENS, 222]1 West Highland Avenue,
3rd floor front, Chicago, Illinois. Those records are reproduced
as follows:

4/17/73 Chicago, 11linois CG 139-263

Interviewed on _ ot Fite 8 7 7 —
SA ROBERT BENNETT FORD:mln 4/23/73

by — - o — - -- — Dote dictoted L

T tygmers conlaing neither recommendations nor conetysions of the VAL 10§ the nroperiy of the FRY and is oo frn

Meooc o o b At te caplents owre oot to e doirdeted omsde vour ngoncy.
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L] Infimation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only 1o a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document{s) originating with the following government agencylies) __. e
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APH/d11l

1

Ce ephone call to England from
telephone number 973-3770 have been destroyed in the
normal course of business. Consequently the number called
In England cannot be ascertained. IBT had no further
information about the September 14, 1972 call received
collectfrom Campo, California. The toll ticket with
any additional information would be located at the
telephone company servicing Campo, California.

A review of the military record of MICHAEL MARCUS
STEVENS revealed the following information:

He enlisted in the United States Army on July
6, 1959, under the name ALISTO JOSEPH GIOVANNONNI, II.
Most of his service time was spent in Ethioplia. He received
a general discharge under honorable conditions on February
21, 1961. He was born on May 30, 1942, in Cincinnati,
Ohio. His father is deceased and his mother is named
MARY GATES. His Army Serial Number was RA 16629382 an
his Social Security Number was325-34~9038.

-13 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5/2/73

Date of transcription ___

HAROLD ¢, YARLSTEAD was interviewed at hig
business office, 202hd and Holland Avenue, and furnished

the//foll (u/r})g ;Eflﬁﬂilon ' 4///;(/#0/-/5{;//5 L4

LIV T hhd o R -
wP\OTnx HUNT, his wife's cousin, first made

inquiry about obtaining a motel franchise in the sumner

or fall of 1971. She was not specifically interested

in any one type of francihise, even though Mr. CARLSTEAD
was the owner oI two Holiday Inn franchises in Lansing

and Harvey, Illinois, She sought only general information on
the procedures necessary to obtain a motel franchise.

Mrs. HUNT indicated E, H. HUNT, her husbaand, would be a
partner in any franchice, but she never mentioned any

other potential partners, CARISTEAD assunmed there would
have to be additional partners due to the fact that about
£300,000 of equity money would be needed to set up a motel,
He doubted the HUNTs had that much money themselves,

Mrs., HUNT said she was interested in building a motel

in Nicaragua because she and her husbhand knew some
influential people there and because of the absence of

such a facility there.

About one month after the initial conversation,
CARLSTEAD inquired from Mrs. HUNT whetiier she had done
anything further in regards to a franchire. She said
she had not, CARLSTEAD heard nothing i ore about the HUNT's
intercst in a motel franchise for aliost one year except
for a comment by Mrs., HUNT tuat she and E, I, HUNT had
visited Nicaragua, As best CARLSTEAD can recall, thir
vigsit took place cometime srior to the time the press
reported HOWARD HUGHES was ctaying in Nicaragua,

On the day of the plane crash fatal to Mrs. HUNT,
E, H, HUNT flew to Chicago. He mentioned that Mrs, HUNT
was carrying about $10,000 in cash with her. HUNT told
CARLSTEAD the money was being brougit co Chicago so that

Inte:viewed on 4/30/73 ot Chicago He: ghLES_’ I 1:":._'__ File # ___ CG_139-263
SA AIAN P, HOYT /gl 5/1/73
by - Daote dictoted - — . . _
™ Sooowment Contains netther recommende’ions nor eonclusions of the WHI It is the propert s of the FRY and i Vannaed ta
. g ey b an s contents are not to be distahated ontside your apnncy.
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HUNTs .
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CARLSTEAD recalled that in a telenhone con-~
vercation imrediately before the ilight .o Ciieago,
Mrs. HUNT told Mrs. CARLSTEAD =he wac conming to Chicago
to discuss some financial matters. Rir. CARLSTEAD
ssumed she was going to request a nersonal loan to
aelp meet the trial exsences for her husiband, No nmention

CARISTEAD stated that $10,000 wac the
approximate application fce for a Holiday Inn franchise
at that tire (Dccember, 1972). Such a fee is paid to
Holiday Inn, Incorporated, at Memohis, Tcnnessee, It i€
not usual for the fee to be nmaid in cash. CARLSTEAD
did not aslk HUNT why cash was carried when other forms
of »mayment would be accejtable. CARLSTIAD was ol tae
personal opinion that Nicaragua vwould be a poor site
for a motel francihise. He has hid no conversation with
HUNT since the funeral of Lro., HUNT,
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The attached relates to the widely
publicized documents which John W. Dean, 11Y,
took from the White House about the time
he resigned as Counsel to the President
and secreted in a safe deposit box.

In U. §. District Court today Dean
advised that classification of "Top Secret
Handle Via Commit" was placed on most
documents by FBI. (It is believed
"commit™ should be "comint" meaning
"Communication Intelligence," the highest
classification). Dean also stated that most
documents were prepared by the FBI.

Judge Sirica dispatched his Law Clerk and
Dean to recover documents, certified copies
of which are to be made available to the

U. S. Attorney and Senators Baker and Ervin
of the Select Senate (Watergate} Committee.
The court is to maintain custody of the
original documents.

Special Agent Lano, Washington Field,
advised today he is not familiar with the
classification, he does not know the
content of the documents, and he believes
the FBI will not be given a copy of the
» documents by the court nor will we be able
to review the documents. However,

Special Agent Lano was instructed to make
a concerted effort to determine the
substance and origin of the documents in
guestion.

DVisrenN FIVE ADVISED.
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Transmit the following in . e i plaivient ot eodeT
via  JFLITYPL THMMYDIATE :
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JASWALTTK MC CORD, Jk., FTAL; BUECIARY, LERCCRATIC NATIGHAL ¢ .7 ‘

COPITEn L MU RVES, Wi, 6/17/73,

PR

STATEMENT MADE TO US.DISTRICT COURT CHIEF JUDGE TonAY 1IN OPEN - | |
COURT BY FORMER WHITE HOUSE COUNSEL JOHN W. DEAN,TTT concsanmc N

. - AT i‘-v
£

DOCUMENTS HE SECRETED IN SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX, WAS {n THE EFFﬁEcr_ ';;1}
s

THAT THESE DOCUMENTS CARRY CLEARANCE OF"'IOP SECRET HANDLE ’
VIA COMMIT', DEAN whEMN QU’ESTIONED BY JUDGE AS TO NATIONAL

SECURITY INVOLVEMENT, DEAN REPLIED 'I'HAT CLASSIFICATION “ EN

.

h. .i*

WOULD PLACE PERTINENT CLASSIFIATIONS. |
| /37- 40 sf/ A3 7¢X

JUDGE SIRICA DISP .A:.!:PH.ED HIS LAW CLERK AND DEAN TO THE n%_mc. vio} ¥
REC 80 _ é—r?rg""ﬁ bee £

RECOVER THE DOCUMENTS. 'I'HEREAFTER CERTIFI D COPIE or 2 ek
e ..._;531 T
&‘- v
DOCUMENTS WRRE BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE USA AND SENATORS > -

- mL gy ‘3 igir
BAKER AND ERVIN OF THE SELECT SENATE COMMITTEE. THE COURT WIL ]

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ; lm Y

RIGLN rL PIEREII“' I” "“CLADSIFIED
. DATE__L ?M. BY SPé ,Rﬁ "
Sent R M Per ,f_____, [
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